
 
 

 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2015, 8:30 AM 

2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL 
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO 

AGENDA REVISED 
 Time Min Presenter Type  

1.  8:30    Call to Order 

2.  8:30 5   Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

3.  8:35    5 Miller Action Consideration of a Proclamation Declaring October 2015 
Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

4.  8:40 5 Kennefick Action Consideration of Approval of the September 16, 2015 Town 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

5.  8:45 20 
Council 

Members 
Informational 

Council Boards and Commissions Updates: 
a. Eco Action Partners -Sherry 
b. Telluride Historical Museum-Sherry  
c. San Miguel Watershed Coalition – Jett 
d. Colorado Flights Alliance – Jansen 
e. Transportation & Parking – MacIntire/Benitez 
f. Budget & Finance Committee – McKinley/Caton 
g.      Gondola Committee – McKinley/Caton 
h. Mayor’s Update – Jansen 

6. h 9:05 20 Martelon Informational Gay Ski Week Update 

7.  9:25    5 Broady Action Consideration of Re-Appointment of Judge Dennis Friedrich 
to the Position of Municipal Judge 

8. a 9:30 15 
Drew 

Mahoney 
Action 

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an 
Ordinance Revising Chapter 17.5.15(E) of the Community 
Development Code Regarding Vending Regulations  

9.  9:45 10 Drew 
Mahoney Action 

Consideration of a Resolution Amending the Community 
Development Department Fee Schedule Regarding the Fees 
for Vending Cart Applications and Rents as Well as 
Applications Fees for Temporary Cell on Wheels (COW) 

10.  9:55 20 Van Nimwegen Action 

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing, and Council Vote 
on an Ordinance Amending the Community Development 
Code to Provide for Temporary Cell Towers on Wheels 
(COWS) 

11.  10:15 10 Van Nimwegen 
Action 
Quasi-

Judicial 

First    Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an      
Ordinance to Rezone Lot 617   

12.  10:25 30 
Broady 

Van Nimwegen 
Montgomery 

Informational 

Staff Reports: 
      a.   Police 
      b.   Planning & Development Services 
      c.   Town Manager 

13.  10:55  90 Reed 
Legal Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal 

Advice Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the Purpose 
of Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e  

14. a 12:25 30   Lunch Break 

15. . 12:55  10 Swain Presentation Finance: 
a. Presentation of the September 2015 Business & 

1



TOWN COUNCIL MEETING           PAGE 2 OF 2 
AGENDA FOR OCTOBER 15, 2015                                                       
 

Please note that times are approximate and subject to change. 
10/07/15 

jk 
Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at 970-369-6406 or email: mvclerk@mtnvillage.org.   

A minimum of 48 hours advance notice is required so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s). 
 

Vergari Government Activity Report (BAGAR) 

16.  1:05 30 Van Nimwegen Work Session Discussion on Conceptual Plans for Lot 27A; 112 Lost Creek 
Lane 

17.  1:35 15 Child Informational Municipal Legislation Update 

18.  1:50 15 Colter Work Session TMV Safety Committee Recommendation to Limit Availability 
of Blankets to Gondola Passengers 

19.  2:05 30 Colter Work Session Doppelmayr Engineering Study for the Gondola 

20. . 2:35 10 Kennefick 

 Other Business 
    a.  Notification to Council of Opening of One Regular and                                             

One  Alternate Seat on the Telluride Regional Airport 
Authority (TRAA) Board  

    b.  Proposed 2016 Town Council Meeting Schedule 
21. . 2:45    Adjourn 

 

2



                                                                                                                                                  
          

Town of Mountain Village 
Proclamation 

 
A Proclamation Declaring October 2015 as Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

 
WHEREAS: Domestic violence is a public health issue of epidemic proportions that impacts 
                        our community, consumes vast resources, and serves as a form of oppression; 
                        and 
 
WHEREAS: Domestic violence is not simply a “woman’s issue,” but a “human” issue affecting 
                        men, women, children, families, and communities of all ages, races, religions, 
                        and income levels; and 
 
WHEREAS: Acts of domestic violence cause enormous psychological, emotional, and 
                        physical suffering, severely disrupting the quality of personal and community life;  
                        and 
 
WHEREAS: Almost half of all murders in Colorado are committed by an intimate partner; and  
 
WHEREAS: Home should be a place of warmth, unconditional love, tranquility, and security, 
                        and for most of us, home and family can indeed be counted among our greatest 
                        blessings.  Tragically, for many Americans, these blessings are tarnished by  
                        violence and fear; and  
 
WHEREAS: Advocates and other professionals save the lives of thousands of Colorado 
                        victim/survivors every year and work tirelessly to reform systems, improve 
                        services, and change societal beliefs and attitudes about domestic violence; and 
 
WHEREAS: Locally, community service providers work collectively to confront this epidemic. 
                        Law enforcement officials, victim advocates and crisis hotline workers, health  
                        care practitioners, social services, and other concerned citizens are helping to 
                        empower victim/survivors to stop the cycle of violence.  We must recognize the  
                        dedication of these volunteers and professionals, continue to support the 
                        challenging work they do, and participate in community efforts to eradicate all 
                        forms of domestic violence. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Dan Jansen, the Mayor of the Town of Mountain Village, do hereby 
proclaim the month of October 2015 as  
 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month  
 

and urge all citizens to observe this month by becoming aware of the prevalence of domestic 
violence, showing support for victim/survivors, their families and friends, and honoring the 
dedicated individuals and organizations providing the Town of Mountain Village residents with 
life-altering victim services. 
 
 

By: ___________________________ Attest: __________________________ 
                             Dan Jansen, Mayor                             Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 

3



    
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING        

         AGENDA ITEM #4 
                             

 
The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Dan Jansen at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, 
September 16, 2015 in the Mountain Village Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Town Hall Boulevard, 
Mountain Village, Colorado. 
 
Attendance: 
The following Town Council members were present and acting: 
Dan Jansen, Mayor 
Marty McKinley, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Michelle Sherry  
Dan Caton 
Laila Benitez 
Bruce MacIntire 
Cath Jett (via conference call for parts of the meeting) 

 
Also in attendance were: 
Kim Montgomery, Town Manager     Michael Martelon   
Jackie Kennefick, Director of Administration/Town Clerk  Chris Geiger 
Susan Johnston, Deputy Town Clerk     Heather Knox 
Christina Meilander, Administrative Services Coordinator  Chris Hamm 
Nichole Zangara, Director of Marketing & Business Development Stefanie Solomon    
David Reed, Town Attorney, via conference call   Tony Kalyk   
Kevin Swain, Finance Director      Dennis Lankes 
Julie Vergari, Chief Accountant     Dan Garner     
Chris Broady, Police Chief      Dan Zemke 
Glen Van Nimwegen, Dir. of Planning & Development Services Dale Zulauf     
Savannah Jameson, Planner II      Brian Kanaga 
Deanna Drew, Director of Plazas & Environmental Services  Jolana Vanek 
JD Wise, Plaza Services Manager     Tom Kennedy 
Finn Kjome, Public Works Director     Richard Child 
Steve Lehane, Director of Cable &Broadband    Susanne Connolly 
Chris Colter, Director of Transit & Recreation    Pete Mitchell 
Dave Bangert, Forester/Planner     Diego Veitia 
Sue Kunz, Human Resources Director     Rahn Zaccari 
Dawn Katz, Director of Mountain Munchkins    Cody Davis 
Randy Kee, Building Official      Nate Smith 
Robert Haining, Water Department Manager    Kim Hewson 
Jim Royer         
      
Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for 
the Purpose of Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e (2) 
On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Michelle Sherry, Council agreed to enter into 
Executive Session for the purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the 
purpose of negotiations pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e at 8:31 a.m. 
 
Council returned to regular session at 9:26 a.m. 

 

4



 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  PAGE 2 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
 

 
 
Public Comment for Non-Agenda Items (3) 
Public comment was received by Chris Hamm regarding traffic and safety in the Hotel Madeline/Peaks 
Hotel area. The Mayor asked Mr. Hamm to submit written comments regarding safety issues created by the 
porte cochere construction at the Madeline Hotel.  Council directed staff to consider placing flashing lights, 
signage and additional patrol cars on site until the construction is completed. 
 

 
Consideration of Approval of the August 20, 2015 Town Council Minutes (4) 
On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted unanimously to approve the 
August 20, 2015 Town Council meeting minutes subject to a minor modification to the following section: 
Discussion and Review of the Vending Cart Policies and Regulations in the Village Center.   
   
Council Boards and Commissions Updates: (5) 

a.  Eco Action Partners(EAP) –Sherry 
     Ms. Sherry attended the most recent Sneffels Energy Board meeting. EAP is working on an 
     implementation study for a regional composting program and has applied for a planning grant for 
     the project with a potential grant award of $40-50,000.  The Town issued a letter of support                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     for the grant application.  San Miguel Power Association is looking for an alternative to the Solar 
     Array Program. 
b.  Telluride Historical Museum-Sherry 

Ms. Sherry stated that the museum held their 12th annual Festival for Feasting fundraiser.  The 
museum received a leadership award in history for the Voices of Wartime, Telluride during 
World War Two exhibit.   

c.   San Miguel Watershed Coalition – Jett 
      Cath Jett reported that the Coalition is preparing for budget season. 
d.  Colorado Flights Alliance – Jansen 

Mayor Jansen reported that CFA is reporting a twenty percent increase in the number of seats sold. 
CFA is adding new flight routes from La Guardia and Las Vegas.  

e.   Transportation & Parking- Benitez/MacIntire 
 Ms. Benitez reported that the committee met on Monday to discuss changes to the rate structure in 
      the Gondola and Heritage Parking Garages.  Any changes are pending until Telluride Ski & Golf 
      (TSG) is in agreement. 
f.    Budget & Finance Committee – McKinley/Caton                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
      Mr. McKinley stated that the committee performed a line item review of the budget and will be 
      discussing areas in the budget where reductions may be made. 
g.   Gondola Committee – McKinley/Caton 
      Dan Caton stated that the committee performed a very thorough budget review which included the 

Doppelmayr engineering study.  The purpose of the study was to evaluate the feasibility of long term 
operation of the gondola.  The study showed that the gondola could run indefinitely as long as 
proactive and comprehensive maintenance and capital replacement plans are adhered to.  Council 
discussion ensued regarding including an emergency electrical back-up system for the Gondola in the 
2016 budget. Council directed staff to agendize a work session to discuss in detail the results of the 
Doppelmayr engineering study. 

 
Mr. Caton encouraged Council members to attend the Colorado Association of Ski Towns (CAST) 
meetings as they are a great source of relevant information.  He added that at the August meeting he 
attended, there was a presentation by Diana Madson, Executive Director of Mountain Pact.  Their goal is 
to bring together ski and mountain towns with the goal of being a lobbying resource highlighting the 
effects of climate change on mountain communities.  The group’s contention is that mountain towns feel 
the effects of climate change faster than other areas. Council consensus was in favor of allowing the 
Mayor to show support for the group’s efforts. 
 

5



 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  PAGE 3 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
 

 
h.   Mayor’s Update – Jansen 

           The Mayor’s Minute monthly email is part of a broader plan to enhance community outreach.  He 
stated that a group of concerned residents had approached him about the Frisbee disc golf course 
regarding some noise issues on the course.  TSG and the Town have committed to finding a solution 
without eliminating a very popular activity. 

      
Liquor Licensing Authority: (6) 

a. Consideration of an Application by Telluride Conference Center LLC for a Temporary 
Modification of Premises on the Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License to Extend to Heritage 
Plaza for an Oktoberfest Event on October 3, 2015 
Director of Administration/Town Clerk Jackie Kennefick presented the above application.  Council 
discussion ensued.  On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted 
unanimously to approve an application by Telluride Conference Center LLC, for a Temporary 
Modification of Premises on a Hotel and Restaurant liquor license to extend to Heritage Plaza for an 
Oktoberfest event on October 3, 2015 as presented. 
 

Consideration of a Request from Eco Action Partners for 2016 Funding (7) 
EAP Director Heather Knox presented the request stating that EAP was formed in 2007 to support the 
Towns of Telluride and Mountain Village, as well as San Miguel County in conservation efforts.  The San 
Miguel County Green Projects Grant funding resulted in: 

 Town of Mountain Village LED program 
 Telluride School District LED program 
 San Miguel Power Association LED program 
 Telluride Historical Museum- installed insulating interior windows 
 Town of Ophir- window and door replacement 
 Ah Haa School for the Arts LED program 
 Two residential projects- replacement of a coal burning furnace/LED upgrade 

 
2016 proposed projects include: 

 KOTO Radio energy efficiency upgrade 
 Lighting upgrade for the Norwood School District 
 Telluride Ski & Snowboard Club energy efficiency upgrade 
 Residential project 

 
Energy Outreach Colorado is a 2016 pilot program designed to reach middle to low income residents and to 
provide an energy audit along with low cost solutions to conserve energy.  Council directed staff to explore 
the possibility of participating and making the Green Light/Re-light Mountain Village a regional program.  
The 2015 EAP funding budget level was $36,500 and they requested $40,000 for 2016. Council consensus 
was in support of continuing the funding at the same level, however; further discussion will take place during 
the budgeting process. 
 
Marketing Telluride Inc. (MTI) Quarterly Report (8) 
President and CEO of MTI Michael Martelon presented his report.  The Tourism Board and Colorado 
Flights Alliance work closely to grow visit numbers by marketing the destination and securing air service. 
2015 will be the fifth consecutive record breaking summer season in lodging. Council thanked Mr. Martelon 
for a great presentation as well as an aggressive and successful marketing strategy.  
 
Consideration of Appointments: 

a.  Board of Appeals  
On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted unanimously to 
appoint Eric Robinson to the Board of Appeals.  

 
 

6



 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  PAGE 4 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
 

b.  Region 10 Board 
On a MOTION by Michelle Sherry and seconded by Bruce MacIntire, Council voted 
unanimously to appoint Nichole Zangara to the Region 10 Board.  

 
Cath Jett ended her conference call at 10:59 a.m. 

 
Consideration of Approval of the Amended and Restated Telluride Conference Center (TCC) 
Management Agreement (10) 
Marty McKinley presented the above item stating that the intent was to streamline the agreement and 
encourage TCC to succeed. TSG Executive Vice President Robert Stenhammer answered questions and 
stated that the goal is to utilize the TCC as a multi-use venue.  On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded 
by Marty McKinley, Council voted unanimously to approve the amended and restated Telluride Conference 
Center Management Agreement with direction to staff to correct Articles 6 and 7 regarding reimbursement 
to reflect depreciation of capital improvements. 
 
Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Minor Subdivision Application to Replat Lot 617 Land 
Condo Units A, B and C into Separately Platted Lots 617A, 617B and 617C (11) 
Director of Planning and Development Services Glen Van Nimwegen presented the above item.  Bruce 
MacIntire recused himself due to a conflict of interest as owner in a neighboring subdivision, Knolls Estates.  
Public comment was received by Dan Garner. On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Dan 
Caton, Council voted 5-0 (with Cath Jett absent and Bruce MacIntire recusing himself), to adopt a Resolution 
approving a minor Subdivision Application to replat Lot 617 Land Condo Units A, B, and C into separately 
platted Lots 617A, 617B, and 617C as presented. 

 
First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to Rezone Lot 617 
(12) 
Glen Van Nimwegen presented the above item. On a MOTION by Michelle Sherry and seconded by Laila 
Benitez, Council voted  5-0 (Cath Jett was absent and Bruce MacIntire wasrecused) to pass on first reading 
an Ordinance to rezone Lot 617 and to set second reading, public hearing, and final Council vote for 
October 15, 2015. 
 
Lone Fir Lane (Tract A-1GC): Consideration of a Resolution Accepting Dedication of Private 
Access Tract Lone Fir Lane Subject to an Improvement Agreement (13) 
Glen Van Nimwegen presented the above item.  The applicant has agreed to improve the tract and TSG has 
agreed to the dedication.  The applicants will be required to build the road to specifications and warranty the 
road. Once completed, the Town will maintain the road.  Public Works Director Finn Kjome stated that it is 
a regional development access tract and that the grade is acceptable but there is no turn around at the end of 
the road.  Other existing access tracts will be discussed at a future meeting.  Attorney Daniel Zemke, 
representing Jonette Bronson and Dale Zulauf, provided public comment.  On a MOTION by Marty 
McKinley and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted unanimously to adopt a Resolution accepting 
dedication of private access tract Lone Fir Lane as presented subject to an executed Improvement 
Agreement. 
 
Consideration of Approval of Vacation of Daniel’s Ditch (14) 
Assistant Town Attorney Jim Mahoney presented the above item stating that the Town received a request 
from a lot owner in Elk Run asking that the Town vacate the ditch.  In the 1990’s TSG signed an agreement 
vacating the ditch, however; the Town did not. Nate Smith who represents several of the applicants stated 
that this is a cleanup action. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded 
by Bruce MacIntire, Council voted unanimously to approve the vacation of Daniel’s Ditch as presented and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the vacation. 
 
Staff Reports: (15) 

a.  Cable & Broadband Services 
     Director of Broadband Services Steven Lehane present his report stating that all video and internet 

7



 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  PAGE 5 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
 

     upgrades have been completed for 2015.  He added that approximately sixty-five cable boxes were 
     given out free of charge to residents with older cable systems.  
b.  Plazas & Environmental Services 
     Director of Plazas and Environmental Services Deanna Drew presented her report. Ms. Drew stated 

that the program Relight Mountain Village was very successful and that she plans to run the program 
again in June 2016.  A fifty bulb/year limit will be implemented as well as an energy incentive 
program.  Council discussion ensued. Council directed staff to include the energy incentive program 
and the light bulb program in the 2016 budget.   

c.  Town Manager 
 Town Manager Kim Montgomery presented her report stating that the Town, in conjunction with 

TSG, is looking into Cell on Wheels (COW) as a temporary solution for the additional cell tower 
needed in Mountain Village. Council discussion ensued. Per the Community Development Code 
(CDC), a conditional use permit is required to allow for this. Council directed staff to present an 
Emergency Ordinance at the October Town Council meeting approving the use of COWs.  Ms. 
Montgomery congratulated Bob Slavin and Susan Ray as the recipients of the Great Services Award 
for July and August. 
 

Council took a lunch break from 12:29 p.m. to 12:43 p.m. (16) 
 
Finance: (17) 
Finance Director Kevin Swain presented the following: 

a. Presentation of the August 2015 Business & Government Activity Report (BAGAR) 
Council discussion ensued.  

b. Consideration of the July 2015 Financials 
Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Laila Benitez and seconded by Dan Caton, Council 
voted unanimously to accept the July 2015 Financials as presented. 

c.  Budget Work Session 
Mr. McKinley stated that the Budget & Finance Committee reviewed the budget and circled about 200 
items asking for additional information when the budget presentations are made on October 29.  The 
Mayor stated that Council members will have a chance to examine each department’s budget and ask 
questions at the meeting on October 29. Public comment was received by Brian Kanaga.  Council 
directed staff to distribute the department budget narratives to Council members.   
 

First reading, Setting of Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Revising Chapter 
17.5.15(E) of Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code regarding Vending 
Regulations (18) 
Deanna Drew presented the above item stating that vending application deadlines have been determined as 
follows:  March 1st for the summer season and September 1st for the winter season.  A vending selection 
committee has been formed to review applications.  Public comment was received by Cody Davis and Jolana 
Vanek. Council directed staff to create a better dining/seating experience in Heritage Plaza.  Ms. Drew will 
identify areas where additional seating can be added. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Marty 
McKinley, Council voted 6-0 (Cath Jett was absent) to approve on first reading an Ordinance revising 
Chapter 17.5.15 (E) of Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code regarding vending 
regulations with the modification of: 

1. Allowing up to four vendors in Heritage Plaza 
2. Add hours of operation as a consideration  
3. Waive fees for non-Heritage Plaza locations (this will be addressed at a later date through a fee 
    Resolution) 
4. Reduce the application fee from $250 to $50   
5. Add application deadlines 

And set the second reading, public hearing and final Council vote for October 15, 2015. 
 
Consideration of a Second Amendment to the Land Acquisition and Conveyance Agreement 
between Belem Properties, CO, LLC (The Lofts) and the Town of Mountain Village (19) 

8



 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE  PAGE 6 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING  SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
 

Assistant Town Attorney Jim Mahoney presented the above Amendment stating that a request was received 
from Belem Properties to extend the deadlines in the contract for the Lofts Apartment Home Project to 
December 31st, 2016 with a completion of construction deadline extended to November 15, 2017. Tom 
Kennedy, Attorney for Belem Properties, explained that the first amendment to the original contract was 
requested due to circumstances beyond reasonable control of the parties which delayed the achievement of 
certain deadlines.  This included the preparation of the Land Condominium documents and the securing of 
offsite easements.  The second amendment would address an issue being discussed by some members of the 
community that the process was moving too fast and that it did not take into account the impact on the 
surrounding area. When the project was initially approved by the prior Council, the time frame for 
completion of the project was a motivating factor for approving the sale.  Public comment was received by 
Jim Royer, Jolana Vanek, Pete Mitchell (TMVOA), Stefanie Solomon (TSG), Diego Veitia, Brian Kanaga, 
and Richard Child. Tom Kennedy, who represents Belem Properties, stated that the extended study period 
would allow for parking and traffic studies to be done.  Extensive Council discussion ensued regarding 
whether or not to grant the extension based on the original proposal.  Council consensus was that the project 
would still be a positive move to address housing needs, but the additional year was a big concern.  If Belem 
chooses not to move forward with the closing, then other options may be brought to the table. Additional 
consensus was to prioritize master planning of the town hall subarea, which would require landowners to 
commit to stating their intentions for the land they own.  On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by 
Bruce MacIntire, Council voted 6-0 (Cath Jett was absent) to deny the second Amendment to the Land 
Acquisition and Conveyance Agreement between Belem Properties, CO, LLC (The Lofts) and the Town of 
Mountain Village. 

 
On a MOTION by Laila Benitez and seconded by Michelle Sherry, Council voted unanimously to extend 
the meeting past 6 hours. 
 
Update on Recent Water System Issue (20) 
Public Works Director Finn Kjome and Water Department Manager Robert Haining provided the above 
update stating that the water department acted quickly in addressing the potential problem as soon as it was 
identified.  The Mesa County water checks occur once a month. Council complimented staff for addressing 
the issue expeditiously. Public comment was received by Kim Hewson who congratulated staff on the 
communication effort on this matter.   
.   
Cath Jett rejoined the meeting at 3:20 p.m. 
 
Other Business: (21) 
There was no other business. 
 
There being no further business, on a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Laila Benitez, 
Council unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting at 3:29 p.m.  
  
Respectfully prepared,      Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
 
Susan Johnston      Jackie Kennefick 
Deputy Town Clerk      Town Clerk 

9



 
 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
455 Mountain Village Blvd.  Suite A 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 
970-369-6406 
970-728-4342 Fax 

mvclerk@mtnvillage.org 

 
October 5, 2015        AGENDA  ITEM  #5.c. 
 
Southwest Basin Roundtable 
ATTN:  Mike Preston, Chair 
841 Second Avenue, West Building 
P.O. Box 475 
Durango, CO.  81302 
 
Dear Southwest Basin Roundtable Members: 
 
The Town of Mountain Village wishes to express support for the San Miguel Watershed Coalition (Coalition)/Trout 
Unlimited (TU) proposed project:  “San Miguel Stream Management Plan Pilot Project.” 
 
We understand the Colorado Water Conservation Board’s (CWCB) Colorado Water Plan seeks to understand the 
state’s water needs, identify gaps and promote projects and processes to meet those needs through the 
development of a Basin Implementation Plan (BIP) for each sub-basin of the Colorado River.    
 
Further, we understand that during the development of its BIP, the Southwest Basin Roundtable (SWBRT) has 
identified a significant gap in information necessary to understand environmental and recreational needs in the 
southwest basin, and has requested that the applicants develop the proposed Stream Management Plan for the 
San Miguel River to serve as a pilot project for other basins in the SWBRT area of interest.   
 
Our Mountain Village economy is tourism-based and we rely heavily on the environmental and recreational 
qualities of the San Miguel River watershed to sustain our community’s livelihood and quality of life.  Therefore, we 
are pleased that the Coalition and TU have responded to the request from the SWBRT to gather this data for the 
San Miguel River and as such set an example for other Colorado River sub-basin groups.     
 
This document will characterize environmental and recreational water use needs on the San Miguel and 
provide the CWCB, SWBRT and other local and state policy-makers with a tool to understand the complex 
relationships between patterns of land and water use, measures of ecological health and corresponding constraints 
on important ecosystem functions in our region.    
 
Mountain Village supports awarding the funds requested for this important work on the San Miguel.   This project 
will help to provide data for local water use planning efforts and support communication of the Southwest Basin’s 
needs and expectations to the CWCB during future State-sponsored water planning efforts. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dan Jansen, Mayor 

 
  

10



                                                                                                 

Hon. Dennis Friedrich (Retired) 
Box 691 

Montrose CO, 81402 
970-209-4704 

 

1980-1983        Detroit College of Law 

1984-1985        Law clerk in Midland MI for several Circuit Court (equal to District Court in CO) 
Judges 

1985-1987        Deputy/Chief Deputy District Attorney, 7th Judicial District, Colorado 

1987-2002        District Court Magistrate, 7th Judicial District, Colorado 

1992-2002        Served as Presiding Municipal Court Judge for the towns of Montrose, Olathe               
and Mountain Village               

2002-2007        District Court Judge, 7th Judicial District, Colorado 

1985-2007        Appointed to serve on various State and Local Committees by the Chief                                                                                                                                                                 
Justice and Chief Judge including the committee that drafted current CRCP 
16.2 

2007-2008        Served as a Senior Judge for the State of Colorado 

2008-present   Presiding Municipal Court Judge for the town of Mountain Village 

1989-present   Conducted hundreds of private mediations involving most areas of the law 

2008-present   Member of Dispute Resolution Services, L.L.C. along with Hon. Richard Brown 
(Retired) and Gene Dackonish, Esq. 

 

 

 

Mountain Village Town Council Meeting, October 15th, 2015     Item Number 7 

11



 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM        #8 

TO: MAYOR JANSEN AND TOWN COUNCIL 

FROM: DEANNA DREW, PLAZA SERVICES DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: SECOND READING VENDING CART REGULATION AMENDMENTS 

DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2015 

CC: JIM MAHONEY 

  

Town Council voted unanimously on First Reading to approve the following changes to 
Vending Regulations: 

 Allow up to four vending carts in Heritage Plaza and remove one vending cart location in 
Conference Center Plaza; 

 Establish a Vending Committee of Town staff to review and approve/deny vending 
applications; 

 Develop certain selection criteria for Vending Committee decisions; 

 Remove the no-competition requirement for potential vendors but incorporate diversity of 
goods and operating hours into decision criteria; 

 Create seasonal deadlines for vending applications. 

These amendments are now before you for Second Reading and vote.  Staff supports your 
approval of these changes and believes they will improve both the administration of 
vending cart regulations and the diversity of services in our Village Center.   

If approved, the following vendors will be present in the public plazas this winter: 

1. Place de Crepes (Heritage Plaza) 

2. Wax Guru (Heritage Plaza) 

3. Friends with Bennies (Heritage Plaza) 

4. Grilled Cheese Cart of Telluride (Heritage Plaza) 

5. Rusty Rhino Dumplings (Sunset Plaza) 

12



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-__ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CODE (CDC) AT 
SECTION 17.5.15(E) TO AMEND THE VENDING REGULATIONS AND MISCELLANEOUS 
AMENDMENTS TO THE CDC TO ACCOMPLISH THE FOREGOING 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Town of Mountain Village (the “Town”) is a legally created, established, organized and 
existing Colorado municipal corporation under the provisions of Article XX of the Constitution 
of the State of Colorado (the “Constitution”) and the Home Rule Charter of the Town (the 
“Charter”). 

B. Pursuant to the Constitution, the Charter, the Colorado Revised Statutes and the common law, the 
Town has the authority to regulate the use and development of land and to adopt ordinances and 
regulations in furtherance thereof. 

C. The Town Council may amend the CDC from time-to-time to address CDC interpretations, 
planning matters, clarify and refine the Town’s land use regulations; or to address issues or policy 
matters. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Amendment of Community Development Code 
 
A. The Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code is hereby amended as set forth in 

Exhibit A which is attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
B. The Planning Division is directed to codify the amendments in Exhibit A into the CDC. 
C. The Planning Division may correct typographical and formatting errors in the amendments or the 

adopted CDC. 
 
Section 2.  Ordinance Effect 
 
D. This Ordinance shall have no effect on pending litigation, if any, and shall not operate as an 

abatement of any action or proceeding now pending under or by virtue of the ordinances repealed 
or amended as herein provided and the same shall be construed and concluded under such prior 
ordinances. 

E. All ordinances, of the Town, or parts thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are 
hereby repealed, replaced and superseded to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict. 

 
Section3.  Severability 
 
The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any section, phrase, clause or portion 
of this Ordinance as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or 
effectiveness of the remainder of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 4.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective on ___________, 2015. 
 
Section 5.  Public Hearing 
 
A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the 15thth day of October, 2015 in the Town Council 

13



Chambers, Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435. 
 
INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to public hearing before the Town Council of the Town 
of Mountain Village, Colorado on the 15th day of September, 2015. 
 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
By:________________________________ 

Dan Jansen, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village, 
Colorado this 15th day of October, 2015. 
 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
By:________________________________ 

Dan Jansen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 
 
 
Approved As To Form: 
 
____________________________ 
Jim Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney 
 

14



 

 
 

2 

I, Jackie Kennefick, the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado 
(“Town") do hereby certify that: 
 
1.  The attached copy of Ordinance No.__________ (“Ordinance") is a true, correct and complete copy 
thereof. 
 
2. The Ordinance was introduced, read by title, approved on first reading with minor amendments and 
referred to public hearing by the Town Council the Town (“Council") at a regular meeting held at Town 
Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on __________________, 2015, by the 
affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows: 
 
Council Member Name “Yes” “No” Absent Abstain 
Dan Jansen, Mayor     
Cath Jett     
Laila Benitez     
Dan Caton     
Michelle Sherry     
Martin McKinley, Mayor Pro-Temp     
Bruce MacIntire     
 
3.  After the Council’s approval of the first reading of the Ordinance, notice of the public hearing, 
containing the date, time and location of the public hearing and a description of the subject matter of the 
proposed Ordinance was posted and published in the Telluride Daily Planet, a newspaper of general 
circulation in the Town, on _____________________, 2015 in accordance with Section 5.2b of the Town 
of Mountain Village Home Rule.   
 
4.  A public hearing on the Ordinance was held by the Town Council at a regular meeting of the Town 
Council held at Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on 
_________________, 2015.  At the public hearing, the Ordinance was considered, read by title, and 
approved without amendment by the Town Council, by the affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town 
Council as follows: 
Council Member Name “Yes” “No” Absent Abstain 
Dan Jansen, Mayor     
Cath Jett     
Laila Benitez     
Dan Caton     
Michelle Sherry     
Martin McKinley, Mayor Pro-Temp     
Bruce MacIntire     
 
5.  The Ordinance has been signed by the Mayor, sealed with the Town seal, attested by me as Town 
Clerk, and duly numbered and recorded in the official records of the Town.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town this _____ day 
of ____________, 2015. 

 
____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 

 
(SEAL)  

15



 

 
 

3 

Exhibit A:  CDC Amendments 
 
 

16



E. Vending Regulations 
 

1. Purpose and Intent 
 

The Vending Regulations are intended to regulate vending and the location, design and use of 
vending carts and to ensure such activities contribute to the vibrancy of our Village Center plazas.   
 
2. Applicability 

 
The Vending Regulations are applicable to any person or entity desiring to conduct food and/or 
retail vending on a plaza area in the town. 

 
3. Review Process and Criteria for Decision 

 
Vending locations will be approved and assigned by the “Vending Committee”.  The Vending 
Committee shall consist of the Town Planning Director, Business Development Director, and 
Plaza Services Director.  Complete applications shall be delivered to the Vending Committee and 
must be received by the seasonal deadline to be considered for approval.    
 
The seasonal deadlines for applications to be considered shall be March 1st for the upcoming 
summer season and September 1st for the winter season.  All applications filed after such 
deadlines shall not be accepted.   

 
The Vending Committee shall consider the following criteria when deciding which applicant shall 
be issued a permit. 
 

a. Diversity (in town and between vendors) of offered food, goods, wares, 
merchandise,  or services and hours of operation. 

 
b. The number of summer and/or winter seasons the applicant has vended on public 

property in the town; 
 
c. Appearance, quality, safety and attractiveness of the vending operation and 

display apparatus;  
 

d.  Compliance and performance with vending cart regulations; 
 

i. It shall be the burden of the applicant to demonstrate that submittal 
material and the proposed vending business substantially comply with 
the Vending Regulations. 

ii. The Vending Committee will have sole and absolute discretion in 
granting a vending permit and will base its decision on the town’s needs 
for vending at that time. 

 
4. General Standards 

 
a. Location and Number.  The number of vending carts and associated vending 

permits in plaza areas shall be limited as follows: 
 

i. Up to Threefour (34) on Heritage Plaza; 
ii. One (1) on Sunset Plaza. 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

17



 
b. Additional Vending Carts.  The Town Council may permit additional vending 

carts on plaza areas, in its sole discretion. 
 

c. Vending Cart Season.  Vending carts are allowed throughout the year with no 
limitation on season, but with required operations vending carts as follows: 

 
i. Summer Season:  Vending carts shall operate a minimum of four (4) 

days per week, four (4) hours per day from Memorial Day through Labor 
Day unless otherwise approved by the Vending Committee. 

ii. Winter Season:  Vending carts shall operate a minimum of five (5) days 
per week, four (4) hours per day from the ski area opening until ski area 
closing unless otherwise approved by the Vending Committee. 

 
d. Required Hours of Operation.  Hours of operation are as follows:   

 
i. Vending hours shall be consistent throughout each season and shall meet 

the minimum requirements as set forth in section c above.   
ii. Applicants shall submit a plan for the hours and days of operations to be 

approved by the Vending Committee as part of the approval process.  
Any change in the scheduled days and/or hours of operation for approved 
vending operations, other than minor, temporary changes due to weather 
and sick days, shall be approved by the Vending Committee. 

 
e. Vending Cart Required.  Vending is only allowed from an approved vending 

cart.   Vending cart must meet all applicable design standards per the Plaza 
Design Regulations.   

f. Vending Permit Required.  No person shall stage, operate or have present a 
vending cart within the town without a valid vending permit issued in accordance 
with this section. 

g. Limits on the Hours of Operation.  The Town may set hours of operation, 
limitations on and similar measures for vending activities to ensure no adverse 
impacts to residents and guests. 

h. Amplified Music Prohibition.  Amplified music for vending is prohibited. 
i. Special Event Vending.  A vending permit is not required for vending that is 

approved as a special event pursuant to the provisions regulation Special Events. 
j. License Agreement Required.  The vending permittee shall enter into a license 

agreement with the Town for the vending operation in such form, manner and 
content as determined by the Town. 

 
i. A license agreement having a term of more than one (1) year shall be 

reviewed annually by the Vending Committee. 
ii. License agreements may be issued for a term of up to three (3) years at 

the discretion of the Vending Committee. 
iii. Notwithstanding any other provisions therein, a vending cart license 

agreement shall provide for indemnification of the Town from any 
liability for damages resulting from the operation of the vending business 
and for general liability insurance in such amounts as determined by the 
Town and naming the Town as an additional insured. 

 
k. Required Documentation.  Once the Vending application has been approved by 

18



the Town, but prior to the issuance of a vending permit, the applicant shall 
submit the following prior to the commencement of operations:  

 
i. Proof of insurance satisfactory to the Town; 
ii. Town business license; 
iii. Colorado sales tax license; 
iv. For prepared food, San Miguel Environmental Department permit; 
v. Cash security deposit with the Town in an amount determined by the 

Town for the purpose of guaranteeing the repair of any damage to plaza 
areas caused by the vending operation; and 

vi. Executed license agreement as required by this regulation. 
 

5. Non-transferable.  The vending permit shall not be transferable or assignable. 
6. Non-interference.  No person engaged in vending shall make any unnecessary sounds or 

noise, nor obstruct any pathway or other public property, nor disturb or impede other 
persons or otherwise create any public nuisance.  The use of radios, stereos or any other 
audio systems in connection with any vending is prohibited. 

7. Vehicles.  Private vehicles for vending are prohibited in the plaza areas for any purpose 
unless the Town has issued a plaza area access permit pursuant to the Municipal Code. 

8. Area Maintenance.  Vending permittee shall maintain both the permitted area, the 
immediate area surrounding the permitted area, the plaza area surface (washing down 
pavers, clean pavers, etc.) and the vending cart in a neat, clean and hazard free condition 
and to the town’s satisfaction. 

9. Cleaning.  Vending permittee shall clean the areas of the designated vending cart 
location that are covered by the permit by removing debris, trash, sweeping and washing 
down the location as needed to the satisfaction of the Town.  The cleaning shall be 
conducted as frequently as each day, if necessary, to prevent debris or trash from being 
blown or scattered around the plaza area. 

10. Repair of Damage.  Vending permittee shall, to the satisfaction of the Town, repair 
and/or replace any damage to any portion of the permitted vending cart area only to the 
extent any damages shall be caused by or in connection with permittee’s use thereof, 
including without limitation the placement of personal property on the plaza area. 

 
a. All costs for such repair or replacement shall be the responsibility of the 

permittee. 
b. The Town, in its sole discretion, shall determine when the vending area is in need 

of repair or replacement due to the activities of permittee and/or its customers in 
the vending area. 

c. The Town may suspend a vending permit for failure to pay for damage or the 
payment of a required damage deposit. 

 
11. Snow Removal.  The vending permittee shall move the vending cart per request of the 

Town for snow removal and/or plaza maintenance when necessary. 
12. Recycling and Trash.  Trash removal fees for public trash generated by the vending 

permittee are included in the monthly permit fee as established in the fee resolution for 
Vending Carts.  All back-of-house trash must be removed daily by the permittee.   

13. Public Seating Areas.  The vending permittee must make every reasonable effort to 
ensure their customers utilize the public seating area and do not take food items into the 
seating areas of neighboring restaurants.   

14. Monthly Vending Fees.  The vending permittee shall remit the monthly vending fee as 
set forth in the fee resolution, with such fee to be due and payable on the first of each 

19



month.  Vending fees shall be prorated for partial months in each season.   
15. Plaza Location.  The Town has the right to relocate the site of the carts of vending 

permit holders within all of the designated plaza areas.  The vending permit administrator 
shall notify the vending permittee three (3) days prior to any vending cart relocation. 

16. No Encroachment.  Vending permittee shall have the obligation to prevent 
encroachment of the vending cart or any related vending equipment or permittee property 
onto areas of the plaza outside the designated vending cart location except for any 
approved storage location shown in the required license agreement. 

 
17. Abandon/Surrender.  A permittee without written authorization from the Town 

acknowledging extenuating circumstances, who fails to conduct vending operations 
during the required hours of operation for a period of two (2) consecutive weeks during 
the designated season, will be considered to have surrendered and abandoned his or her 
vending permit.  The Town shall have the right to reassign that space to another 
applicant.  The Town has the right to refuse to authorize an absence.  The Town shall 
send written notice of the surrender and abandonment of the permit to the permittee. 

18. Utility Fees.  The Town may require a vending cart operator to pay utility fees if the 
vending cart operation uses electric utilities.  The use of generators is prohibited. 

19. Revocation and Suspension. 
 

a. Any vending permit issued hereunder may be revoked or suspended by the Town 
Manager for a violation or breach of a term or condition of the permit, including, 
but not limited to: 

 
i. Operation of a vending cart in a location other than that approved or 

outside the permitted area; 
ii. Failure to pay monthly vending cart fee; 
iii. Failure to clean areas of the designated vending cart location to town 

satisfaction; 
iv. Failure to remain in operation during the minimum number of business 

hours or days; 
v. Failure to maintain the design of a vending cart or vending cart signs in 

the condition as represented in the development application; 
vi. Failure to pay for the repair and/or replacement of any damage to any 

portion of the permitted vending cart area caused by or in connection 
with permittee’s use thereof;  

vii. Changing the use of the vending cart that does not comply with the 
approved application; 

viii. Failure to remove vending cart from designated location as required by 
the vending permit; 

ix. Permittee violates any provision of this CDC or other ordinance of the 
Town governing the activities permitted by the vending permit; 

x. The permittee obtained the vending permit by fraud or misrepresentation; 
and/or 

xi. The permittee is convicted of an offense that would create a danger to the 
public health, safety and welfare following issuance of the vending 
permit. 

 
b. No permittee whose vending permit has been revoked may receive a refund of 

any part of the permit fee paid. 
c. Upon revocation or expiration of any vending permit, the permittee shall remove 

20



all structures or improvements from the permit area and storage area and restore 
the area to its condition existing prior to issuance of the permit within forty-eight 
(48) hours of revocation or expiration of permit. 

d. If the vending permit is revoked, the permittee may not apply for the same type 
of permit for one (1) year after the effective date of the revocation. 

 

21



 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM                                  #9 

TO: MAYOR JANSEN AND TOWN COUNCIL 

FROM: DEANNA DREW, PLAZA SERVICES DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: SECOND READING VENDING CART REGULATION AMENDMENTS 

DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2015 

CC: JIM MAHONEY 

  

In September, Town Council discussed and directed Staff to draft the following changes to 
the CDC Fee Schedule regarding vending fees: 

 Reduce vending cart application fees from $250 to $50.  (This fee is the same as our Minor 
Special Event application fee and similar to Telluride’s vending cart application fee.) 

 Eliminate application fee and monthly rental fees in Sunset Plaza to incentivize vendors to 
apply.   

These Community Development Code fee schedule amendments are now before you for 
consideration of a resolution and vote.   

Staff supports these amendments and believes they will encourage more vending cart 
operators to consider bringing their business to Mountain Village, thus enhancing the 
guest experience in our public plazas.   

22



RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO, 
AMENDING THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT FEE SCHEDULE 

 
NO. 2015-  

RECITALS: 

 
A. The Town finds it in its best interest to amend the Community Development 

Department Fee Schedule to update such fee schedule as shown on the attached 
Exhibit A and rename the fee schedule the Department of Planning and Development 
Services Fee Schedule.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The Town Council approves the Community Development Fee Schedule as shown 
on the attached Exhibit A. 

 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Town Council, at a regular meeting held on the 

15th day of September, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 

Town of Mountain Village, Town Council 
 
 
 

By:        
 Dan Jansen, Mayor 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By:       __  

Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 
 
 
 

Approved as to form: 
 
 
 
By:______________________________________ 
 James Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney  
 
23



 
EXHIBIT A:  COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT FEE SCHEDULE 
 

Development Application Type Application 
Class 

Fees 

Minor revision Process Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Renewals Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Conceptual Worksession Process NA $1,000 (Credit for any future applications) 
Rezoning Process Class 4 $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Density Transfer Process   
From lot, or density bank, to a lot Class 4 Part of rezoning process fee 

Within the density bank Class 1 $50 for 1 hour; hourly rate thereafter 
Design Review Process   
 Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
 Class 2 $500 for 4 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
 Class 3 $3,500 plus per unit fee 
Renewable Energy System Only 

Application 
Class 3 No fee as incentive 

Design Variation Process Class 3 $250 per specific variation requested 
Plaza Use Development 
Application 

Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 

Master Development Plan Class 3 $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Site Specific PUD (SPUD)   

Conceptual PUD Class 4 $2,000 for 32 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Sketch PUD Class 3 $3,000 plus per unit fee 

Final PUD Class 4 $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Master PUD (MPUD)   

Outline PUD Class 5 $2,000 for 32 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Final PUD Class 4 $3,000 plus per unit fee 

PUD Amendments   
Major Amendment Class 4 $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter plus 

per unit fee for any new added units. 
Minor Amendment Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 

Per Unit Fee   
Single-family  No per unit fee for 1 dwelling unit 
Multi-family  $50 per unit 
Commercial  $50 per 1,000 sq. ft. 

Subdivision    
Major Subdivisions Class 4 $2,000 for 16 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Minor Subdivisions Class 5 $500 for 4 hours; hourly rate thereafter 

Staff Subdivisions Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Conditional Use Permits Class 3 $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Variance Process Class 3 $2,000 for 16 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Vested Property Right Class 4 $500 for 4 hours, hourly rate thereafter 
Vested Property Rights 
Extension 

Class 4 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 

Special Events   
Minor Events Class 1 $50 

24



Development Application Type Application 
Class 

Fees 

Major Events Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Vending Permits Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Vending Permits monthly rent N/A Heritage Plaza: $250.  Sunset Plaza:  Free 
Home Occupations Class 1 $75 for 1 hour; hourly rate thereafter 
Telecommunication Regulation   

New Freestanding 
Antenna 

Class 4 $1,000 for 8 hours; hourly rate thereafter 

Attached to structure Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
            Cell on Wheels (COW) Class 1 $250 for 2 hours; hourly rate thereafter 
Busking Permits Class 1 No fee as incentive 
Forestry Management & Fire 
Mitigation 

  

Tree Removal Permit Class 1 $75 for 1 hour; hourly rate thereafter 
Tree Removal Permit for Hazard 

Trees 
Class 1 No fee as incentive 

Voluntary Fire Mitigation Class 1 No fee as incentive 
Appeals NA $2,000 
Alternative Review Process   

General Fund Departments NA No fee for Town projects 
Town Enterprise Fund 

Department 
NA Same fee as private development 

Town Development Applications  No fee for Town projects 
General Fund Departments  No fee for Town projects 

Town Enterprise Fund 
Department 

 Same fee as private development 

Annexation NA $3,500 plus per unit fee up to 28 hours; hourly 
rate thereafter.  Rezoning, subdivision and other 
applicable fees will apply. 

Parking Payment-in-lieu Fee Class 5 Set forth by the Council on a case-by-case basis 
Administrative Development 
Agreement Amendment (No 
PUD amendment) 

NA $500 for 4 hours, hourly rate thereafter 

Professional Fees (Attorney, 
consultants, etc.). 

 Amount charged to the Town pursuant to CDC 
Section 17.1.13 

San Miguel County Recording 
Fees 

 Amount charged to the Town by San Miguel 
County for recording documents. 

Hourly rate  $125 per hour 
Miscellaneous development 
applications not covered by this 
fee schedule 

NA $125 per hour 

Copies of Comprehensive Plan, 
CDC or other documents not 
covered by other fee schedule 

NA Copy cost plus 20% 
Large copies:  As required by CAD operator 
fees 

Fee reductions and fee waivers NA The Town Council has adopted a policy on fee 
waivers.  The Director of Community 
Development may also reduce certain fees 
based on the scale of the application and 
estimated time involved for the development 

25



Development Application Type Application 
Class 

Fees 

review procedures. 

26



Building Permit Fee Schedule 
 
 

Building Permit Fee Schedule Table 1-A – As Amended 
Total Valuation Fee 
$1.00 to $ 1500.00   $50.00   Plan review fee is not applicable. 
$ 1501.00 to $25,000.00 $90.00 for the first $2000.00 plus $15.75 for each additional $1,000.00, or 

fraction thereof,  
to and including $25,000.00. 

$25,001.00 to $50,000.00 $453.20 for the first $25,000.00 plus $11.50 for each additional $1,000.00, 
or fraction thereof,  
to and including $50,000.00. 

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 $750.00 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.95 for each additional $1,000.00, 
or fraction thereof,  
to and including $100,000.00. 

$100,0001.00 to $500,000.00 $1,150.00 for the first $100,000.00 plus $6.50 for each additional 
$1,000.00, or fraction thereof,  
to and including $500,000.00. 

$500,001.00 to $1,000.000.00 $3,760.00 for the first $500,000.00 plus $5.75 for each additional 
$1,000.oo, or fraction thereof,  
to and including $1,000,000.00. 

$1,000,001.00 and up $6,700.00 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $5.25 for each additional 
$1,000.00, or fraction thereof. 

Other Inspections and Fees: 
1. Inspections outside of normal business hours $250 Per Hour (Paid in 

advance) 
2. Re-inspection and investigation fees $100.00 Per Hour 
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated $250.00 Per Hour (Min. ½) 
4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or 
revisions to plans 

$250.00 Per Hour (Min. ½) 

5. For use of outside consultants for plan checking and inspections, 
or both 

$250.00 Per Hour 

6. Violation Inspections  $250.00 Per Hour (Min. ½) 
7. Demolition Permit Fee $250.00 
8. Addendum Permit Fee $125.00 + additional 

valuation and plan review 
fees 

9. Renewable Energy System Project Valuation of such system 
shall be subtracted out of 
the construction valuation 
of a project only for the 
purposes of calculating 
building permit and plan 
check fees.  Other fees and 
taxes may apply for such 
renewable energy systems. 

 
1Or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction, whichever is the greatest. This cost shall include legal fees, fees 
of outside consultants retained on behalf of the jurisdiction, and supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly 
wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. Inspections outside of normal business hours include 
driving time from and to employee’s residence.  

27



 
The fee for each permit shall be as set forth in Table 1-A with the following exception: 

Exception:  Deed Restricted employee units, built as detached condominiums under 2,500 sq. ft., shall 
have a permit fee calculated at 75% of the fee required by Table 1-A, based at $250.00 sq. ft. 
 

Formula for calculating permit fees based on construction valuation of a project. 
Permit Fee: Based on construction valuation of project calculated from Table 1-A above 
Plan Review Fee:  65% of Permit fee.  Plan review fees are non-refundable and are due at the time of 
permit submittal. 
Mountain Village Use Tax:  4 ½% of 40% of valuation of project.  (Tax rate established by Ordinance; 
not the fee resolution) 
San Miguel County Use Tax: 1% of 40% of valuation of the project. (Tax rate established by the 
County and not the fee resolution). 
Road Impact Fee:  (Fee rate established by Ordinance and not the fee resolution) 

All new construction, residential and commercial, including additions shall pay $1.00 per gross 
square foot of construction. 
All remodels shall pay $1.00 per $400.00 of total project valuation. 
All exterior alterations not impacting square footage, not including repairs shall pay a minimum fee 
of $500.00 
All Deed restricted housing as defined by Town of Mountain Village Housing Guidelines Road 
Impact Fee is waived. 

 
Total of above 5 items equals total permit fee due upon issuance of a building permit 
 
Building Permit Extension Fee:  $150.00 per extension with a maximum of two extensions allowed. 
 
Violation Fees:  (Working without a permit) 
 1st offense:  Double permit fees or minimum of $500.00. 
 2nd offense: Quadruple permit fees or a minimum of $1000. 

3rd offense: License is subject to suspension or revocation and an addition fee of eight times the 
permit fees.  

Contractor Licensing Renewal Fee:   $75 annually (To be used to offset Town paid training 
sessions) 

 

28



Telluride Fire Protection District (“TFPD”) Fee Schedule in Administering the IFC 
 

 
Plan Review Fee.  A TFPD plan review fee based of Table 1- A (below) will be charged. 
 

EXCEPTION:  Plans for automatic fire extinguishing systems for commercial cooking hoods 
shall be exempt from this plan review fee. 
 

Table 1-A Plan Review Fee Schedule 
 
Commercial/Mixed Use Occupancy Single-Family Occupancy 
Gross Floor Area Fee Gross Floor Area Fee 
<5,000 $500 <3,600 $250 
5,001 - 10,000 $1,000 3601 – 7,200 $500 
10,001 - 20,000 $1,500 7201 – 11,000 $1,000 
20,000 – 50,000 $2,000 $11,001 – 20,000 $1,500 
50,001 – 100,000 $2,500 >20,001 $2,000 
100,001 – 200,000 $3,000   
200,001 – 300,000 $3,500   
>300,000 $4,000   
  Driveway Only $250 
  Address Monument only $250 
 
Operational permit fees.  Operational permit fees shall be $100.00 for each permit required. 
 
Construction permit fees: A construction permit fee shall be charged for all new or remodels of fire 
protection/safety equipment required by this code.  These fees shall be based on the following formula;   

 
Gross square footage of the contract area or structure times a multiplier of $4.80 to establish a 
total valuation dollar amount.  This total valuation is then used with Table 2-A to establish the 
construction permit fee.  
 
EXCEPTION:  construction permit fees for the installation of commercial cooking hood 
automatic fire extinguishing systems as follows: 
 

Commercial cooking hood automatic fire extinguishing system permit fee.  The 
permit fee for the installation of an automatic fire extinguishing system for a commercial 
cooking hood shall be $50.00. 

 
 

All permit construction permit fees shall be computed using the following formula: 
 

Gross floor area of the contract area or structure times a multiplier of $4.80 to establish a total 
dollar valuation amount.  This total valuation is then used with Table 1-A to figure the permit fee. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Table 2-A, Construction Permit Fee Schedule 
 

29



Category Valuation Fee 
a $300 or less $50.00 
b $301 to $2,000 $60.00 
c $2,001 to $50,000 $21.00 per every $1,000 of 

valuation or fraction thereof 
d $50,001 to $500,000 $20.00 per every $1,000 of 

valuation or fraction thereof 
plus base fee of $50.00 

e Greater than $500,000 $29.00 per every $1,000 of 
valuation or fraction thereof 
plus base fee of $550.00 

 
Sample: The project is 1,100 sq.ft. multiplied by the $4.80 factor= $5,280.00 valuation.  Valuation is 
rounded up to the next full thousand $6,000.00.  Per the schedule, category c. the fee is calculated as 
follows:   6X $21.00= $126.00 TOTAL FEE 
 
Sample: The project is 10,474 sq.ft. multiplied by $4.80 factor + $50,275.00 . Valuation is rounded up to 
the next full thousand 
$51,000.00.  Per the schedule, category d, the fee is calculated as follows:  51 X $20.00 = $1,020.00 Plus 
base fee $50.00 = $1,070.00 TOTAL FEE 
 
 
Other Inspection Fees 
1. Inspections outside of normal business hours:   250.00 per hour1 
2. Re-inspection fees:      $250.00 per hour1 
3. Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated:  $250.00 per hour1 
4. Additional plan review required by changes, additions or revisions to plans: $250.00 per 

hour1 
5. For use of outside consultants for plan checking and inspections or both:  $250.00 per 

hour1 
6. Fire code violation inspection fees:    $250.00 per hour1 
1  Or the total hourly cost to the Telluride Fire Protections District, whichever is greatest.  This cost shall 
include legal fees, fees of outside consultants retained on behalf of the fire district, and supervision, 
overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved.  Minimum charge of 
one-half hour. 
 

 

30



1 
 

 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 
 

Agenda Item #10 
 
TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM: Glen Van Nimwegen, Director   
 
FOR:  Town Council Public Meeting on October 10, 2015 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2015 
 
REQUEST 
First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to Amend the 
Community Development Code (CDC) at 17.6.5 Telecommunications Antenna Regulations to 
Section (C) to provide for temporary, mobile cellular facilities, commonly known as Cells on 
Wheels (COW) and require their approval through a Class 1 application and add a new Section 
(D.3) to set the term of a temporary COW to 180 days with the provision the time may be 
extended by the Director of Planning and Development Services but not beyond one year; 
require COW’s to be located outside of any General Easements and be setback from property 
lines a distance equal to the height of the structure, unless there is approval from an adjoining 
property owner for less setback; and limiting the COW facility height including antenna to 60 
feet.  Also minor changes are proposed to the titles of (D.1) to read “Freestanding Antenna 
Standards”; (D.2) to read “Attached Antenna Standards” and Table 4-1, Development 
Application Classes to add Cell on Wheels as an application type and Class 1 as an Application 
Class. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff has brought this forward because the Community Development Code does not provide for 
temporary telecommunication facilities that are often needed in times of disaster or special 
events where demand on current facilities exceeds their capacity.  The pending amendments to 
the Community Development Code (CDC) are shown in Exhibit A.  The proposed amendments 
include: 
 
1. Section 17.6.5(C). to provide for temporary, mobile facilities, commonly known as 

Cell on Wheels (COW) for 180 days, with the allowance for an extension up to one 
year as approved by a Class 1 application.  The Class 1 application is approved at 
the staff level.  We are recommending this process because the impact of the facilities 
are temporary, and their deployment means there is not time for an extended public 
process. 

2. Section 17.6.5(D)(1) and (2) to amend the titles of these to clarify that these are 
standards, not design criteria, for permanent telecommunication facilities. 

3. Section 17.6.5(D)(3) to add standards for Cell on Wheels (COW) that allow them in 
all zoning districts and: (a) sets the term for 180 days with the ability for the Director of 
Planning and Development Services to extend the period to up to one year; (b)  COW”S 
may not be located in any General Easements and must be setback from a property line 
a distance no less than the total height of the facility.  The setback may be reduced with 

31



2 
 

the adjacent property owner’s approval; and (c) The height of a facility, including the 
base and antenna, shall not exceed 60 feet. 

4. 17.4.2 (F), Table 4-1, Development Application Classes to add that a Cell on Wheels 
shall follow a Class 1 process which means it will be reviewed and approved by staff. 

5. Section 17.3.3(A), Table 3-1: Town of Mountain Village Land Use Schedule to add 
Cell on Wheels as a Permitted use (P) in all of the zoning districts.   

 
The Design Review Board recommended the Council approve the proposed amendments at its 
October 1, 2015 meeting, with recommendations that a section be added (17.6.5.D.3.d) stating 
staff shall evaluate the following issues as a part of the approval process: 

• The appropriateness of the proposed site in regards to the overall impact on the 
community; and 

• If  a generator is proposed, how to mitigate the impacts of noise generation and fumes 
on adjacent property; and 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Town Council approve the first reading of an ordinance amending the 
CDC with the following motion: 
 

“I move to approve the first reading of an ordinance amending the Community 
Development Code, with direction to the Town Clerk to set the public hearing on October 
29, 2015.” 
 

32



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-__ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CODE (CDC) AT 
SECTION 17.6.5(C) TO PROVIDE FOR CELL ON WHEELS (COW) TO BE APPROVED 
THROUGH A CLASS 1 APPLICATION; SECTION 17.6.5 (D)1 AND 2. TO CHANGE THE 
TITLE OF THESE PARAGRAPHS TO FREESTANDING ANTENNA STANDARDS AND 
ATTACHED ANTENNA STANDARDS RESPECTIVELY; ADD NEW SECTION 17.6.5 (D)3. TO 
ALLOW COW’S IN ALL ZONING DISTRICTS, LIMIT THE TIMEFRAME FOR A COW 
WITH THE ABILITY FOR EXTENSIONS FOR A TOTAL OF ONE YEAR, REQUIRE A 
SETBACK EQUAL TO THE HEIGHT OF THE FACILITY AND LIMITING THE HEIGHT TO 
60 FEET; SECTION 17.4.2 TO ADD CELL ON WHEELS AS A CLASS 1 PROCESS TO THE 
OVERVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESSES; AND SECTION 17.3.3 TO ADD 
CELL ON WHEELS (COW) TO TABLE 3-1: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE LAND USE 
SCHEDULE AS A PERMITTED USE IN ALL DISTRICTS. 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Town of Mountain Village (the “Town”) is a legally created, established, organized and 
existing Colorado municipal corporation under the provisions of Article XX of the Constitution 
of the State of Colorado (the “Constitution”) and the Home Rule Charter of the Town (the 
“Charter”). 

B. Pursuant to the Constitution, the Charter, the Colorado Revised Statutes and the common law, the 
Town has the authority to regulate the use and development of land and to adopt ordinances and 
regulations in furtherance thereof. 

C. The Town Council may amend the CDC from time-to-time to address CDC interpretations, 
planning matters, clarify and refine the Town’s land use regulations; or to address issues or policy 
matters. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Amendment of Community Development Code 
 
A. The Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code is hereby amended as set forth in 

Exhibit A which is attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
B. The Planning Division is directed to codify the amendments in Exhibit A into the CDC. 
C. The Planning Division may correct typographical and formatting errors in the amendments or the 

adopted CDC. 
 
Section 2.  Ordinance Effect 
 
D. This Ordinance shall have no effect on pending litigation, if any, and shall not operate as an 

abatement of any action or proceeding now pending under or by virtue of the ordinances repealed 
or amended as herein provided and the same shall be construed and concluded under such prior 
ordinances. 

E. All ordinances, of the Town, or parts thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are 
hereby repealed, replaced and superseded to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict. 

 
Section 3.  Severability 
 
The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any section, phrase, clause or portion 

33



of this Ordinance as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or 
effectiveness of the remainder of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 4.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective. 
 
Section 5.  Public Hearing 
 
A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the ___th day of ____________, 2015 in the Town 
Council Chambers, Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435. 
 
INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to public hearing before the Town Council of the Town 
of Mountain Village, Colorado on the 15h day of October, 2015. 
 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
By:________________________________ 

Dan Jansen, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 
 
 
HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village, 
Colorado this ____th day of __________________, 2015. 
 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
By:________________________________ 

Dan Jansen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 
 
 
Approved As To Form: 
 
____________________________ 
Jim Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney 

34



 

 
 

2 

I, Jackie Kennefick, the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado 
(“Town") do hereby certify that: 
 
1.  The attached copy of Ordinance No.__________ (“Ordinance") is a true, correct and complete copy 
thereof. 
 
2. The Ordinance was introduced, read by title, approved on first reading with minor amendments and 
referred to public hearing by the Town Council the Town (“Council") at a regular meeting held at Town 
Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on __________________, 2015, by the 
affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows: 
 
Council Member Name “Yes” “No” Absent Abstain 
Dan Jansen, Mayor     
Martin McKinley, Mayor Pro-Tem     
Laila Benitez     
Dan Caton     
Cath Jett     
Bruce MacIntire     
Michelle Sherry     
 
3.  After the Council’s approval of the first reading of the Ordinance, notice of the public hearing, 
containing the date, time and location of the public hearing and a description of the subject matter of the 
proposed Ordinance was posted and published in the Telluride Daily Planet, a newspaper of general 
circulation in the Town, on _____________________, 2015 in accordance with Section 5.2b of the Town 
of Mountain Village Home Rule.   
 
4.  A public hearing on the Ordinance was held by the Town Council at a regular meeting of the Town 
Council held at Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on 
_________________, 2015.  At the public hearing, the Ordinance was considered, read by title, and 
approved without amendment by the Town Council, by the affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town 
Council as follows: 
Council Member Name “Yes” “No” Absent Abstain 
Dan Jansen, Mayor     
Martin McKinley, Mayor Pro-Tem     
Laila Benitez     
Dan Caton     
Cath Jett     
Bruce MacIntire     
Michelle Sherry     
 
5.  The Ordinance has been signed by the Mayor, sealed with the Town seal, attested by me as Town 
Clerk, and duly numbered and recorded in the official records of the Town.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town this _____ day 
of ____________, 2015. 

 
____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 

(SEAL)  

35



 

 
 

3 

Exhibit A:  CDC Amendments 
 
 

36



17.6.5 TELECOMMUNICATIONS ANTENNA REGULATIONS 
  
C. Review Process 
 
New or substantially modified freestanding telecommunication antennas not attached to a building or a 
structure is a conditional use and shall be processed pursuant to the Conditional Use Permit Process as a 
class 4 application.  TEMPORARY, MOBILE FACILITIES SUCH AS A CELL ON WHEELS (COW) 
THAT WILL BE UTILIZED FOR UP TO 180 DAYS SHALL BE PROCESSED PURSUANT TO A 
CLASS 1 APPLICATION.  Minor modifications to a freestanding telecommunication antenna or new or 
modified telecommunications antennas mounted to existing buildings or structures shall be processed as 
Design Review Process class 1 applications. 
 
D. General Standards for Review 
 

1. Freestanding Antenna Design Standards.  Freestanding antennas not mounted to a 
building or structure shall meet the following requirements. 

 
a. Visual impacts shall be mitigated to the extent practical; 

 
i. Visual mitigation techniques such as coloring, screening, stealth antennas 

and landscaping shall be used to the extent practicable. 
ii. The level of mitigation required will depend on the location of the 

proposed facility in relation to topographic features, important visual 
features, major public thoroughfares, public recreational areas, 
residential neighborhoods and other sensitive visual areas. 

iii. Implementation of a visual mitigation plan shall be included as a 
condition of any conditional use permit approval. 

 
b. Antenna height shall be minimized to the extent practical with the acceptable 

height permitted determined by the review authority as a part of the required 
conditional use permit process. 

c. The antenna shall be made available for the collocation of other 
telecommunication providers as a condition of approval with the goal to reduce 
the number of antennas in the town to the extent practical; and 

d. There are no other alternative antenna sites currently in existence in the 
Telluride/town region that provide for collocation and the desired 
telecommunication service, service area and telecommunication service 
provider’s technical needs. 

 
2. ATTACHED Antenna Design Criteria STANDARDS.  Antennas mounted to a 

building or a structure shall meet the following requirements: 
 

a. The design of antennas and associated telecommunication support facilities shall 
use materials, colors textures and screening that create compatibility with the 
surrounding built and natural environment; 

b. Visual mitigation techniques such as coloring, screening, stealth antennas and 
landscaping shall be used to the extent practicable; 

c. Signs shall be limited to those signs required for cautionary or advisory purposes 
only and not for advertising; 

d. The antenna shall not exceed a surface area of ten (10) square feet; 

37



e. Antennas mounted to a structure or building shall not be more than ten percent 
(10%) higher than the actual, as-built building or structure height to which such 
antenna is mounted.  For example, a building that is of forty feet (40') high can 
have an antenna that extends no more than four feet (4') above the roof; 

f. Antennas may not be located within any setbacks or the general easements 
without approval of a conditional use permit; 

g. An applicant that desires to install an antenna that does not meet the requirements 
of this section may submit for a conditional use permit; and 

h. Satellite dishes larger than thirty-six inches (36") are prohibited. 
 
3. CELL ON WHEELS STANDARDS.  TEMPORARY CELL ON WHEELS MAY BE 

ALLOWED IN ANY DISTRICT SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 
REQUIREMENTS: 
a. THE TERM OF THE TEMPORARY PERMIT SHALL NOT EXCEED 180 

DAYS UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY THE PLANNING AND 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR, OR RESTRICTED BY ANOTHER 
PROVISION OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CODE.  THE 
PERMIT MAY BE RENEWED ON AN AS-NEED BASIS WITH APPROVAL 
FROM THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR.  
THE INITIAL APPROVAL AND RENEWAL PERIODS MAY NOT EXCEED 
ONE YEAR. 

b. COW’S MAY NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN ANY GENERAL EASEMENT 
AND BE SETBACK FROM ANY PROPERTY LINE A MINIMUM 
DISTANCE EQUAL TO THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF THE COW 
INCLUDING ANTENNAS, UNLESS THERE IS APPROVAL FROM THE 
ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNER.  FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS 
SECTION, CONDOMINIUM BOUNDARIES SHALL NOT BE 
CONSIDERED A PROPERTY LINE. 

c. COW FACILITY HEIGHT INCLUDING ANTENNAS SHALL NOT EXCEED 
60 FEET.  

17.4.2  OVERVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT REVIEW PROCESSES 
 
E. There are five (5) development review processes that are used for evaluating land use 

development applications governed by the CDC: 
 

1. Class 1 application:  Staff development application review process; 
2. Class 2 application:  Staff-DRB chair development application review process; 
3. Class 3 application:  DRB development application review process; 
4. Class 4 application:  DRB-Town Council development application review process; and 
5. Class 5 application:  Town Council development application review process. 

 
F. Table 4-1 summarizes the types of development applications that fall under each class of 

application and associated review authority: 
 
Table 4-1, Development Application Classes 

Development Application Type Application Class Review Authority 
Telecommunication Regulation   
              New Freestanding Antenna Class 4 DRB Recommendation & Town Council Action 
              Attached to structure Class 1 Planning Division Staff 
              CELL ON WHEELS (COW) CLASS 1 PLANNING DIVISION STAFF 

38



 
 
17.3.3 USE SCHEDULE 
 
A. The Town of Mountain Village Land Use Schedule ("Use Schedule"), Table 3-1, establishes 

specific permitted, accessory, conditional and not permitted land uses for each zone district. 
 

1. The Use Schedule lists the following notations: 
 

P = permitted use; 
A = accessory use; 
C = conditional use; 
PM = permitted with Planning and Building division staff approval of construction 
mitigation plan (Staff may classify to conditional use based on impacts and extent of 
construction staging); 
PT = permitted use in Town Hall Plaza only; 
SE = special event development application required; and 
PVC = permitted Village Center only 

 
2. Blank cells in the Use Schedule under each of the respective zone districts indicate that 

the use appearing next to that blank cell is expressly prohibited in that zone district. 
3. The Director of Community Development shall render the final administrative decision 

concerning the scope, application and meaning of terms in this Use Schedule. 
4. Any conforming land use in the Use Schedule, or any use approved pursuant to section B 

below can be proposed as a permitted, accessory or conditional land use in the PUD Zone 
District as a part of a PUD development application as set forth in the PUD Regulations. 
 

Table 3-1:  Town of Mountain Village Land Use Schedule 
 
Use/Zone C 

L 
A 
S 
S 
1 
A 
O 
S 

C 
L 
A 
S 
S 
2 
A 
O 
S 

C 
L 
A 
S 
S 
3 
A 
O 
S 

C 
L 
A 
S 
S 
4 
A 
O 
S 

C 
L 
A 
S 
S 
5 
A 
O 
S 

P 
O 
S 

SF, 
SFCI 
 

MF MPW CV VC 

Telecommunication antenna  C 
 

C 
 

C 
 

C 
 

 
 

  
 

C/P 
 

C/P 
 

C/P 
 

C/P 
 

CELL ON WHEELS (COW) P P P P P P P P P P P 

 
 

 

39



PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

Agenda Item No. 11 

TO: Town Council 

FROM: Glen Van Nimwegen, Director 

FOR: Meeting of October 15, 2015 

DATE: October 6, 2015 

RE: Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance to 
rezone Lot 617. 

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 

Application Overview:  Consideration of a recommendation to Town Council for the rezoning 
of Lot 617 from a Multi-family Zone District to a Single-family Common Interest Community 
Zone District. 

Address:   Lot 617, Filing 21 
Applicant/Agent:    The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy and Dave Bulson 
Owner:  The Owners Association of Ponderosa Ridge 
Existing Zoning:  Multi-family 
Proposed Zoning:   Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District 
Site Area:   Unit A (0.399 ac), Unit B (0.206 ac), Unit C (0.248 ac) 
Adjacent Land Uses: 

North: Open Space  
South: Multi-Family 
East: Single Family 
West: Open Space 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Applicant Narrative (Exhibit A)
2. Proposed Replat (Exhibit B)

RECORD DOCUMENTS 
• Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (as amended)
• Town of Mountain Village Home Rule Charter (as amended)
• Design Review Application as maintained by the Community Development Department.

BACKGROUND 
Lot 617, The Ponderosa Ridge, is an existing limited interest planned community.  The property 
is currently zoned Multi-Family and developed as three detached condominium units.  The 
purpose of this application is to rezone the property from the existing Multi-family Zone District 
to the Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District.  In conjunction with this 

40



application a minor subdivision was approved by Town Council to replat the project in order to 
convert the land condo units into separately platted lots on September 16, 2015.  The plat was 
conditioned on approval of this rezoning.  

The purpose of the rezoning is to allow for Ponderosa Ridge, which was developed as a land 
condominium community, to convert to a more conventional planned community.  This change 
in zoning will facilitate easier financing, conveyancing and insuring of the properties.  It also 
provides certainty in the Town of Mountain Village’s design review and permitting process.   

No density transfer is required or being applied for in connection with this application.  

Community Development Code Zoning Definitions 
The Zoning designations are defined as follows in the Community Development Code: 

Multi-family Zone District:  The Multi-family Zone District (“MF”) is intended to provide 
higher density multi-family uses limited to multi-family dwellings, hotbed development, 
recreational trails, workforce housing and similar uses.   

Single-Family Common Interest Community Zone District: The Single-family 
Common Interest Community Zone District (“SFCI”) is intended to provide lower density, 
single-family residential areas limited to single-family dwellings that are platted as single-
family lots subject to limitations set forth in the Subdivision Regulations, and similar 
uses.   

Single-Family Common Interest Community Zone District 

1. Permitted Uses.  Detached single-family dwellings are permitted in the Single-family
Common Interest Community Zone District provided:

a. The official land use and density allocation list shows the lot to currently have
condominium density, and such area has already been platted as a condominium
community with owners now desiring to convert to a common interest community;

b. Three (3) or more single-family units are located in the same common interest
community;

c. The detached single-family condominium dwellings are located in a common
interest community;

d. The common interest community contains common elements such as parking
areas, roads, tennis courts, driveways or amenity areas;

e. The Town has reviewed and approved concurrent rezoning and subdivision plat
development applications to create the single-family common interest
community, with 100% of all owners participating in the subdivision and rezoning
processes;

f. The detached single-family dwellings meet the Design Regulations for single-
family dwellings; and

g. A plat note and development agreement related to the concurrent subdivision
approval prohibiting lot line vacations and lot line adjustments that would allow
for a larger home than the original condominium subdivision would have allowed
based on the application of the requirements of the CDC.

2. Accessory Buildings.  Permitted accessory buildings or structures include hot tubs,
saunas, swimming pools, gazebos, art, outdoor kitchens, play equipment, fire pits, tennis
courts and typical court fencing, ski tramways approved pursuant to the Conditional Use
Permit Process, fenced dog areas and other similar uses.  Storage buildings are

41



expressly prohibited. 

a. All accessory buildings or structures shall be located in the rear yard to the extent
practical.

b. Accessory buildings or structures shall not exceed 500 sq. ft. in size or floor area,
as applicable.

c. Buffering is provided for high activity level buildings or structures, such as hot
tubs, swimming pools and tennis courts to mitigate the adverse visual and noise
impacts.

3. Accessory Uses.  Permitted accessory uses include home occupations pursuant to the
Home Occupation Regulations, firewood storage in the rear yard when a valid fireplace
permit is held, surface parking to meet the Parking Regulations, private outdoor
projection system onto the wall of a building to show movies or other media that is not
visible from a public way or adjoining lot (buffering required), and other similar uses.
Accessory dwelling units are expressly prohibited.

CRITERIA FOR DECISION 

Rezoning Criteria 

1. The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the goals, policies and provisions
of the Comprehensive Plan;

2. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use Regulations;
3. The proposed rezoning meets the Comprehensive Plan project standards;
4. The proposed rezoning is consistent with public health, safety and welfare, as well as

efficiency and economy in the use of land and its resources;
5. The proposed rezoning is justified because there is an error in the current zoning, there

have been changes in conditions in the vicinity or there are specific policies in the
Comprehensive Plan that contemplate the rezoning;

6. Adequate public facilities and services are available to serve the intended land uses;
7. The proposed rezoning shall not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation hazards or

cause parking, trash or service delivery congestion; and
8. The proposed rezoning meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

CONDITIONS 
1. Concurrent to the minor subdivision a plat note and development agreement will be

completed prohibiting lot line vacations and lot line adjustments that would allow for a 
larger home than the original condominium subdivision would have allowed based on the 
application of the requirements of the CDC. 

2. The Applicant shall submit appropriate fees and the completed Replat to Staff for
recordation with the Assessor’s office. 

ANALYSIS 
The proposed rezoning application meets the criteria for decision as outlined in the findings set 
forth in the ordinance. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Town Council approve the rezoning application with the following motion: 

“I move to approve the rezoning of Lot 617 from Multi-family Zone District to Single-family 
Common Interest Community Zone District.” 

42



1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-___ 

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO APPROVING A REZONING OF LOT 617. 

RECITALS 

A. The applicant and owner’s representative, The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy, have 
submitted an application for rezoning Lot 617. (“Application”) pursuant to the requirements of 
the Community Development Code (“CDC”) 

B. Daniel R. and Greer T. Garner are the owners ("Owners") of record of real property described as 
Lot 617 Unit A. 

C. Dennis D. Shaw Revocable Trust is the owner (“Owners”) of record of real property described as 
Lot 617 Unit B. 

D. Gina L. Flores and William H. Flores are the owners (“Owners”) of record of real property 
described as Lot 617 Unit C.  

E. The Owners have authorized the Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy to pursue the approval of a 
rezoning application to replat Lot 617 land condo units A, B and C into separately platted Lots 
617A, 617B and 617C (“Application”). 

F. The Property has a Multi-family Zoning Designation pursuant to the Official Land Use and 
Density Allocation List as recorded at Reception Number 301133 and zoning as set forth on the 
Town Official Zoning Map. 

G. The Town Council considered this Application, along with evidence and testimony, at a public 
meeting held on October 15, 2015. 

H. The Owners have addressed, or agreed to address, all conditions of approval of the Application 
imposed by Town Council. 

I. This Ordinance rezones the Property to a Single-family Common Interest Community Zone 
District. 

J. The Town Council hereby finds and determines that the Application meets the Rezoning Process 
Criteria for Decision as provided in CDC Section 17.4.9(D) as follows: 

Rezoning Findings 
1. The proposed rezoning is in general conformance with the goals, policies and provisions of the

Comprehensive Plan. 

2. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Zoning and Land Use Regulations.

3. The proposed rezoning is consistent with public health, safety and welfare, as well as efficiency
and economy in the use of land and its resources.

43



2 

4. The proposed rezoning is justified because of the specific policies in the Comprehensive Plan that
contemplate the rezoning as applied for.

5. Adequate public facilities and services are available to serve the intended land uses.

6. The proposed rezoning shall not create vehicular or pedestrian circulation hazards or cause
parking, trash or service delivery congestion.

7. The proposed rezoning meets all applicable Town regulations and standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council approves the Application. 

Section 1.  Effect on Zoning Designation 

Table 1 – ZONING FOR THE PROPERTY: 
Lot General Description Zone District 
617 Land Condo Units Multi-Family 

TABLE 2 - PROPOSED ZONING FOR THE PROPERTY: 
Lot General Description Zone District 

617 Land Condo Units Single-family Common 
Interest Community 

Section 2.  Ordinance Effect 

All ordinances, of the Town, or parts thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby 
repealed, replaced and superseded to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict. 

Section 3.  Severability 

The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any section, phrase, clause or portion 
of this Ordinance as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or 
effectiveness of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

Section 4.  Effective Date 

This Ordinance shall become effective on November 15, 2015 following public hearing and approval by 
Council on second reading. 

Section 5.  Public Hearing 

A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the 15th day of October, 2015 in the Town Council 
Chambers, Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd, Mountain Village, Colorado 81435. 

INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to a public hearing before the Town Council of the 
Town of Mountain Village, Colorado on the 16th day of September, 2015. 

44



3 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

By:________________________________ 
Dan Jansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 

HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Mountain Village, 
Colorado this 15th day of October, 2015. 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, 
COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

By:________________________________ 
Dan Jansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 

Approved As To Form: 

____________________________ 
James Mahoney, Town Attorney

45



4 

I, Jackie Kennefick, the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Mountain Village, Colorado 
(“Town") do hereby certify that: 

1. The attached copy of Ordinance No.__________ (“Ordinance") is a true, correct and complete copy
thereof. 

2. The Ordinance was introduced, read by title, approved on first reading with minor amendments and
referred to public hearing by the Town Council the Town (“Council") at a regular meeting held at Town 
Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on October 15, 2015, by the affirmative 
vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows: 

Council Member Name “Yes” “No” Absent Abstain 
Dan Jansen, Mayor 
Cath Jett, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Laila Benitez 
Dan Caton 
Michelle Sherry 
Martin McKinley 
Bruce MacIntire 

3. A public hearing on the Ordinance was held by the Town Council at a regular meeting of the Town
Council held at Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Blvd., Mountain Village, Colorado, on August 20, 
2015.  At the public hearing, the Ordinance was considered, read by title, and approved without 
amendment by the Town Council, by the affirmative vote of a quorum of the Town Council as follows: 

Council Member Name “Yes” “No” Absent Abstain 
Dan Jansen, Mayor 
Cath Jett, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Laila Benitez 
Dan Caton 
Michelle Sherry 
Martin McKinley 
Bruce MacIntire 

4. The Ordinance has been signed by the Mayor, sealed with the Town seal, attested by me as Town
Clerk, and duly numbered and recorded in the official records of the Town.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town this _____ day 
of ____________, 2015. 

____________________________ 
Jackie Kennefick, Town Clerk 

(SEAL) 

46



Name: 

REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER 
APPLICATION 

REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER APPLICATION 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

E-mail Address: 
Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy tom@tklaw.net 

Mailing Address: Phone: 
Box 3081 970-728-2424 

City: I State: 
Telluride CO 

Mountain Village Business license Number: 
000191 

PROPERTY INFORMATION ' 

Physical Address: Acreage: 

Community Development Department 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

I Zip Code: 
81435 

Ponderosa Ridge Unit A (0.399 ac), Unit B (0.206 ac), Unit C (0.248 ac) 

Zone District: I Zoning Designations: Density Assigned to the Lot or Site: 
Multi-family Detached Condominium 3 condo units 9 total density points 

Legal Description: 
Ponderosa Ridge, a Colorado common ownership interest community created on Lot 617, Mountain Village 

Existing Land Uses: 
three detached condo units 

Proposed Land Uses: 
Three existing single-family residences (no changes in land use are proposed). 

OWNER INFORMATION 

Property Owner: E-mail Address: 
The Owners Association for Ponderosa Ridge, an unincorporated association garnerdr64@gmail.com 

Mailing Address: Phone: 
253 Adams Ranch Road 728-1447 

City: I State: I Zip Code: 
Telluride CO 81435 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST . 
The purpose of this application is to: (a) rezone the property from its existing condominium 
zoning to the newly created Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District ("SFCI"). 
which were included In the CDC to accommodate the conversion of land condominium projects 
like Ponderosa Ridge; and (b) replat the project to convert the land condo units into separately 
platted lots. See attached Narrative for further background and discussion about the Application. 

Page 6of9 

47



REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER 
APPLICATION 

Community Development Department 

Planning Division 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Villllge, CO 81435 
(970) 728·1392 

1/ Dan Gamer, 88 Pr~sldent of the A&3tlclallor\ , the owner of Lot nil! (the 

"Property") hereby certify that the statements made by myself and my agents on this 

application Bte true and correct. I acknowledge that any misrepresentation of any 

information on the application submittal may be grounds for denial ofthe development 

application or the imposition of penalties and/or fines pursuant to the Community 

Development Code. We have familiarized ourselves with the rules, regulations and 

procedures with respect to preparing and filing the development application. We agree to 

allow access to the proposed development site at all times by member of Town staff, ORB 

members and the Town Council. We agree that Ifthis request is approved, it is issued on 

the representations i'riade in the development application submittal, and any approval or 

subsequently issued building permit(s) or other type of permit(s) may be revoked Without 

OWNER/APPLICANI notice if there Is a breach of representations or conditions of approval. By signing this 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT acknowledgement, I understand and agree that I am responsible forthe completion of all 

OF RESPONSIBILITIES required on-Site and off-site Improvements as shown and approved on the final plan(s) 

" /-.. 
.' ,. 

(including but not limited to: landscaping, paving, lighting, etc.), We further understand 

that I (we) are responsible for paying lown legal fees and other fees as set forth In the 

Community 0 

Signature of Applicant/Agent 

~ ::" j' " 

" ... ' 

~; 

~ .~'., 

\ '. ' -, ..... 

x 

Date 

'. . 1 .. f ., .~ 
fl , ," 

'ya • .. roo 

.1 I 

, , , 

... "~ 
" 

,t' . 

Page 7 of9 

48



REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER 
APPLICATION 

OWNER AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM 

CommUnity Development Department 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, co 81435 

(970) ?2il-B92 

Thomas G. Kennedy and Dave Bulson 
1 have reviewed the application and hereby authorl2.e of 

_____ ~~~. to be and to act as my designated rp.present3tive and represent the development 

application through all aspects of the development review process with the Town of Mountain Village. 

(Date) ~ 7 

YA-,J 7{. Grll£ MeR-
(Printed name) 

Page 8of9 

~-------.----------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

49



~ 

REZONING/DENSITY TRANSFER 
APPLICATION 

HOA ApPROVAL lETTER 

Community Development Dl!partment 
Planning Division 

.455 Mountain Village BII/d. 
Mountain VIIIsge, Co 81435 

(970) n8c 1392 

. Dan Garner 
I, (prmt name) , the HOA president of property located at 

he Owners Association for Ponderosa Ridge, an unincorporated associatiol 'd h' I 
_____________ ________ _ ______ -.J' pravi e t 15 etter as 

n/a 
written approval of the plans dated ______ ~ ______ which have been submItted to the 

Town of Mountain Village Community Development Department for the proposed improvements to be 

completed at the address noted above. I understand that tlJe proposed improvements include (indicate below): 

The purpose of this application is to: (a) rezone the property from its existing condominium 
zoning to the newly created Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District 
("SFCI"). which were included in the CDC to accommodate the conversion of land 
condominium projects like Ponderosa Ridge; and (b) replat the project to convert the land 
condo units into separately platted lots. The rationale in support of this application is further 
stated In the attached Narrative. 

(Signature) (Date) 

V;q.~ 7? c;/fR.rJeR-
(Title) 

Page 90f9 

50



PONDEROSA RIDGE 
ADDENDUM TO REZONE/REPLAT NARRATIVE 

July 21, 2015 

Applicant/Owner: The Owners Association for Ponderosa Ridge, an unincorporated association 
("Association") is pursuing this application for and on behalf of the following "Owners": 

Unit Owner 
Unit A Greer T. Garner and Daniel R. Garner 
Unit B Dennis D. Shaw Revocable Trust 
Unit C Gina L. Flores and William H. Flores 

A copy of a Property Report from Land Title Guarantee Company confirms this current ownership (see 
attached Exhibit "A". 

The Ponderosa Ridge ("Community") is an existing small, limited expense planned community created 
on Lot 617, Filing 21, Telluride Mountain Village, San Miguel County, Colorado ("Lot 617"). The 
Community was formed by Lot 617 Limited Liabilily Company ("Developer") pursuant to the following 
described documents, as the same may be further amended and/or supplemented from time to lime 
(<<Governing Documents"): (a) Declaration of Covenants for Ponderosa Ridge recorded on April 17, 
1995 in Reception No. 298365, as may be amended and/or supplemented from time to time (collectively 
the "Declaration"); and (b) Plat of Ponderosa Ridge, a Small Limited Expense Planned Community, Lot 
617, Telluride Mountain Village, Filing 21, recorded on April 17, 1995 in Receptjon No. 298366, Plat 
Book 1 at page 1825, as may be amended and/or supplemented from time to time (collectively, the 
"Plat"). A copy of the Plat and Declaration has been provided to the Community Development 
Department/Planning Division. 

The property is currently zoned Multi-Unit and developed as three detached condominium units. The 
property has been improved with three residences, which are not proposed for any change by this 
application. 

The Owners have authorized the Association to pursue this application on their behalf, as 
evidenced by the Owners Authorizations and Consents, appended as Exhibit "B". The Owners 
Authorizations and Consents also authorize Dan Garner to execute documents on behalf of the 
Association and the Owners. 

The Association has authorized The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy and Dave Bulson to 
pursue this application with the Town. 

The purpose of this application is to: (a) rezone the property from its existing condominium zoning to the 
newly created Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District ("SFCI"), which were included 
in the Community Development Code to accommodate the conversion of land condominium projects like 
Ponderosa Ridge; and (b) replat the project to convert the land condo units into separately platted lots. 

In connection with the processing of this application, the Association is amending the Plat and 
Declaration to show the conversion of the Ponderosa Ridge project from a land condominium 
community (consisting of three existing detached condominium units) to a more conventional planned 
common interest ownership community as recognized under the Colorado Common Interest Ownership 
Act. A copy of the draft Plat Amendment and Declaration Amendment has been provided to the 
Community Development Departmenl/Planning Divi ion. 

51



In connection with the town's review and approval of this application, it is important to note that the 
overall density of the project and the underlying land uses are not changing as a result of this application. 
The Zoning Designation Density for a Condominium Unit is 3.0 persons/unit, which is the same Zoning 
Designation Density for a Unit in a Single-family common interest community, namely 3.0 persons/unit, 
thus no density transfer is required in connection with this application. 

When creating the Single-family Common Interest Community Zone, the Town indicated that the purpose 
is to allow projects which have developed as a land condominium community to convert to a more 
conventional planned community as recognized under the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act. 
The status of the Community as a land condominium makes financing, conveyancing and insurance 
challenging. As noted in the CDC, the stated purpose of the Common Interest Community Zone District is 
"to provide lower density, single-family residential areas limited to single-family dwellings that are platted as 
single-family lots subject to limitations set forth in the Subdivision Regulations, and similar uses." 

The deVelopment standards under the CDC for property included in the Common Interest Community Zone 
District are as follows: 

Permitted Uses. Detached single-family dwellings are permitted in the Single-family Common Interest 
Community Zone District provided: 

a. The official land use and density allocation list shows the lot to currently have condominium density, 
and such area has already been platted as a condominium community with owners now desiring to 
convert to a common interest community; 

Discussion: The Ponderosa Ridge project was platted for condominium and has been assigned condominium 
density on the Office Town Lot List. As indicated in the description of the governing documents, Ponderosa 
Ridge was formed as a condominium community consisting of three units. All three owners have consented, 
authorized and directed this application to be processed with the Town. 

b. Three (3) or more single-family units are located in the same common interest community; 

Discussion: The Ponderosa Ridge project consists of three units and has been sold to and is currently owned 
by three different owners. 

c. The detached single-family condominium dwellings are located in a common interest community; 

Discussion: As indicated in the description of the governing documents, Ponderosa Ridge was formed as a 
condominium community consisting of three units. 

d. The common interest community contains common elements such as parking areas, roads, tennis 
courts, driveways or amenity areas; 

Discussion: The Ponderosa Ridge project has a series of shared facilities (shared access road, utilities, 
pedestrian areas, etc.) which are reflected in reciprocal easements, which benefit and burden the project. 

e. The Town has reviewed and approved concurrent rezoning and subdivision plat development 
applications to create the single-family common interest community, with 100% of all owners 
participating in the subdivision and rezoning processes; 

Discussion: The within application seeks the requisite approvals from the Town to facilitate the conversion 
of the Ponderosa Ridge project from a detached condominium project to a more conventional planned unit 
common ownership interest community. 

2 
52



f. The detached single-family dwellings meet the Design Regulations for single-family dwellings. 

Discussion: The existing residences have each been constructed in accordance with the applicable design 
guidelines and in compliance with pertinent design review processes in effect at the time of their construction. 

Conclusion 

The Association believes that the application complies with the requirements of the CDC relative to the 
requested rezoninglreplatting and respectfully requests that the Town approve the application. 

3 
53



Exhibit "A" 
(Property Reports) 

4 

54



Land Title Guarantee Company 

Property Report 

Order Number: 86004687 

This Report is based on a limited search of the county real property records and provides the name(s) of the vested owner(s), the legal 
description, tax information (taken from information provided by the county treasurer on its website) and encumbrances, which, for the 
purposes of this report, means deed of trust and mortgages, and liens recorded against the property and the owner(s) in the records of 
the clerk and recorder for the county in which the subject is located. This Report does not constitute any form of warranty or guarantee 
of title or title insurance. The liability of Land Title Guarantee Company is strictly limited to (1) the recipient of the Report, and no other 
person, and (2) the amount paid for the report. 

Prepared For: 

THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS G KENNEDY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS 

This Report is dated: 

04-01-2015 at 05:00PM 

Address: 

253 ADAMS RANCH ROAD #A, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 81435 

Legal Description: 

UNIT A, PONDEROSA RIDGE, A SMALL, LIMITED EXPENSE PLANNED COMMUNITY, LOT 617, TELLURIDE 
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, FILING 21, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK AND 
RECORDER APRIL 17, 1995 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 1825; AND ACCORDING TO THE DECLARATION FOR 
PONDEROSA RIDGE, A SMALL, LIMITED EXPENSE PLANNED COMMUNITY RECORDED APRIL 17, 1995 IN 
BOOK 544 AT PAGE 567; SUBJECT TO THE TERMS CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS ABD OBLIGATIONS 
CONTAINED THEREIN, COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL, STATE OF COLORADO. 

Record Owner: 

DANIEL R. GARNER AND GREER T. GARNER 

We find the following documents of record affecting subject property: 

1. WARRANTY DEED RECORDED APRIL 24, 1995 IN BOOK 544 AT PAGE 971. 

2. SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED MAY 21, 2001 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 341512. 

***************** PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION ********************** 

PARCEL NO. R1080195617 

2014 LAND ASSESSED VALUE $0.00 
2014 IMPROVEMENTS ASSESSED VALUE $72,220.00 
2014 REAL PROPERTY TAXES IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,183.13. 

*************************************** ...... A.-.-. ......... * ****~***It", 

55



land Title Guarantee Company 

Property Report 

Order Number: 86004688 

This Report is based on a limited search of the county real property records and provides the name(s) ot the vested owner(s), the legal 
descr ipCion. tax information (taken from information provided by the county treasurer on its website) and encumbrances. which, for the 
purposes of this report, means deed of trust and mortgages. and liens recorded against the property and the owner(s) in the records of 
the clerk and recorder for the county in which the subject is located. This Report does not constitute any form of warranty or guarantee 
of title or title insurance. The liability of land Title Guarantee Company is strictly limited to (1) the recipient of the Report, and no other 
person, and (2) the amount paid for the report. 

Prepared For: 

THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS G KENNEDY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS 

This Report is dated: 

04-01-2015 at 05 :00PM 

Address: 

255 ADAMS RANCH ROAD #B, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE. CO 81435 

Legal Description: 

UNIT B, PONDEROSA RIDGE. A SMALL LIMITED EXPENSE PLANNED COMMUNITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE RECORDED MAP AND DECLARATION, A PART OF LOT 617. MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, RECORDED APRIL 17, 
1995 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE l82.5. AND APRIL 17, 1995 IN BOOK 544 AT PAGE 567, COUNTY OF SAN 
MIGUEL, STATE OF COLORADO. 

Record Owner: 

DENNIS D. SHAW REVOCABLE TRUST DATED 6/17/96 

We find the following documents of record affecting subject property: 

1. WARRANTY DEED RECORDED AUGUST 30, 1996 IN BOOK 566 AT PAGE 1383. 

******H********* PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION H******************** 

PARCEL NO. R1080295617 

2014 LAND ASSESSED VALUE $0.00 
2014 IMPROVEMENTS ASSESSED VALUE $80.310.00 
2014 REAL PROPERTY TAXES IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,651.72. 

*.**** .. *******.-*_.*ri ... ***.*-* ..... It .... *.* •• ** ••• * ..... ** .... -*~ .. ********* 

56



Land Title Guarantee Company 

Property Report 

GUARANTEE COMPANY 
Order Number: 86004690 

WWW.lTtle . COM 

This Report is based on a limited search of the county real property records and provides Ihe name(s) of the vested owner(s), the legal 
description, tax information (taken from information provided by the county treasurer on ils website) and encumbrances. which, 'or the 
purposes 01 this report, means deed of trust and mortgages, lind liens recorded against the property and Ihe owner(s) in the records of 
Ihe clerk and recorder for the county in Which Ihe subject is located. This Report does not constitute any form of warranty or guarantee 0' til,le or title insurance. nle liability of Land Title Guarantee Company is strictly limited to (1) the recipient 0' the Report, and no olher 
person, and (2) the amount paid for the report. 

Prepared For: 

THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS G KENNEDY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS 

This Report is dated: 

04-01-2015 at 05:00PM 

Address: 

257 ADAMS RANCH ROAD #C, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 81435 

Legal Description: 

UNIT C, PONDEROSA RIDGE. A SMALL LIMITED EXPENSE PLANNED COMMUNITY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE RECORDED MAP AND DECLARATION, A PART OF LOT 617. MOUNTAIN VILLAGE. RECORDED APRIL 17. 
1995 IN PLAT BOOK 1 AT PAGE 182.5. AND APRIL 17, 1995 IN BOOK 544 AT PAGE 567, COUNTY OF SAN 
MIGUEL. STATE OF COLORADO. 

Record Owner: 

WILLIAM H. FLORES AND GINA l. FLORES 

We find the following documents of record affecting subject property: 

1. WARRANTY DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 6, 1997 IN BOOK 587 AT PAGE 839 AND RERECORDED 
NOVEMBER 17, 1997 IN BOOK 590 AT PAGE 444. 

2. QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED NOVEMBER 10, 1999 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 330535. 

3. DEED OF TRUST DATED OCTOBER 18, 2012 FROM WILLIAM H. FLORES AND GINA L. FLORES TO THE 
PUBLIC TRUSTEE OF SAN MIGUEL COUNTY FOR THE USE OF ASCENT FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC TO 
SECURE THE SUM OF $650,438.00, AND ANY OTHER AMOUNTS PAYABLE UNDER THE TERMS THEREOF, 
RECORDED OCTOBER 22, 2012, UNDER RECEPTION NO. 425270. 

SAID DEED OF TRUST WAS ASSIGNED TO WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. IN ASSIGNMENT RECORDED 
OCTOBER 22, 2012, UNDER RECEPTION NO. 425271. 

HH************* PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION ********H************ 

PARCEL NO. R10B0395617 

2014 LAND ASSESSED VALUE $0.00 
2014 IMPROVEMENTS ASSESSED VALUE $100,810.00 
2014 REAL PROPERTY TAXES IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,839.12. 

**************************************************************** 

57



Exhibit "B" 
(Owners Authorizations and Consents) 

5 
58



OWN.ERS Al)THORIZATlON AND CONSENT 
COlJPUm WITIlPOWER 01<' ATTORNEV 

The ulld~r:'jiglled, bl~jng first duly swort!, do.;;; ullder oath herehy "tutc and i1ffitm us ilIJlOWS: 

I, W¢ tl(1! tile u\lrrcnl Il:C simplc owner oj' ni l _A_. POlidcrosn Ridge ("UlIit"). estuhlished PUI'SUHlll to (n) 
Dcclarali III 01' C()"~!lt!nts tbr Pomkl.'osil Rid 'C l' Communll~" ') recorded on April 17, 1995 in R.:cel tiOl l No, 29iB65. us may he 
(lrncndcd ImcJJt)r !';upplcllllO:!utcd J'rOl1llime II) lime (ooll<x:tivcly the " Ucclurnlion"): ulIlllb) Phil of P()nriero. u Ridge. II Smnll 
Limited • XpCll~C Plallned C1ll11lnllllily. T.ol617. Tclltuide Mounlllin ViJlllgc .. iling 21 rcC\)rdl'lu \')11 t\pril 17, I Y95 in Receplion 

o. 298366. Plall3llok I ul l};lg' 1825, 11:; 1111lY l c Il~nellded (llld/OJ supplemcnted f rom (im" lO lilm~ (cIJI\.x:livcly, t ho "Phlt" " 

2, We hnvc rcyicwcd and do hereby consent to and upprove the nttnched amendment to the :Plat ("Pint 
Amend.ment") and the AIl1Cllllrneul 10 the Declaration ("J)edaration Amendment")' 

:l , We hereby <Ililhorizt:, empo\ver and in:>tmc( Th Owners A~:\ooiati()ll for Ponlit'WSiJ R'idgc, 1m lItlillcoqJOralcd 
nOll] r l(it !1ssocialion-- ("Ass(lciltliIJO ') to: (u) submit appropriate applic<t!iol1s wilh tbe TOlVn or'J'dlu6(\c 'I'll sccme,ap[Jl'Ov!li oflhc 
!'lul AmcJ1dmcnluud DccluCII1iun Aml~nthnent on our hdwir (b) \.!;"\ccutc the Map AmcndrnelllllflU DcclorAlion Amendment 011 my 
bilhnlf n~, 0\\11Cr of lhe Ilil, in cU!l1plianl!c willi tho pro Jsions of the Dedarntion cotlccmil1g umendmenlg to \11.:: Declurulion and/or 
1bc Map. (<,; ) prc]Jm'c und liIe. a ~lal"\llIen l AI pointing All t\genl for the t\ssociation wilh the C(~llJredo Sccreloj)' of Slate. Cd) 
C. 'ccllte lind n:c()rd :Sllch C!L~Cmcnt~ lind ;Igrcerncnt · pcrfcclil'll! l'ighL<;i()r the Association IIntl owncr~ of unitfllCitlSe. tll8intain 81id 
rel)'lir improvements j • .lcalcd outsidc orthc Community \vhich benefit t)l' serve theComnlunity; (e l'ubmil ond sc\;urc approv31 ()J' 

BIl~' ~ lIcb (,(h,e)' :IPI !icat inn::! or I'rlllllcr<; {I S I!W}' h "J)l!CCSMI1' all r nppl'l'priillc ttl flrrlhcr implel1ien\ IllC maliC/'$ cOlltcmplat.;J ill lhc 
Mup Amendment und Do:clurnlil)ll.Amcudl1.lcll t, lind (f) undCI'Lnkc !luch uIllc relutt!d rnntiers, whiGh nrc Dccessury flllci nppropriHte 
tn imph.:I1K\llt the forcg.0ing malleI'S. 

4, We do 110mhy appoiul DUn GUlllel' and authorize illld diree{ him to execute any and all such documents and 
1l13tCI;)lls lllld laKt· 1111 ~uclI :t(~fi()lls I1cccstl:Jry ODd uppmprinlc 10 nc(:ompJish Ihe wldertllking>! lie.~crjht'd in thi~ Consent formal on 
behalf of I hI! t\S::;{lclUlion :lull Ihe llndcr~igncd, as tbc ('Wllcr of lhl! Unit. Tho intent of this appc)intmcnl i;<; \0 dcsignate: SHill Diltl 
Garncr to h-= ollr Ul1 " an Ilnwtulattomcy-in-I:'lct r)1' the olxl\'c staled plOT' se~, witb full HUfhoriZllli<lD, right lind power to mnkl!, eX(lciltc 
<lnd lulivt:r au}' docl.1mcnls uml rnalcliub' rduling tolh ' wi.Ulin liC1l\ril)C(1 uneicrtnkings. 

UcviC\'I'cd, ApllfO)'Cd and Executed Uy the Undel'Slgllcd, 

STATE OF ---- -
COUNTY OF 

,) 
)s~ 
) 

Dnlc: ____ Jnly 2\. 201 5 
Titlu: _ Owncr .. _ .. __ ~_ 

Dntc: __ JlIJ~1 21, 20 15 ~_. _ 
Title', __ Owuet __ _ 

The CorcfIoing instrument was acknowledged bch.1l'e me this __ duy _ ______ , 2015, by 

WITNESS my hand lI11d ollicial scnL 

My 11ommission e'ipir0~: _________ ___ _ 
NotarY ,Pllblic 

59



OWNERS AUTUOR.Z,KrroN ANO CONS.'~NT 
C(){JPum WITn POWER OF ATTORNF;Y 

Th~ undC'Tliigncd~ bc:ing fITsc dub' sworn. di)e:g under 011.111 herehy stale and a1timl as folEDws: 

]. li'Wc .. re 1Il~<:mretlf: fco ~implc own« oftJnlt 13 , Pondcrosn Ri<lj;c ("Uni ... '}. es'ilblJsl.~! pUtliW'iIl' ltJ(a) 
Pcclnm1ioo or Covtmunfs fbr I'<mdc.rtol>a Ridg.e (' Conun unit}''") recorded on A pri! 17. [995 in Rcccp1.ic)fl No. 2983( ... -., 
as tr.,I)! bC! <"mended :lnd/or sopp1cmencqdlfum time 1o cime ~cO'Ue(;lhody 1hc ·'0«1:11 nltit)p"): MtJ (b) 'll:Jlt)f 
POrldcrOSB l~idgc~ II SmillJ Lim i loC~L Ij.:x pctL~ r~'lil1)C(1 C\')(tlmul~it}'. Lot 617, Telluride M(Junlain Viliage, Filing 21. 
rect1«Jc<~ 001 April 17, 19<>5 in. Rcccp<loo No. 2')8366. f>J<!Irl~ook I al ~~ 1825., a'nnay Dellllnea(!C!d and/or 
suppk:mc",cd from (iltll;) 10 (ilne (oollccti't'c-Iy. (he "Pla1."). 

2. l,'Wt: fJ~;,it te't'H::wOO ~mct do hCn)hy oon!leot to and IfJlprove Chcattachcd:nmcndmeflt totllc plllf r."Pbrt 
Allleoornen f) tmd the ATlli.--ndrm."11t to [he Dedar.1lloon (~DI.1ttar#.i(M' ,l\lJu:nodment." }, 

3. L'\Vc hereby a.uth ~. eo'!X)wCl' ,:t.)...,iu",1(1,u;;.t 1~ c;m'nl!~ A!\ (leW ioo fl)r Ponocro!;a; Ridge, an 
unincOl'p(~lCd nonprofit a~5ocinlI0ll" ("As:soci~ lioD ..... ) tu; (u.') submit .,ppropna.tc llppliciJliQIIS wJll11lte ' 14)1'0'11 o( 
'Ibllu:ride (0 SIo"Cti.TC appro\',,' C1f 1hc PL'll A Illc:odmcnt 30d DeciMa. ion Amcncfmcnl on our bchsU: (b) execuLe rbc Map 
Amcndm~Jlt and lxclarnlioo Amcndnumt (In my bellal [ Ill- 1l\V1tl,:( of (he Unit, in ~OfJ:'lpl i.~ f,ICiC wi11k (be- 1>'·(Wi.I;[,(IIlS {)fthe 
Dedm-alion c{1tl(;cl11illit amc.rldmenl!l to lite ~>eOI3('3tiCKI and/or shc Map. (c) ~~ and tilc:l Sblcment Allpointing 
An AgCII! tOT tbe A!'i5a<:ioti<m wilh .\JI<." Ctllo~ ~t1\."fi..1"r)" of &"le. (d-) c~¢t'Utc: <U1>UflX<m1 ·t~C" c~~er1t ~r.cl 
agrtc" I ,\)~~ J)(:li'fce'in~ dght'l for abc AswcinrioCl.and oWllCrs oCunits ,t<1 USC·, maiotuin llnd repair impro\'c:rnl~Ls l(K;alcd 
outside of the C'un\rnun iC), whldl benefit Qr ..;~e the Cr;lnlmulIlty; (co) !'Ubmir and :;ecnre apl'Kova' of 3I1y !\.ILch olher 
apf)lic;ICi(trI$ ~ m:nc~~n: !L'\ rna}' be nCOC'!;!i:aIiY and I[ppropriatc: to rtlrthcr Implement 1hc matteI'S con{cmplat<.-di II) lhe: 
1>',I4Ip Aml-.,wmcl,L .,nd l)cc'~! ion Amendment. ;»1<.1 (f) ul~kn3.kQ such other ,.d3f~ m:tHcrs, wb ich Me nelXs~ry and 
3PPfoprialc to imrt1cmcnl the foregoing muUer$. 

4. (.'We do Il(!reby tlppOint 1)00 G4ItlJer aIlIJ 41trthori ... .e .l.U<i din.'C4 him 10 e~ccul~ an)' '1FI0 alf :Wdl dO<;tnncnts. ~rlld 
m3tcri(1;l~ • ud 1':tJ:c ~rJl ~l:Icb action's ~QSS:JJ}' iIJJ1d appropriate Co accomplish the undcl1akilJgs dC!itJibcd in tJtis Con~nl 
jor mtd OTI bl.,rnl,lf Qrlh~ I\sslJci:rliOit ;)11l1, lhl; 1lIlUl.'!fSigTlc<l. ~~ tJ~ o\~nt:l' Qf Ihl; Unit. ' 11.~ int~t1 M Ih~ "MK>ilI111It1il i$ 
10 dc~tglJalc- snid Dnn G~cr Lo bc ·otlf"tru:: and la ..... ful aclortlcy-iIl-1ac~ fOTilic abo\'C lSult(ld purposes. with liJll 
;)1J111l(1q'i,,;"tH\)f). (,igflt ~md PO'Wet tn mak~ I!::l(ecl.re. sod dcJrvcr any documCD~ and lu:Ycri:ll!l rcinfirl3'o Ole wi1hin dc~crihcd 
um.krtil.llng~ 

STATE OF Arl< ..... ""' ... .o:.'} J 

COUNTY OF\\J",::' b.~" ':\ ~h~' ) 

Dutc:_ 
Title: 

·1' . l' " I. . I ·cl "Il .. ~l' t1 ' ~"jo"..J ,""r ' .,I...~. ! .<n"Cglllng m:SJ.ttl.rtll~l. l ,.,.~ at.;"nt'w' e b~u QCIOre me . ns . ~~a}' . +.~ 
'y~n!"-" ~-;' ~)" . .s ~~ :~~ _ """.. .. . ., _. ~_ 

. , ,2015, oy 

60



OWNERS AUTHORJZA nON AND CONSENT 
COlJPLEIl WITH .'OWER OF ATTORNEY 

The undcL'signcd, being first duly sworn, does under oath bereby state and afl'irm as follows: 

l. lIWe ate the current fee simple owner of Unit~ Ponderosa Ridge (' Unit"), established pursuant to (a) 
DeclarCltion of Covemlllts for Ponderosa Ridge ( 'Community") recorded on April 17, 1995 in Reception No. 298365, as may 
be amended and/or supplemented from lime to time (collectively the "Declaration"); and (b) Plat of Ponderosa Ridge, a Small 
Limited Expense Planned Commul\ily, Lo! 617, Telluride MOllntain Village, Filing 21, recorded 011 April 17, 1995 in 
RecepliOh No. 298366, Pial Book I at page 1825. as may he amended and/or suppletnented from time to Hme (collectively, the 
"flat"). 

2.. l!We have reviewed and do hereby consent to and approve the attached amendment to the Plat (,'Plat 
Amendment") and the Amendment to the Declatation ("Declaration Amcndlilent"). 

3. I/We hereby lluthorizc, empower and instruct The Owners Association for POi1derosa Ridge, an 
unincorporated. nonprofil associllLion" '("Association") to: (a) submit apPl'opriateapplicatiOils with the Town of Telluride to . 
secure approvnl of the PIal Amendment find Declaration Amendment on our behalf. (b) ex.ecute lhe Map Amendment and 
Declm'Ation Amendment on my bchalfos owner ofLhe Unit. in compliance with the provisions oftJ1e Declaration concerning 
amendment:l to the Declaration and/or the Map. (c) prepare and file a Statement AppointingAn Agent for the Association with 
i1ic Colorado Secretary of Slaf.e-:)d) execute and record slich easements and agreements perfecting rights for thc Association t/!. 
and owne.rs of units to. use. maintain and repal~ improvements locat.ed ?utside of the Community whieh benefit or serve. the ,1 
Commul1Ity; (~ybft:lll AREI eBGIlf8 af3f3re";l1 of·an}' slIch o1hm avw.mal)QIls 9F FRapers as may bllllllGIISGary liRe arj:H'OpFI" !'" In 
ftnther ifflp1elmlRt IheAU\tters BElnteR'l~ lateQ in the ~~p A 1:RIIl'lA1l18Rt allEl Bee/at <it ioll ItmclICillielit .\lid (f) tmEleFtakll s~r j;f J 
r<elahi:d nnttllRl. whieh iii e IICCeSSmj lilld fll'prepriote te iFR~lemcQt tl.18 ferBgsing I'fttllleri tfJ' 

4. J/We do hereby appoint Dan Gamer and authorize and direct him to execute any and all sllch docUillellts and 
materials and lake all such action necessary nnd appropriate to accomplish the midcltakiilgs described in this Consent for and 
on behalr of the Association and the undersigned, as the owner of the Unit. The intent ortb1s appointment is to designate said 
Dan Garner to be 0111' true and lawful a1tomcy-in-faer for the Ab(lve slaled pllrposes, wilh full aulhurization, right and power to 
make, execute and deliver any documents and materials relating (0 lhe witllin described undertakings. 

Reviewed, Approved and Execnted By the UnderSigned. 

Date: k I J~?-~2. 
Title: .e9 .-~ 

Date: .hLJ::~}!~L. 
Title:~I..Q~ 

STATE OF T~~s. 

COUNTY OF~2:QS .. _. 

) 
)ss. 
) 

Tbc foregoing ilistrutnent was acknow cdg~ before me IhiS fd.
l1

t.Q. day -Jf; I J 
{,Ino-. L ?trl~ 0,' 1 ~""'\ FloY'e,S 

WITNESS my hand and oflicial seal. 

~ae2~ 
No fy )lIbhc 

My commission expires: 

/~~:~~x¥~~o CHARLES A. elLISON 
2 : i ~ N018ry Public, Slate ot Toxas 
l,,"))fl'" .~o/ My Commission ii/Cplros 

""'4.!l1h1 .. " . March 26, 2017 

------ -------

,2015, by 

61



r
I 

· tfl~~ '*AI.~"'" 

o !t;.,'":J' .;C~1 AUIUWIM """ 

PONDEROSA RIDGEA 

_..0...- , 
.....,. .,~/ ' . 

;=~~::-(;:"'!.-~. 
~~"''''''' ."'o<-1>ni6cd>.. 
...,.. ___ _ ?t"¥l@ 

-~-.---

=~~~==~'!'..::·~,..~~au 

=:.~~:::...-:.;:!-'i.~',~..t..~~:-1 ... 
~~~hr=~£~.!:7!J:~ 

_AlLH:RSCNSrrIkC5£PItr'iDi1S_Lot.,J;. 
~"-=-",,*,,~~/Ioooi'Q ... _.,1/1.0-..., __ _ 
...,.".r __ ........ ,....,,31. 
::O:::.~~;:r"':· ", 
-""-"". 
~.t~"of, 

I 
I 

I 

"...1DI._""J ·~·~1laI .... ---.,,.,,.IWPUD. 

I. ~ ., ..... ,." ".,. ..-~

~_""'.:.=- ... _56"" I;Iio ~ 

Zc- _ _ ""T ................... 1b 
~ __ erutICIV' __ l'.'KS, 

I'OIEf ASSOC7.IrES. INC. ENctNmuNG .t SURVEYING 
UMIITD EXPENSE PlANNED COWWUNIlY. lor 617. TlliUffiDE WOUKTAIN VlUAGE, nUNG 21 P.o. lOX ,385 Trw/alOe CClUIIW)O. a,4l5 lCU-7lI""53 

62



· . 
pAID: ·$lQO.OO 

< 

2,98365 

298365 04/17/1995 ~ 43A 8: 544 P: 567 
,_/ Gay Cappis, County Clerk; " San Miguel County, CO 

DECLARATION 

OF 

COVENANTS FOR 

PONDEROSA RIDGE 

63



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

298365 
8: 544 P: 568 

ARTICLE 1 - SUBMlSSIONIDEFINED TERMS ...... '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 
Section l.Ol--Submission of Real Estate .................. '. ' '.' . . . . . . .. 1 
Section 1.02--Defined Terms. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1 

ARTICLE 2 - NAMESIDESCRIPTION OF REAL ESTATE. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2 
Section 2.01--Name and Type. ........... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2 
Section 2.02--Exemption from CCIOA ...... ........ ....... ....... .. 3 
Section 2.03--Utility, Map, Plat and Existing Easements. .................. 3 
Section 2.04--Easements for the Executive Board and Unit Owners. . . . . . . . . . . . 3 
Section 2.05--Emergency Easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3 
Section 2.06--Unit Ov.ners· Easements of Enjoyment. .. .................. 3 
Section 2.07--Delegation of Use. ........... ........... .... .. ..... . 4 

ARTICLE 3 - UNITS, COMMON ELEMENTS 
AND LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS ............... 4 

Section 3.01--Number of Units . ..... . . ........ ... .............. .. . 4 
Section 3.02--Identification of UnitslUnit Descriptions. ........ . .... . ..... 4 
Section 3.03--Unit MaintenancelUnit Boundaries. ....... .. ........... ... 4 
Section 3.04--Association Maintenance. ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 5 
Section 3.05--Common Elements, Association Maintenance and Limited Com-

mon Elements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 5 

ARTICLE 4 - RESTRICTIONS ON USE. ALIENATION AND OCCUPANCY. . . . . .. 5 
Section 4.01--Use/Occupancy. .................................... 5 
Section 4.02--Architectural Approval and Design Review/Required ApprovalS. .,. 5 
Section 4.03--Leasing and Occupancy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 6 
Section 4.04--No Unsightliness. ............. .. .................... 6 
Section 4.05--Dec1arant's Use. .............. . .. .. .. . ..... . ... . .... 6 
Section 4.06--Restrictions on Animals and Pets. .. .. .... ........ ..... .. . 6 
Section 4.07--Restriction on Garbage Collection. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 6 
Section 4.08--Nuisances. .................... . .. .. . .... ....... .. . 6 
Section 4.09--Vehicular Parking, Storage, and Repairs. ................... 7 
Section 4.10--No Annoying Lights, Sounds or Odors. .................... 7 
Section 4.11--No Hazardous Activities. ........ ..... .... ..... ........ 8 
Section 4.12--Restriction on Signs and Advertising Devices. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 
Section 4. 13--No Restrictions on Sale of a Unit. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 
Section 4.14--Rules and Regulations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 

ARTICLE 5 - THE ASSOCIATION. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 
Section 5.01--Membership. .......................... ...... ...... 8 
Section 5.02--General Purposes and Powers of the Association. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 8 

W:\lCMOI!.OT6171DEC 

Man:h 14. 1995 

64



298365 
B: 544 P: 569 

Section 5.03--Authority of the Association. . . . . .... ...... . . .. . . . . . . ... 9 
Section 5.04--Allocated Interests. ...... ... . . .. .. . . . . .... . ... . . .. . . . 9 
Section 5.05--Indemnification. . ...... . .. .. .. : .. . ... . ......... .. . . . 9 

ARTICLE 6 - COVENANT FOR COMlvfON EXPENSE ASSESSMENTS . . ........ 9 
Section 6.01--Creation of Association Lien and Personal Obligation to Pay 

Common Expense Assessments. . ...... . . ... ............. ... .. 9 
Section 6.02--Apportionment of Common Expenses. . ... . .... . . ... . .... . 10 
Section 6.03--Purpose of Assessments, .. ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10 
Section 6.04--Annual Assessment/Commencement of Common Expense As-

sessments. . ........ . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 10 
Section 6.05--Effect of Non-Payment of Assessments. . .. . .... . .. . . .. .... 10 
Section 6.06--Lien Priority . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 11 

ARTICLE 7 - DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AND SPECIAL DECLARANT RIGHTS ... 11 
Section 7.01--Development Rights and Special Declarant Rights ......... . .. , 11 
Section 7.02--Additional Reserved Rights. .................. . ........ 12 
Section 7.03--Rights TransferablefRights Transferred. ..... ... . .. . . . ..... 12 
Section 7.04--No Further Authorizations Needed. ......... .... . .. ... ... 12 
Section 7.05--Amendment of the Declaration or Map. .......... ..... . . . . 12 

ARTICLE 8 - INSURANCE/CONDEMNA TION ...... .. ....... . . . . . ..... .. 13 
Section 8.01--0wner Insurance. . . . .. . . ...... . ......... ... . .. . ... . 13 
Section 8.02--Association Insurance. ..... . ..... . .. . ... .. . . . . .... ... 13 
Section 8.03--General Association Insurance Provisions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 

ARTICLE 9 - GENERAL PROVISIONS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14 
Section 9.01--Enforcement. ................. . ........... .. . .. . .. 14 
Section 9.02--Severability. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14 
Section 9.03--Term of Declaration. ........ .... .. . .. ... . . . ... . . ... . 14 
Section 9.04--Amendment of Declaration, Map or Plat by Declarant. . . . . . . . . . 14 
Section 9.05--Amendment of Declaration by Unit Owners. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14 
Section 9.06--Amcndment Required by Mortgage Agencies. .. ... .... . . . . .. 15 
Section 9.07--Interpretation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 
Section 9.08--Singular Includes the Plural. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 15 
Section 9.09--Captions. .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 

LENDER CONSENT. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .... .... . .. ... . ... . . . 17 

11 
W:\lCMO\L0T6171DEC 

Mllth 14. 1995 

65



DECLARA TION 
OF 

COVENANTS FOR 
PONDEROSA RIDGE 

298365 
B: 544 P: 570 

THIS DECLARATION is made on the date hereinafter set forth, by Lot 617 Limited 
Liability Company. a Colorado limited liability company, whose address is P.O. Box 1374, 
Telluride, Colorado 81435 ("Declarant"). 

RECITALS: 

(a) Declarant is the ovvner of certain property in the Telluride Mountain Village, 
County of San Miguel, State of Colorado, which is described as Lot 617, Telluride Mountain 
Village, Filing No. '2\ , San Miguel COWlty, Colorado (the "Real Estate"). 

(b) Declarant desires to create a small limited expense Planned Community on the 
Real Estate (as "Real Estate" is defined herein) under the name of Ponderosa Ridge, in which 
portions of the Real Estate will be designated for separate ownership and uses of a residential 
nature. 

ARTICLE 1 - SUBMISSIONIDEFINED TERMS 

Section 1.Ol--Submission of Real Estate. Declarant hereby submits the Real Estate to 
the terms and conditions of this Declaration and to the provisions of the Colorado Common 
Interest O\\'11crship Act that apply to small limited expense Planned Communities, as set forth 
in C.R.S. § 38-33.3-116, (the "Act"), as the Act may be amended from time to time. 
Declarant hereby declares that all of ,the Real Estate shall be held or sold, and conveyed 
subject to the following easements, restrictions, covenants, and conditions. Declarant further 
declares that this Declaration is made for the purpose of protecting the value and desirability 
of the Real Estate, that this Declaration shall run with the Real Estate and shall be binding on 
all parties having any right, title or interest in the Real Estate or any part thereof, their heirs, 
legal representatives, successors, and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of each Unit 
Owner. 

Section 1.02--Defined Tenns. Each capitalized term in this Declaration or in the map 
shall have the meaning specified or used in the Act, unless otherwise defined in this Declara
tion. 

(a) Association means "The Ovmers Association for Ponderosa Ridge," an unin
corporated nonprofit association. 

W:\JCMOIJ.OT6171DEC 

March 1~. 1995 

66



298365 
B: 544 P: 571 

(b) Common Elements means the property within tllis Common Interest Commu
nity, if any, owned or maintained by the Association, other than a Unit; which 
property is designated in a recorded map and' in this Declaration. 

. . 
(c) Cornman Expense Assessment(s) means expenditures made or liabilities 

incurred by or on behalf of the Association, together with any allocations to 
reserves, late charges, attorneys' fees, fines and interest charged by the Associa
tion. 

(d) ImprovementCs) means structures installed within or upon a Unit. 

(e) Limited Cornman Elements means those portions of the Common Elements, if 
any, designated by Declarant or the Association for the exclusive use of one or 
more but fewer than all of the Units and those portions of the Real Estate, as 
connect the Units. 

(f) Real Estate means the property described as Lot 617, Telluride Mountain 
Village, Filing No. 2.1 , County of San Miguel, Colorado, together with all 
easements, rights, and appurtenances thereto and the buildings and improve
ments erected or to be erected thereon. Certain easements and licenses which 
the Common Interest Community is subject to as of the date of this Declaration 
are recited in this Declaration. Additional easements are established in the Act. 

(g) Unit means a physical portion of the Comrnon Interest Community, designated 
for separate ownersllip, shovm as a Unit or Unit on the recorded map for the 
Common Interest Community, the boundaries of which are defined in the map 
and in Article 3 of this Declaration. 

(h) Unit O\, • .rner or Owner means the Declarant, or any other person or entity that 
owns a Unit. 

ARTICLE 2 - NAMESIDESCRIPTION OF REAL ESTATE 

Section 2.01-~Name and Type. The type of Common Interest Community is a small 
limited expense Planned Community. The Common Interest Community is located in the 
Telluride Mountain Village, County of San Miguel, State of Colorado. The name of the 
Common Interest Community is "Ponderosa Ridge." The name of the Association is "The 
Owners Association for the Ponderosa Ridge," an unincorporated nonprofit association. 

Section 2.02--Exemption from CeIOA. The Planned Community created by this 
Declaration shall not exceed three (3) Units. The Real Estate is intended to be and is exempt 
from the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act, C.R.S. § 38-33.3-116, et seq., as a small 

2 
W,\lCMO\I.OT6I 7IDEC 

Mirth I~ . 1995 

67



298365 
B: 544 P: 572 

and limited expense Planned Community. Accordingly, the Real Estate shall only be subject 
to Sections 105, 106 and 107 of the Colorado Common Interest O'wnership Act and such 
other sections of the Act as specifically made applicable by the terms of this Declaration. 
Further, definitions used in the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act shal,1 apply herein, 
as set forth above. 

Section 2.03--Utility. Map. Plat and Existing Easements. Easements for access, 
utilities, signage and other purposes over and across the Units and Common Elements may be 
as shown upon recorded plats or maps and on the recorded map of the Common Interest 
Community, and as may be established pursuant to the provisions of this Declaration, or 
granted by authority reserved in any recorded document. Existing easements on the Real 
Estate are set forth in the records of the Clerk and Recorder. 

Section 2.04--Easements for the Executive Board and Unit Owners. Each Unit shall 
be subject to an easement in favor of the Executive Board of the Association (including its 
agents, employees and contractors) and to each Unit Owner to allow for their performance of 
obligations in this Declaration. 

Section 2.05--Emergency Easements. A nonexclusive easement for ingress and egress 
is hereby granted to all police, sheriff, fire protection, an1bulance, and other similar emer
gency agencies or persons, now or hereafter servicing the Common Interest Community, to 
enter upon any part of the Common Interest Community in the performance of their duties. 

Section 2.06--Unit Owners' Easements of Eniovment. Every Unit Ovvner shall have a 
right and easement access to their Unit and a right and easement of enjoyment in and to any 
Common Elements, and such easements shall be appurtenant to and shall pass with the title to 
every Unit, subject to the following provisions: (a) the right of the Association to promulgate 
and publish rules and regulations which each Unit Owner and their guests shall strictly 
comply with; (b) the right of the Association to suspend the voting rights of a Unit Owner for 
any period during which any assessment against their Unit remains unpaid; and for a period 
not to exceed sixty days for any infraction of its published rules and regulations; (c) the right, 
power and authority of the Association to grant any easement, right-of-way, license, lease, 
dedication, transfer or conveyance or grant of any similar interest affecting the Common 
Elements, to the extent determined by the Executive Board of the Association to be in the 
best interests of the Community; and (d) the right of the Association to close or limit the use 
of the Common Elements while maintaining, repairing and making replacements in the 
Common Elements. 

Section 2.07--Delegation of Use. Any Unit Owner may delegate their easement rights 
and rights of enjoyment to the Conunon Elements and facilities to the members of their 
family, their tenants, guests, or contract purchasers who reside at their Unit. 

3 
W:VCMOII.OT6171DEC 

M.,<h 14. 199 ~ 

68



ARTICLE 3 - UNITS, COMMON ELEMENTS 
AND LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS 

, . 

298365 
B: 544 P! 573 

Section 3.01--Number of Units. The number of Units in the Common Interest 
Conununity is three (3). 

Section 3.02--Identification of UnitslUnit Descriptions. The identification number of 
each Unit is shown on the map. Every contract for sale, deed, lease, Security Interest, will or 
other legal instrument shall legally describe a Unit by its identifying Unit number followed by 
the name of the community, with reference to the map, and the Declaration. An illustrative 
description is as follows: 

Unit , Ponderosa Ridge, a Plaooed Community, in accordance with the 
recorded map and Declaration, a part of Lot 617, Telluride Mountain Village, 
San Miguel COWlty, Colorado. 

Reference to the Declaration and map in any instrument shall be deemed to include any 
supplement(s) or amendment(s) to the Declaration and map, without specific references 
thereto. 

Section 3.03--Unit MaintenancelUnit Boundaries. Unit Owners are responsible for the 
maintenance, repair and replacement of the Improvements, landscaping and properties located 
within their Unit boundaries. Specifically, Unit O\vners shall provide for all interior and 
exterior maintenance of all Improvements constructed on or as a part of a Unit. Walls shared, 
if any, between two Units shall be Limited Common Elements, and shall be maintained as 
Limited Common Elements. Additionally, the improvement, upkeep and maintenance, repair 
and reconstruction of landscaped areas in access, ingress and egress easements serving the 
Conunon Interest Community shall be maintained by each Unit Owner, to those points, if any, 
within side Unit Boundaries. The planes defined by the Unit boundary lines on the map for 
the Real Estate are designated as boundaries of each Unit, as depicted on the map. Each Unit 
includes the spaces and improvements lying within the boundaries described above, and also 
includes the utilities and utility meters and conmlunications, television, telephone and 
electrical receptacles and boxes serving that Unit exclusively, whether or not in the boundaries 
or contiguous to the Unit, unless the same are maintained by a governmental agency or entity. 
Any utilities or other facilities ruooing through or within any Unit for the purpose of 
furnishing utility and other service to other Units and/or the C0flU110n Elements arc also 
excluded from each Unit. 

Section 3.04--Association Maintenance. The Executive Board of the Association shall 
determine the specifications, scope, extent, nature and parameters of the Association's 
maintenance responsibilities, if any. The Association may be responsible for the improve
ment, maintenance, repair and replacement of the access easement, including snow removal, 
landscaping, and any Common Elements. The Common Elements may be designated in the 

4 
W,\JCMO\1.0T617\DEC 

March 14. 1995 

69



298365 
B: 544 P: 574 

recorded map, in the Declaration, in a supplement to this Declaration, or in an exhibit to or 
amendment of this Declaration. 

Section 3.05--Common Elements. Association Maintenance and Limited Common 
Elements. Portions of the Common Elements may be designated by the Declarant or by the 
Association as a Limited Common Element to a Unit. Walls shared, if any, between two 
Units shall be Limited Common Elements, and shall be maintained as Limited Common 
Elements. The Declarant or the Association may allocate or assign Common Elements or 
Limited Common Element areas (i) by making such an allocation in a recorded instrument, or 
(ii) in the deed to the Unit to which such Limited Common Element shall be appurtenant, or 
(iii) by recording an appropriate amendment or supplement to this Declaration or (iv) by 
recording a supplement to the map. Such allocations may be made as a matter of reserved 
right. In the event a Common Expense is associated with the maintenance, repair or 
replacement of a Limited Common Element, those Common Expenses may be assessed 
equally against the Units to which the Limited Common Element is assigned. 

ARTICLE 4 - RESTRICTIONS ON USE, ALIENATION AND OCCUPANCY 

All Real Estate within the Common Interest Community shall be held, used and 
enjoyed subject to the following limitations and restrictions. The strict application of the 
following limitations and restrictions in any specific case may be modified or waived, in 
whole or in part, by the Executive Board if such strict application would be unreasonable or 
unduly harsh under the circumstances. Any such modification or waiver must be in 'writing or 
be contained in VYTitten guidelines or rules. 

Section 4.01--Use/Occupancy. All Units within the Common Interest Community shall 
be used only for residential uses and/or uses or purposes as allowed by local zoning, control 
and regulation. The use of each Unit is restricted to that of a single family residence and 
accessory uses as permitted herein. The term "single family residence" means a single 
housekeeping unit. Except for those activities conducted as a part of the marketing and 
deVelopment program of the Declarant and its assignees, no industry, business, trade Or 
commercial activities, shall be conducted, maintained or permitted in any part of a Unit. 
Home professional pursuits are permitted, provided however, such activity must be conducted 
without employees, public visits or nonresidential storage or other similar uses. 

Section 4.02--Arcltitectural Approval and Desi!!n ReviewfReguired Approvals. 
Improvements to Units must first be approved by the Design Review Committee or other 
similar committee for the Telluride Mountain Village. Specifically, no structure or any 
attachment to the exterior of the Improvements on a Unit or landscaping shall be constructed, 
erected, placed or installed, including, but not limited to, a change in painting andlor staining 
of exterior siding, unless first submitted to and approved in writing by the Design Review 
Committee (or other committee) for the Telluride Mountain Village. 

5 
W\JCMOIl.Onl7IDEC 

March 14. 1995 

70



298365 
B: 544 P: 575 

Section 4.03--Leasing and Occupancy. Any Unit Owner shall have the right to leas.e 
or allow short or long term occupancy of the Improvements in the Unit upon such terms and 
conditions as the Unit Owner may deem advisable, subject to restrictions of this Declaration, 
subject to restrictions of record and subject to Rules and Regulations as may ~e adopted by 
the Association. Except as restricted in this Declaration, and such Rules and Regulations as 
the Association may promulgate, the right to lease or allow occupancy of a Unit shall not be 
restricted. 

Section 4.04--No Unsightliness. All unsightly conditions, structures, facilities, 
equipment, objects and conditions shall be enclosed within the Improvements constructed on a 
Unit. 

Section 4.05--Declarant's Use. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in 
this Declaration, it shall be expressly permissible for Declarant, its assigns, employees and 
agents, to perform such reasonable activities, and to maintain upon portions of the Common 
Interest Community such facilities as deemed reasonably necessary or incidental to the 
construction and sale of Units in the development of the Common Interest Community, 
specifically including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the maintenance of 
temporary business offices, storage areas, trash bins, construction yards and equipment, signs, 
model units, temporary sales offices, parking areas and lighting facilities. 

Section 4.06--Restrictions on Animals and Pets. Pets, including cats, dogs, other 
animals, birds, reptiles, shall be subject to regulation or restriction, if at all, by Metro Services 
or local government. 

Section 4.07--Restriction on Garbage Collection. If garbage collection is ever a 
service of the Association to the Units in the Community, no Owner shall have the right to 
engage or contract for garbage removal from their Unit, on a weekly basis, other than through 
the service then provided by the Association. 

Section 4.08--Nuisances. No Nuisance shall be permitted within the Common Interest 
Community, nor any use, activity or practice ,,·,;hich is the source of unreasonable annoyance 
or embarrassment to, or which unreasonably offends or disturbs, any Unit Owner or which 
may unreasonably interfere with the peaceful enjoyment or possession of the proper use of a 
Unit or Common Element, or any portion of the Common Interest Community by Unit 
Owners. No immoral, improper, offensive or unlawful use shall be permitted within the 
Cornman Interest Community or any portion thereof. All valid laws, ordinances and 
regulations of all governmental bodies having jurisdiction over the Common Interest Commu
nity or a portion thereof shall be observed. As used herein, the term nuisance shall not 
include any activities of Declarant or its assignees which are reasonably necessary to the 
development and construction of Improvements within this Conunon Interest Community; 
provided, however, that such activities shall not reasonably interfere with any Unit Owner's 

6 
W:\lCMo\LOT61 7\DEC 

Much I~. 1995 

71



298365 
B: 544 P: 576 

usc and enjoyment of their Unit, or any Unit Owner's ingress and egress to or from their Unit 
and- a public way. 

Section 4.09--Vehicular Parking, Storage. and Repairs. No oversized vehicles, trailers, 
camping trailer, boat trailer, hauling trailer, boat, or accessories thereto, tru~k, self contained 
motorized recreational vehicle, or other oversized type of vehicle or equipment, may be 
parked or stored \\r:ithin the Common Interest Community unless such parking or storage is 
within a garage; except, that any such oversized vehicle may be otherwise parked as a 
temporary expedience for loading, delivery of goods or services, or emergency. This 
restriction shall not apply to trucks or other commercial vehicles temporarily located within 
the Common Interest Community which are necessary for construction or for the maintenance 
of the Common Elements, Units, or any Improvement located thereon. 

Garages, carports, Limited Common Elements assigned or designated parking are 
restricted to occupancy by the O\\l1er of the Unit to which such garage or carport is part of 
the Unit or a Limited Common Element, to be used solely as storage and as a parking space 
for vehicles. These areas shall not be used for trucks, commercial vehicles and campers. 

Vehicular parking upon the access easement or any Common Elements shall be 
regulated by the Executive Board. Each of the parking areas in those areas, if any, may be. 
subject to designation of individual spaces as Limited Common Elements appurtenant to 
certain designated Units. Subject to the provisions of this Section, all other parking spaces 
shall be used by the Ovvners for self-service parking purposes on a "first come, first served" 
basis; provided, however, that no Ovmer shall park more than one (1) vehicle (owned or 
leased by such Owner, a member of his or her family or Occupant of his or her Unit) on the 
access easement or any Common Element parking spaces without the prior written consent of 
the Board. 

The conversion or alteration of garages into living areas, storage areas, work shop 
areas, or any other modification or alteration of the garages, which would hinder, preclude or 
prevent the parking of the number of vehicles for which the garage was originally designed is 
prohibited. 

Section 4. 1 O--No Annoying: Lights. Sounds or Odors. No light shall be emitted from 
any portion of the Common Interest Community which is unreasonably bright or causes 
unreasonable glare, and no sound or odor shall be emitted from any portion of the Common 
Interest Community which would reasonably be found by others to be noxious or offensive. 
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no exterior spot lights, searchlights, speakers, 
horns, whistles, bells or other light or sound devices shall be located or used on any portion 
of the Common Interest Community except with the prior written approval of the Association. 

Section 4. ll--No Hazardous Activities. No activity shall be conducted on any portion 
of the Common Interest Community which is or might be unsafe or hazardous to any person 

7 
W.\JCMO\lOT617\DEC 

M""h 1~. 1995 

72



298365 
B: 544 P: 577 

or property. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, no firearms shall be discharged 
upon any portion of the Common Interest Community. 

Section 4.] 2--Restriction on Signs and Advertising Devices. No sign, poster, bill
board, advertising device or display of any kind shall be erected or maintained' anywhere 
within the Common Interest Community, except approved "for sale" or "for rent" signs or real 
estate sales signs, as may be approved in writing by the Association and as may be approved 
by Metro Services or local government. Approval will not be withheld unreasonably. 

Section 4.13--No Restrictions on Sale of a Unit. The right of a Unit Owner to sel1, 
transfer or otherwise convey their Unit shall not be subject to any right of first refusal or 
similar restriction and such Unit may be sold free of any such restrictions. 

Section 4.14--Rules and Regulations. In furtherance of the provisions of this Declara
tion, and the general plan, rules and regulations concerning and governing the Common 
Interest Community or any portion thereof may be adopted, amended, or repealed, from time 
to time, by the Executive Board, or its successors and assigns. The Executive Board may 
establish and enforce penalties for the infraction thereof. 

ARTICLE 5 - THE ASSOCIATION 

Section 5.01--Membership. Every person who is a record Unit Owner of a fee interest 
in any Unit which is subject to this Declaration shall be a member of the Association, 
including contract sellers. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from 
ownership of any Unit. Ownership of a Unit shall be the sale qualification for such member
ship. Where more than one person holds an interest in any Unit, all such persons shall be 
members. Ownership of a Unit shall entitle the Owner to one vote. 

Section 5.02--General Purposes and Powers of the Association. The Association, 
through its Executive Board, shall only perform functions and manage the Common Interest 
Community as provided in this Declaration if each Owner fails to maintain their portion of 
the access easement or any common utilities. In exercising any management of the Commu
nity, the Association must further the interests of the Owners, residents, occupants, tenants 
and guests of the Common Interest Community and members of the Association. All Unit 
Owners shall be deemed to have assented to, ratified and approved such designation and 
management. The Association shall have all power necessary or desirable to effectuate such 
purposes. 

Section 5.03--Authority of the Association. The business affairs of the Common 
Interest Community shall be managed by the Association. The Association shall be managed 
by the Unit Owners, who shall serve as the Executive Board of the Association. A majority 
of the Unit Owners may act for the Executive Board and the Association. The Association 

8 
W:VCMOILOT61710EC 

March 14, 199~ 

73



298365 
B: 544 p~ 578 

shall be governed by this Declaration, as amended from time to time, by any rules and 
regulations adopted by the Executive Board, and by applicable portions of the Colorado 
Common Interest Ownership Act as apply to small limited expense Planned Communities. 
The Executive Board may, by written resolution, delegate authority to a m(lnager or managing 
agent for the Association, provided no such delegation shall relieve the Board of final 
responsibility . 

Section 5.04--Allocated Interests. The Common Expense liability and votes in the 
Association shall be equally allocated to each Unit. 

Section 5.05--Indemnification. To the full extent permitted by law, and to the full 
extent as the law may allow for more favorable indemnification from time to time, each 
Officer and Director of the Association shall be and is hereby indemnified by the Members 
and the Association. This indemnification shall be of, from and against all expenses and 
liabilities including attorneys' fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon any Officer or 
Director in any proceeding to which they may be a party, or in which they may become 
involved, by reason of being or having been an Officer or Director of the Association. This 
indemnification shall also extend to any settlements, whether or not the party is an Officer or 
Director of the Association at the time such expenses are incurred. This indemnification shall 
not apply in cases where such Officer or Director is adjudged guilty of willful misfeasance or 
malfeasance in the perfonnance of their duties. 

ARTICLE 6 - COVENAt~T FOR COMMON EXPENSE ASSESSMENTS 

Section 6.01--Creation of Association Lien and Personal Obligation to Pav Common 
Expense Assessments. Each Ov.rner shall be deemed to covenant and agree, by acceptance of 
a deed therefor, whether or not it shall be so expressed in any such deed or other conveyance, 
to covenant and agree to pay to the Association annual Common Expense Assessments and 
such other assessments as imposed by the Association. Such assessments, including fees, 
charges, late charges, attorney fees, fines and interest charged by the Association shall be 
limited to not more than the amount allowed by c.R.S. § 38-33.3-116, unless the Owners 
consent. All assessments shall be the personal obligation of the Unit Owner of such Unit at 
the time when the assessment or other charges became or fell due. The Association annual 
Common Expense Assessments and such other assessments as imposed by the Association, 
including fees, charges, late charges, attorney fees, fines and interest charged by the As
sociation, shall be a charge on each Unit and shall be a continuing lien upon the Unit against 
which each such assessment or charge is made. If any Assessment is payable in installments, 
the full amount of the assessment is a lien from the time the first installment becomes due. 
The personal obligation to pay any past due sums due the Association shall not pass to a 
successor in title unless expressly assumed by them. No Unit Owner may become exempt 
from liability for payment of the Common Expense Assessments by waiver of the use or 
enjoyment of the Common Elements or by abandonment of the Unit against which the 

9 
W:VCMOiLOT617\DEC 

Milch 14. 199' 

74



298365 
B: 544 P: 579 

Common Expense Assessments are made. All Assessments shall be payable in the amounts 
speCified in the levy thereof, and no offsets or reduction thereof shall be permitted by any 
reason including, without limitation, any claim that the Association or the Executive Board is 
not properly exercising its duties and powers under this Declaration. 

Section 6.02--Apportionment of Common Expenses. Except as provided in this 
Declaration, all Common Expense Assessments shall be assessed against all Units in accor
dance with formula for liability for the Cornman Expenses as set forth in this Declaration. 

Section 6.03--Purpose of Assessments. The assessments levied by the Association 
through its Executive Board shall be used exclusively for the purposes of promoting the 
health, safety, and welfare of the residents and guests of the Common Interest Community and 
the members of the Association. 

Section 6.04--Arumal Assessment/Commencement of Common Expense Assessments. 
The Common Expense Assessment may be made On an annual basis against all Units and 
shall be based upon the Association's advance budget of the cash requirements needed by it to 
provide for the administration and perfonnance of its duties during such assessment year. 
Common Expense Assessments shall be due and payable in monthly, quarterly, or annual 
installments, or in any other manner, as determined by the Executive Board. The omission or 
failure of the Executive Board to levy the Assessment for any period shall not be deemed a 
waiver, modification or a release of the Unit Owners from their obligation to pay. 

Section 6.05--Effect of Non-Payment of Assessments. Any assessment, charge or fee 
provided for in this Declaration, or any monthly or other installment thereof, which is not 
fully paid within ten (10) days after the due date thereof, as established by the Executive 
Board, shall bear interest at the rate as detennined by the Executive Board, or lacking such 
determination, at the rate of twelve percent per year, and the Association may assess a 
reasonable late charge thereon as determined by the Executive Board. Failure to make 
payment within sixty days of the due date thereof shall cause the total amount of such Unit 
Owner's Common Expense Assessment for the remainder of that fiscal year to become 
immediately due and payable at the option of the Board. Further, the Association may bring 
an action at law or in equity, or both, against any Unit Owner personally obligated to pay 
such overdue assessments, charges or fees, or monthly or other installments thereof, and may 
also proceed to foreclose its lien against such Unit Owner's Unit. An action at law or in 
equity by the Association against a Unit Ov.ller to recover a money judgment for unpaid 
assessments, charges or fees, or monthly or other installments thereof, may be commenced 
and pursued by the Association without foreclosing, or in any way waiving, the Association's 
lien therefor. Foreclosure or attempted foreclosure by the Association of its lien shall not be 
deemed to estop or otherwise preclude the Association fro111 thereafter again foreclosing or 
attempting to foreclose its lien for any subsequent assessment, charges or fees, or monthly or 
other installments thereof, which are not fully paid when due. The Association shall have the 
power and right to bid on or purchase any Unit at foreclosure or other legal sale, and to 

10 
W;\JCMOII.OT6I 7IDEC 

Much 14, 1995 

75



298365 
B: 544 P: 580 

acquire and hold, lease, mortgage, vote the Association votes appurtenant to ownership 
thereof, conveyor otherwise deal with the same. If a foreclosure action is filed to foreclose. 
any Assessment lien, and a Unit Owner abandons or leaves vacant his or her Unit, the Board 
may take possession and rent said Unit or apply for the appointment of a,receiver for the Unit 
without prior notice to the Unit Owner. The rights of the Association sha:il be expressly 
subordinate to the rights of any holder of a first lien Security Interest as set forth in its deed 
of trust or mortgage (including any assignment of rents), to the extent pennitted under the 
Act. 

Section 6,06--Lien Priority, The Hen of the Association under this Section is prior to 
all other liens and encumbrances on a Unit except: (1) liens and encumbrances recorded 
before the recordation of the Declaration; (2) a first lien Security Interest on the Unit (except 
as allowed by the Act with regard to the limited lien priority allowed to the Association); and 
(3) liens for real estate taxes and other governmental assessments or charges against the Unit. 
This Section does not affect the priority of mechanics' or materialmen's liens. The lien of the 
Association under this Article is not subject to the provision of any homestead exemption as 
allowed under State or Federal law. Sale or transfer of any Unit shall not affect the lien for 
said assessments or charges except that sale or transfer of any Unit pursuant to foreclosure of 
any flrst lien Security Interest, or any proceeding in lieu thereof, including deed in lieu of 
foreclosure, or cancellation or forfeiture shall only extinguish the lien of assessment charges 
as provided by applicable State law. No such sale, transfer, foreclosure, or any proceeding in 
lieu thereof, including deed in lieu of foreclosure, nor cancellation or forfeiture shall relieve 
any Unit from continUing liability for any assessment charges thereafter becoming due, nor 
from the lien thereof. 

ARTICLE 7 - DEVELOP1\iENT RIGHTS Al,,{D SPECIAL DECLARANT RIGHTS 

Section 7.01--Development Ri!!hts and Special Declarant Rights. The Declarant 
reserves, for itself and its successors in title, whether speciflcally recited in a deed or grant of 
a Unit from Declarant to its successor in title; for fifteen (15) years after the recording of this 
Declaration, the following Development Rights and Special Declarant Rights: (a) the right to 
exercise any development rights reserved or allowed in the Act; (b) the right to use, and to 
permit others to use, easements through the Common Elements as may be reasonably 
necessary; (c) the right to amend the Declaration in connectio;~ with the exercise of any 
deVelopment right; and, (d) the right to amend the maps or plat in connection with the 
exercise of any development right. 

Section 7.02--Additional Reserved Rights. In addition to the rights set forth above, 
Declarant, for itself and its successors in title, whether specifically recited in a deed or grant 
of a Unit from Declarant to its successor in title, also reserves the following additional rights: 
(a) the right to maintain sales offlces, management offlces and models in Units; (b) the right 

11 
W:\ICMOIlOT6171DEC 

April 10, 1995 

76



298365 
B: 544 P: 581 

to maintain signs and advertising on the Common Interest Community to advertise the 
Corrimon Interest Community; (c) the right to establish, from time to time, by dedication or 
otherwise, public streets, utility and other easements for purposes including but not limited to 
public access, access, paths, walkways, drainage, recreation areas, parking area~, ducts, shafts, 
flues, conduit installation areas, and to create other reservations, exceptions and exclusions; 
(d) the right to enter into, establish, execute, amend, and otherwise deal with contracts and 
agreements for the use, lease, repair, maintenance or regulations of parking and of the 
Common Elements; (e) Declarant and its assignees expressly reserve the right to perform 
warranty work, and repairs and construction work and to store materials in secure areas, in 
Units and in Common Elements, and the future right to control such work and repairs, and the 
right of access thereto, until completion. All work may be performed without the consent or 
approval of any Unit Owner or holder of a Security Interest. Declarant and its assignees have 
such an easement through the Cornman Elements as may be reasonably necessary for 
exercising reserved rights in this Declaration. Such easement includes the right to construct 
underground utility lines, pipes, wires, ducts, conduits, and other facilities across the Real 
Estate. 

Section 7.03--RilZhts TransferablefRi2:hts Transferred. Any rights created or reserved 
under this Article or this Declaration for the benefit of Declarant may be transferred to any 
person by an instrument describing the rights transferred recorded in the real property records 
of the County. Such instrument shall be executed by the transferor Declarant and the 
transferee. 

Section 7.04--No Further Authorizations Needed. The consent of Unit Owners or 
holders of Security Interests shall not be required for exercise of any reserved rights, and 
Declarant or it assignees may proceed without limitation at their sole option. Declarant or its 
assignees may exercise any reserved rights on all or any portion of the property in whatever 
order determined. Declarant or its assignees shall not be obligated to exercise any reserved 
rights or to expand the Common Interest Community beyond the number of Units initially 
submitted. 

Section 7.05--Amendment of the Declaration or Map. If Declarant or its assignee 
elects to exercise any reserved rights, that party shall amend the Declaration and/or map. 

ARTICLE 8 - INSURAl,{CEfCONDEMNATION 

Section 8.01--0wner Insurance. Unit Owners are advised to carry casualty and other 
insurance on their Unit for their benefit and at their expense. 

Section 8.02--Association Insurance. The Association may obtain, to the extent 
reasonably available, the insurance coverage set forth herein. The Association may obtain 

12 
W:\JCMO'.lOT6171DEC 

Mar<h 14, 1995 

.. 

77



298365 
B: 544 P: 582 

hazard insurance covering loss, damage or destruction by fire or other casualty to the 
Common Elements and the other property of the Association. Casualty insurance on the 
Improvements constructed, or to be constructed, on the Units is to be obtained by Unit 
Owners. The Association may obtain comprehensive public liability and property damage 
liability insurance covering the Common Elements in such limits as the Board may, from time 
to time, determine. The Association may obtain fidelity coverage or fidelity bonds to protect 
against dishonest acts on the parts of its officers, directors, trustees and employees and on the 
part of all others who handle or are responsible for handling the funds of the Association, 
including persons who serve the Association with or without compensation. The Association 
may obtain worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance and other similar 
insurance with respect to employees. The Association may obtain officers! and directors' 
personal liability insurance to protect the officers and directors from personal liability in 
relation to their duties and responsibilities in acting as officers and directors on behalf of the 
Association. The Association may obtain insurance against such other risks, of similar or 
dissimilar nature, including flood insurance, as it shall deem appropriate with respect to the 
Association responsibilities and duties. 

Section 8.03--General Association Insurance Provisions. All policies of insurance 
obtained by the Association should contain waivers of subrogation and waivers of any defense 
based on invalidity arising from any acts of a Unit Owner and shall provide that such policies 
may not be canceled or modified without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to all of 
the Unit Owners and the Association. As to all policies of insurance maintained by or for the 
benefit of the Association and Unit Owners, the Association and the Unit OWners hereby 
waive and release all claims against one another, the Board and Declarant, to the extent of the 
insurance proceeds available, whether or not the insurance damage or injury is caused by the 
negligence of or breach of any agreement by and of said persons. All liability insurance 
carried by the Association should be in blanket form naming the Association, the Board, the 
manager or managing agent, if any, the officers of the Association, their successors and 
assigns and Unit Owners as insureds. All policies of insurance carried by the Association 
should provide that the insurance thereunder shall be invalidated or suspended only in respect 
to the interest of any particular Unit Owner guilty of a breach of warranty, act, omission, 
negligence or non-compliance of any provision of such policy, including payment of the 
insurance premium applicable to the Unit Owner's interest, or who permits or fails to prevent 
the happening of any event, whether occurring before or after a loss, which under the 
provisions of such policy would otherwise invalidate or suspend the entire policy, but the 
insurance under any such policy, as to the interests of all other insured Unit Owners not guilty 
of any such act or omission, shall not be invalidated or suspended and shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

13 
W.\lCMO\l.OT617IDEC 

March 14, 1995 

78



ARTICLE 9 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 

298365 
B: 544 P: 583 

Section 9.01--Enforcement. A Unit Owner or Unit Owners of any of the Units, or the 
Association, or Metro Services (its successors and assigns) or local governmen~, may enforce 
the restrictions, conditions, covenants and reservations imposed by the provisions of this 
Declaration by proceedings at law or in equity against any person or persons, either to recover 
damages for such violation, including reasonable attorneys fees incurred in enforcing these 
covenants, or to restrain such violation or attempted violation. Failure to enforce any 
covenant or restriction herein contained shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to 
do so thereafter. 

Section 9.02--Severabilitv. Each of the provisions of this Declaration shall be deemed 
independent and severable. If any provision of this Declaration or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstances is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of this Declaration which can be given effect without the invalid provisions or 
applications. 

Section 9.03--Term of Declaration. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration 
shall run with and bind the land in perpetuity. 

Section 9.04--Amendment of Declaration. Map or Plat bv Declarant. Until the first 
Unit has been conveyed by Declarant by deed recorded in the office of the County Clerk and 
Recorder of the County, any of the provisions, covenants, conditions, restrictions and 
equitable servitudes contained in this Declaration or the map or the plat may be amended by 
Declarant by the recordation of a written instrument, executed by Declarant, setting forth such 
amendment. Thereafter if Declarant shall determine that any amendments shall be necessary 
in order to make non-material changes, such as for the correction of a technical, clerical or 
typographical error or clarification of a statement or for any changes to property not yet part 
of the Community, then, subject to the following sentence of this Section, Declarant shall 
have the right and power to make and execute any such amendments without obtaining the 
approval of any Unit Owners. Each such an1endment of this Declaration shall be made, if at 
all, by Declarant prior to the expiration of fifteen (15) years from the date this Declaration is 
recorded. 

Section 9.05--Amendment of Declaration by Unit Owners. Except as otherwise 
provided in this Declaration, and subject to provisions elsewhere contained in this Declaration 
requiring the consent of Declarant or others, any provision, covenant, condition, restriction or 
equitable servitude contained in this Declaration may be amended or repealed at any time and 
from time to time upon approval of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the votes in the 
Association and with the written consent of the Association. The amendment or repeal shall 
be effective upon the recordation in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of the County, of a 
certificate, setting forth the amendment in full and certifying that the amendment has been 

14 
W:IlCMO\l.OT617IDEC 

Much 14, 1995 

.' 

79



298365 
8: 544 P: 584 

approved as set forth above, and containing the written consent and approval of the Associa
tion~ 

Section 9.06--Amendment Required by Mortgage Agencies. Any provi.sion, covenant, 
condition, restriction or equitable servitude contained in this Declaration which a holder of a 
first lien Security Interest, or FHA, VA, FHLMC, GNMA, FNMA or any similar entity 
authorized to insure, guarantee, make or purchase mortgage loans requires to be amended or 
repealed may be amended or repealed by Declarant or the Association. Any such amendment 
or repeal shaH be effective upon the recordation in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of the 
County, State of Colorado, of a certificate, setting forth the amendment or repeal in full. 

Section 9.07--Interpretation. The provisions of this Declaration shall be liberally 
construed to effectuate their purposes of creating a uniform plan for the development of the 
Units and of promoting and effectuating the fundamental concepts as set forth in the recitals 
of this Declaration. This Declaration shall be construed and governed under the laws of the 
State of Colorado. 

Section 9.08--Singular Includes the Plural. Unless the context otherwise requires, the 
singUlar shall include the plutal, and the plural shall include the singular, and each gender 
referral shall be deemed to include the masculine, feminine and neuter. 

Section 9.09--Captions. All captions and titles used in this Declaration are intended 
solely for convenience of reference and shall not enlarge, limit or otherwise affect that which 
is set forth in any paragraph, section or article hereof. 

IN WITNESS 'VHEREOF, the Declarant has caused this Declaration to be executed 
by its duly authorized agents this 1411'-- day of ~ N. \ , 199 S. 

LOT 617 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, a 
Colord . bility company 

15 
W:IJCMO'11.0T611IDEC 

March 14. 1995 

80



STATE OF COLORADO 

CO~TY OF ~ f1v. &wi 
) 
) SS. 

) 

B: 
298365 

544 P: 585 

ore~oing Declaration was aCknOWledg~efore me on this Jcttr-. day of 
\ , 199~~ by ~nOLO:J. & _"tl-..:c , 

as Manager and Authorized Agent of Lot 617 Limited Liability Company, a Colorado limited 
liability company. 

My commission expires: 

Notary Pu c 

16 

,{,:~:-:ee.:~:;.~o;<:-,~..:..~;;a<~ ,.( :::~ :--..' ::",~: ::I _:;'r.: 

I SHARON HEL\/I";G:i~"iiLLER ~ 
NOTARY PUBuC ~ 

STATE OF CO'_OP!-\OO I'! 
~~;t·~~" ;;.A.:=: l~y~~J;i 

W:VCMO\1.OT6171DEC 

Mmh I~. 199' 

81



LENDER CONSENT 

298365 
B: 544 P: 586 

Consent is hereby given to the above Declaration. Lender agrees and acknow.ledges that any 
foreclosure or enforcement of any other remedy available to Lender under the Deed of Trust 
will not render void or otherwise impair the validity of the Declaration covenants running 
with the land described in the Declaration. 

Datedin~ \\v~~ 
199':5" . 

, Colorado, this 

By:-----l:-~-"-.t_----

Authonz 

STATE OF ) 
o ,n '- \ ) 55. 

COUNTY OF ~~ ) 

The foregoing was acknowledged before me b;] m~dJ. Q%1\~ 
as \) I Qe ~ prdd~ and±( .---Tr-'"~~-"----r-T""----'--"--
~ , of).1±U(\Cu~~Bc.AMCSf 

---]Alo:t= (~o. this )4tv-- day of -/{JI\A\ , 1995:-

Witness my hand and official seal. 

My commission expires: 

.c...,..:-:::'"':;-:::-~~::;.,~taty,:P.ub ,c 

.: .S:·-i/\RON HELWIG-MILLER IJ 
~'>lGTARY PUBLIC 

.: STATE OF COLORADO 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

17 
W:\lCMO\LOT61 1\DEC 

March I.. 1995 

82



r--

I~ 
I~ 
I, 

- 2.~· - 10 "0/!1' N 73'4i'SS" W 

/ 

- - -p- -

/ 

----I / 

I " 

" 

I 83



PONDEROSA RIDGE 
ADDENDUM TO REZONE/REPIAT NARRATIVE 

July 21,2015 

Applicant/Owner: The Owners Association for Ponderosa Ridge, an unincorporated association 
("Association") is pursuing this application for and on behalf of the following "Owners": 

Unit Owner 
VnitA Greer T. Garner and Daniel R. Garner 
Vnit B Dennis D. Shaw Revocable Trust 
Unit C Gina L. Flores and Williarn H. Flores 

A copy of a Property Report from Land Title Guarantee Company confirms this current ownership (see 
attached Exhibit "A". 

The Ponderosa Ridge ("Community") is an existing srnall, limited expense planned community created 
on Lot 617, Filing 21, Telluride Mountain Village, San Miguel County, Colorado ("Lot 617"). The 
Community was formed by Lot 617 Limited Liability Company ("Developer") pursuant to the following 
described documents, as the same rnay be further amended and/or supplemented frorn time to time 
("Governing Documents"): (a) Declaration of Covenants for Ponderosa Ridge recorded on April 17, 
1995 in Reception No. 298365, as may be amended and/or supplemented frorn time to time (collectively 
the "Declaration"); and (b) Plat of Ponderosa Ridge, a Srnall Limited Expense Planned Community, Lot 
617, Telluride Mountain Village, Filing 21, recorded on April 17, 1995 in Reception No. 298366, Plat 
Book 1 at page 1825, as may be amended and/or supplemented from time to time (collectively, the 
"Plat"). A copy of the Plat and Declaration has been provided to the Community Development 
Department/Planning Division. 

The property is currently zoned Multi-Unit and developed as three detached condominium units. The 
property has been improved with three residences, which are not proposed for any change by this 
application. 

The Owners have authorized the Association to pursue this application on their behalf, as 
evidenced by the Owners Authorizations and Consents, appended as Exhibit "B". The Owners 
Authorizations and Consents also authorize Dan Garner to execute documents on behalf of the 
Association and the Owners. 

The Association has authorized The Law Offices of Thomas G. Kennedy and Dave Bulson to 
pursue this application with the Town. 

The purpose of this application is to: (a) rezone the property from its existing condominium zoning to the 
newly created Single-family Common Interest Community Zone District ("SFCI"), which were included 
in the Comrnunity Development Code to accommodate the ,conversion of land condominium projects like 
Ponderosa Ridge; and (b) replat the project to convert the land condo units into separately platted lots. 

In connection with the processing of this application, the Association is amending the Plat and 
Declaration to show the conversion of the Ponderosa Ridge project from a land condominium 
community (consisting of three existing detached condominium units) to a more conventional planned 
common interest ownership cornmunity as recognized under the Colorado Common Interest Ownership 
Act. A copy of the draft Plat Amendment and Declaration Amendrnent has been provided to the 
Community Development Department/Planning Division. 

84



C. The detached single-family dwellings meet the Design Regulations for single-family dwellings. 

Discussion: The existing residences have each been constructed in accordance with the applicable design 
guidelines and in compliance with pertinent design review processes in effect at the time of their construction. 

Conclusion 

The Association believes that the application complies with the requirements of the CDC relative to the 
requested rezoninglreplatting and respectfully requests that the Town approve the application. 

3 

85



 

li'1R~Cli' 1Dl$iP>=2~ 
(TSG SKI '" GOLF, LLC) 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 
S 75'#'41· E 249,08' 

16' GENERAL EASEIAENT SCALE: 1"~16' ,- -- -- -- -- -- -- -_._- -_. __ ._- -_. __ ._--- -_._--- -_._--- --- -- -- -- --.---- --.--.--.-- I 
I ---

~ 

0 

1 

1 

~: 
llIi 
S' 
g: 
is ' 
" 1 

• 1 

!!!, 
1 

P 
® 

<:> 
0 
f., 

1:8:1 

181 
-q. 

f 

I.EGEND 

FlRE HYDRANT 

SEWER t.WIHOLE 

SATEWTE DISH 

n1£PHONE PEDESTAL 

CAIi'£-N PEDESTAL 

TRANSFORIAER 

ELECTRIC METER 

UGHT 

WATER VALVE 

FOUND 1-1/2' ALUIAINUM CAP 
ON 15 REBAR. L.S. 206J2 

FOUND 1-1/2' ALUIAINUM CAP 
ON 15 REBAR. L.S. 28652 

SET 1-1/2' ALUMINUM CAP 
ON #5 REBAR. L.S. 37662 

IISSOCIA nON PUlT CEIITII'ICII nON 

1L1Dlli' 1S111 
0.399 ACRES 

3-STORY 
WOOD FRAME HOUSE 

'253 ~MS RANCH ROAD' 

UTIUTY 

Vicinity Map 
Not To Scale 

... " I J "-\-/ "-
\ SITE: "-

\ 
\( 
\~~ 

Town of Mountain 
Village 

1. The PondIJrasa Ridge ("Community") is on eKlsting small. Hml'tlJd 
eKpenSB planned community created an Lot 617. FIHng 21. Telluride Mountoln 
Vilklge, San Miguel County, Colamdo ("Lot" I 7"). 

2. The Community wall formed by Lot 617 Umited Uability Company 
("Develop",.") pursuant to the following dlJscribed documentll. as the IIOIM 
mGY be further amended and/or supp/IJmented from timIJ to tlme ("GDWlmlng 
DocUtnlJnte',): (a) Declarotion of CoVtJrlante for PondIJf'OllQ Ridge f'fICOf'dIJd on 
April 17. 1995 in Reception No. 298.J65. as may b. amended and/or 
supp/IJmented from time to time (coIIectiVlJ/y the "Declaration-); and (b) Plat 
of Pondel'Olla RIdge. a Small UmJ'tIJd Expense Planned Communl1y. Lot 617. 
Telluride Mountain Village. 8Hng 21. recorded on April 17, 1995 In Rsception 
ND. 298.J66. Plat Book 1 ot page 1825, as may be amended and/or 
lIupplemented from tlme to tlme (collsctiVtJly. the "Plat"). All copitollzed terms 
uftd In this Plot Amendment sholl have the IIOme meaning sUNcribed to 
those terms In the Declaration. lncluding the Companlon Declarotlon 
Amendment. 

3. In contHJCtion with the formation of the Community. the Developer 
organlzed The OwnlJl3 AslJOClation for PondlJroso Ridge. an unincorporated 
nonpmfit association" ("Msociotion") to odmlnister affairs of the Communl'ty. 
A statement appointing an agent was filed WI'th the Colorado Secretol)' of 
state. refllJcted In a fIIlng made on • 2015 and assigned ".", 
number ______ . 

4. The Communl'ty, as originally formed. wos CTfJQted as a Colorodo 
Condominium common ownlJl3hip lnterellt commUnl'ty. whlch consist. of certaln 
"Condominium Units" as well as certain "Common Elemente". all of which went 
established pursuant to the Governing Documentll. The boundaries of t!lQCh of 
the UnI'ttt ond the Common Elemente aM as depicted and dtlscribed on the 
Plat. The respectillfll UnI'ttt are each sepamte/y owned and titied In the nomes 
of various <'OwnlJl3" as the some appeor of record. The Condomlnlum UnI'ttt 
have each been lmpmved wr'th certaln rnldential lmpmvemente (each a 
«RtJsidIJnce"). which are dlJlJmed to be part of thfl Units. 

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 
SEWER SEIMCE UNE 

(SEE NOTE 9) 

J-STORY 
WOOD FRAME HOUSE 

un 1B~1~ 
0.206 ACRES 

J-STORY 

- -o 4, 8 12 16 

r--- -- ----

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

- ---- --.-

WOOD FRAME HOUSE 

'257 ADAMS RANCH ROoID' 1 

'-I 

PEDESTRIAN 
ACCESS 

lANDSCAPING 
EASEMENT PAI~ 

. ·cu DR. 
--- ' .. ~y 

-- --

0.248 ACRES 

PEDESTRIAN 
ACCESS 

-- --
1 

1 

-- -:- - - --_.J 

UI 

as· ",I 

~: 
t 
""I 
is ' "I 
<:!! 

1 

1 

IL IDl Ii' I&i 210) 
(VOss FAilILY TRUST) 

EASEII£NT AGREEMENT ACCORDING 
TO RECEPTION NO. ..,6820 

6 UTIUTY AND ACCESS EASEME:NT----f 

ADAMS RANC 
(60' Ii'.o.w.; '}f 

5. The Associction for itsIJIf and for the Owners haWl submltttJd their 
applk:ation (coIIectiVtJly, the "Town Lond Use AppIlcotions',) with the Town of 
Mountain ViIIoge, San Miguel County Colorado ("Town''). seeking to rezone Lot 
6 I 7 from Condomlnlum zoning to the Single-family Common Inte,..t 
Communlty Zone District ("SFCI Zone") and to resubdMde Lot 617 lnto three 
lots. corresponding with the deslgnoted boundaries of the Units In the 
Community. with the rrnw/tlng lote being designated as Lot 617-A (with 
respect to Unit A). Lot 617-8 (with respect to Unit 8). and Lot 617-C (with 
respect to Unit C)(collectiwl/y, the "Lots',). Each of the Lots would 
respectlVtJly accommodate the RaidIJnce upon which the Unit it III currently 
Iocoted. The Town has approved the Town Lond Use ApprlCOtions ("Town 
Approvals"). The Town Approvals ore being pursued ond haw blJlJn obtained 
consistent wr'th the Town of Mountoin Villoge Community DeVlJlopment Code 
("CDC·'). 

6. The purpose of thls Plat Amendment and the correspanding 
Amendment to the DecJaration f'fICOf'dIJd simultaneously with this Plat 
Amendment in the OffICial Records on • 2015 in 
RlICtIption No. ("Companion Declaration Amendment") III to 
"'fleet the electlon of the Own.,. and the Association to convert the 
Communl'ty from a condomlnlum common ownenlhip inte",st community to a 
Colorado common ownlJl3hip lnterest community formed as a 
subdr'vlsian/planned community (and not a condominium form of owntKtlhlp). to 
furth,.,. tmp/fllmtmt the Town Approvals and to modify. amend and otherwise 
clan'fy certain other terms, conditions and pmvisions of the GoWlming 
Oocumente as provided for herein and/or In the Companion Declarotion 
Amendment. 

7. DeVIJ/optnIJnt on Lote is rntrfcted to the USBS and activities stated In 
the GDVIJf7Iing Documents. the CDC and the Town Approval:s. 

B. The Assoclation for /tseIf and for each of the Owner's and as further 
pmvicled for in the Dec/arution. hereby submits the property In the Community 
to separate and common ownership and use as a Planned Commuru'ty In 
accordance with (I) AppllcobllJ Colarado Low and (II) the CDC and the Town 
Approvals. for the purpose of eKercising the functionll of the planned 

Lots 617 A, 6178, and 617C, 

STONE RET. WALL P 
"?ONDERgSA RIDGED 

communlty ownen' ossoclation and cTfJQtlng 0 planned community on the 
property the nome of which is "The Ponderosa Ridge Subdivision" conslsting of 
the Lote and easement parcels designated as Common Areas. as depicted on 
this Plat Amendment and as may be further defined by the Declaration. 
lncludlng the Companion Declaration Amendment. 

9. The Companion DecJaration Amendm,."t ref.,. to certain fIOSfImente 
("Declaruticn/Plat EstabilshlJd EQlJlJtnente',) that .... re speclf"lCQ//y ",SIJfVIJd, 
granted ond/or conveyed pursuant to the Declaration and/or the Companion 
Dec/arotion Amendment and are depicted and described on thill Plat Amendent. 
IJnItJsII an IJQlIIJfTIIJfJt noted on the Plat is ...tabIishtJd by other lnstrument as 
IndfcatIJd on the Plat. all oth",. IJQsemente depicted on the Plat are also 
cINrn«i to be Declorotion/Plat EstobI/shtJd Ea_mente and shall be subject to 
the opplk:ab/e terms and condltions of the Declaration and/or the oddl'tional 
pmvilllons af thill Plat. The Iocotions and dimensions of certain af the 
Dec/arotion/Piat EstabiishlJd Easemente are as the IIOIM are labeled, dlJplcted 
and cfOlllJ-",f",.."ced on this Plat AmerrdrMnt. The Declaratian/Plat 
E.tobIished Easemente shaH be uftd In accordance with the Declaration 
and/or the Companion DecIorotion Amendment. In the ewmt that a portlcular 
Dec/arotian Established Easement is proposed for termination. modtflcation or 
atrllJfldrnent, Including a modification to the aTfJQ. locaticn and/or dimensions 
of the Declaration Establlshed E/JSIJmtmt, a terrnlnotion, modt"'cotion or 
amtmdrnent to the Declaration and not the Plat or Plat Amendment will be 
sufficient to effect the lntended chtmge and no termtnation. modification or 
amendrrlent to the Plat or Plat Amendment shall also be requlred. 

10. The Association hos obtolned the written consents of the indMduai 
ownlJl3, who have each authorized and difflcted the AslJOCiation to lJKIJCute thill 
Plat Amendment and the Companion Declaraticn Amendment on thelr behalf. 
The writtIJn owner conSlJflte are appended to the Componion iJIJcIaratJon 
Amendment. 

11. EKcept as amended by the terms of thls Plat AmendIMnt and/or in 
the Companion lJIJclarotion Amendment, the Dec/arotion and Plat shall otherwise 
nunaln In full force and effect, WI'thout further amfllfldment or modIf'lCIJtion. 

32 

A replat of Lot 617, Town of Mountain Vilage, San Miguel County, Colorado, 
located within the 81/2 of Section 33, T.43N., R.9W., N,MP.M, 

Technician: 

Chocked 

Start dalo: 

12. The Owner of each Lot has obtained any required lender consent 
either by a sepamte Instrument or through the procedures provided for 
in C.R.s. 38-33.3-217. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Association has eKecuted this Plat Amendment 
effective as of , 20 15. 

A5sOCIATTON: 

The Owners Association for Ponderosa Ridge, 
an unincorpomted association 

~:-----------------------
Printed Name: 
Title: 

STATE: OF 

COUNTY OF 

) 

) 
) SS. 

The foregoing Declamtion was acknowledged before me on 

, as the ~::::~~~~::::::~:'~2~0~'5~bY of The The Owners 
Association for PonderotlCl Ridge, an unincorpomted association. 

WITNESS my hand and official seol. 

~:--~~--~-----------------My commission eKpires: ___________ _ 
Notary Public 

TOWN OF IMHINTAIN VILlAtJE AI'I'ROVAL CERnFICATES 

MAYOR'S CElWRCATE: 

I, as Mayor of the Town of Mountain Village, 
Colorado, do hereby certify that this Plat has been approved by the 
Town Council In the same resolution that has authorized and directed 
me to eKecute this document. I also certify that the undersigned. 
being the beneficiaries of record of those portions of land labekld os 
-,6' Geneml Easement- as established on the property as shown hereon 
by the plat of record filed in the Office of the Cleric and Recorder of 
San Miguel County. do hereby vacate and relinquish that portion of said 
easements as shown vacated on this plat. 

as Mayor. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE: OF 

COUNTY OF 

) 

) 

Date 

) ss. 

The foregoing signature was acknowledged before me this ___ day 
of • 20 __ AD. by _________ _ 
as Mayor of the Town of Mountain Village. 

Witness my hand and seal. 
My commission eKplres ____________ _ 

Notary Public 

caUUUNW DEVELOPMENT QlRECTOR C£lWflCAT( 

I. as the Community DfII'IJlapment 
Director of Mountain Village. Colomdo. do hereby certify that this plat 
has blJlJn approved by the Town in accordance with the Community 
Development Code as a staff subdivision. 

____________ as Community DfII'IJ/apment Director. Date 

NOTES 

1. Approval of this plan may creote a vested property right pursuant to 
Article 68 of Title 24. C.R.s .. as amended. 

2. Easement reSlJQrch from Land Title Guamntee Company under the 
following order numbers doted 04-01-2015 at 05:00PM: 86004687. 
86004688. and nPR86004690. 

3. BASIS OF BEARINGS. The bearing on the Northem baundary of Lots 
617A and 617B assumed as the record bearing of S 75'#'41" E 
according ta the plat of Lot 617, Telluride Mountain Villoge recorded in 
Plat Book I at poge 1825. 

4. Notice Is hereby given that the af'f!IQ Fncluded Fn the plat described 
herein is subject to the regulations of the Community Development 
Code. March 2012 as amended. 

5. NOTES OF CLARIRCATTON 

a. The Conf"lgumtton of the following lots. 
tmcts, and right-of-way have blJlJn modified by 
this plat: 

Lot 617 
b. The following lots have been Cf'lJOted by this 
plat: 

Lots 617A, 617B. and 617C. 
c. The following lots have blJlJn deleted by this 
plat: 

Lot 617 

6. Zoning and land use designations are as set forth on the Town's 
Official Zoning Map, Off"1Cia1 Land Use and Density Allocation Ust and 
any duly adopted resolutions or ordinances goveming the property which 
Is the subject of this plat. 

FSLEY 
ASSOCIATIS, I.C, 

7. The approval of this plat vacates all prior plots for the arr1Q 
described Fn the legal descriptFon as shown hereon In the certFflcate of 
ownership. 

8. NOnCE: According to Colomdo law you must commence any legal 
action based upon defect in this survey within thf'IJIJ )llJQrs after you 
first discover such defect. In no event may any action based upon 
any defect in thFs survey be commenced more than ten )llJQrs from the 
date of the certification shown hereon. 
9. There eKists for the benefit of the Town of Mountain Village a 
perpetual easement, 16 feet in width over, across and under all areos 
designated as 16' G!Ineml Easement on this plat for any and all uses, 
improvements and activities deemed necessory by the Town of Mountain 
Village, for the safe ond efficient opemtion of the Telluride Ski Arr1O, 
TlJlluride Golf COUfSIJ, and the Town, which include but are not limited to 
the following: utilities, dminage, electrical service, communication service, 
ski slope maintenance, bicycle aCCf!lSS, skier access, roadway aCCf!lSS, 
equestrian access, pedestrian access, golf cart access, snow moking, 
waienrays. slope maintenance, snow stomge, retaining walls, snowmobile 
access, snow removal, snowcat aCCf!lSS, water, sanitary sewer and storm 
se'tIIIJr. 

10. There are no known wetlands that have been delineated on The 
Property. 

I, David R. Bulson of Foley Associates, Inc., a Professional Lond 
Surveyor licensed under the laws of the State of Colomdo, do hereby 
certify that the REPLAT OF LOT 617 shown hlJf'lJOn has blJlJll prepared 
under my direct responsibility and checking and accumtely represents a 
survey conducted under my direct supervision. This survey complies with 
applicable provisions of Title 38, Artlckl 51, C.R.s. to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. I further ClJrtify that all monuments and maricers 
were set as required by the Town of Mountain Village Community 
Development Code Articles 50 and 5 I of Title .lB, C.R.S. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, I here unto affiK my hand and official seal this 
day of , A.D. 201_. 

P.L.S. No. 37662 Date 

TlTU INSURANC. COIII'ANY CDnFICAR 

Land Title GuamntlJlJ Company dOllS hereby ClJrtify that WIJ hove 
eKamined the title to the lands herein shown on this Replot and that 
the title ta this land is in the name of Wll.LIAM H. FLORES AND GINA L. 
FLORES. DENNIS D. SHAW REVOCABLE TRUST DATED 6/17/96, and DANIEL 
R. GARNER AND GREER T. GARNER and is ff'fIIIJ and cllJOr of all liens 
and taKes. eKcept as follows: 

Title Insumnce Compony Representative 

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERnFICATE 

I certify that according ta the records in the San Miguel County 
Treosurer's offiCIJ. there are no liens against the property included in 
the SUbdivision, or any part thereof. for unpaid State. county or 
municipol ad valorem taKes or special assessments certified to the 
County Tf'IJOsurer for colllJCtian that are due and poyoble. 

County Tf'f!IOsurer Date 

RECORDER'S CERnFICATE 

This plat was fillJd for record in the office of the Son Miguel County 
Clerlc and Recorder on this ____ day of _______ _ 
20 , at 
Plat Book ___ , 
Page :-;--:-:-__ 
Receptian No. ________ ,' 
Time _____ , 

San Miguel County Cleric Date 

970-728-6153 970-728-6050 :fax 

P.O. BOX 1385 

125 W-. PACIFIC, SUITE 8-1 

TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435 

86



 

ii'~~tr:ii' (QJ~1P=2~ 
(rsG SKI a: GOlF, lLG) 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 
S 75'44'41" E 249.08' 

195.08' 

16' GENERAL fAS£lIENT 
1-'-- -_. __ ._- -_._- -- -_._- -- -_._- -- -_._- -- -_ .-- -- '--'--'--'--'-- -_. __ ._- -_._- -- -_._- -_._- -- -- -- -- -_._- --'--'-- --', 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~ I 

~ 
f--

151 - ~I ... I 
• i ' 18 
'" ",I - L=4.61' 
10 :el -z 

I 
I 
I 
I 

LEGEND 

UTILITY EASEMENT 

~ UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT 

LANDSCAPING EASEMENT 

~ SHARED WALL EASEMENT 

1Ll1llii' er; fA 
00399 ACRES 

, 

105.SO· 

UTIUTY EASEMENT 

Lots 617 A, 6178, and 617C, 
A replat of Lot 617, Town of Mountain Vilage, San Miguel County, Colorado, 

located within the 81/2 of Section 33, T.43N., R.9W., N.MP.M. 

LlDIl aU!! 
0.206 ACRES 

L='5.BB' 

C\-l='j.~' 

CB=S Ot'3B'41" [ 

ADAMS RANc 
(60' I?O.Ir.) '}f ROAD 

Technician: 

Chocked 

Start dalo: 

UIIl e~8'C l!z 
0.248 ACRES 

I~ 
113 

I~ 
113 
.", 

l:e 
I 

UllUTY AND ACCESS EASEMENT-...1 

SCALE: 1· = 10' ------o B 4 /J /J 10 SO 

---- ----- --- ----,-- -

I 
I 

I 
I 

-
(fl 

!zl 
.... 1 

~I 
~I ILfOlii' ®2fOl 
ffil (VOss FAMILY muSl) 
~I 
'" -I 

I 
I 
I 

----- ----- I ----- ~ ~ 
~-I'--'--'--'--

fAS£lIENT AGREEIIENT ACCORDING ~I 
TO RECEPTION NO. 436820 

FSLEY 
ASSOCIATIS, I.C. oro ~ 

970-728-6153 970-728-6050 :fax 

P.O. BOX 1385 

125 W'. PACIFIC, SUITE B-1 

TELLURIDE, COLORADO 81435 

87



Calls for Service

APR ‘15 - SEP ‘15 APR ‘14 - SEP ‘14CHANGE

Avg Response Time 
(mins)

2,826 2,045

KEY TAKE-AWAYS

Investigations 24

Arrests

Traffic Contacts

 38% increase in overall calls

 Some impact due to full staffing of patrol 
officers in field

 Patrol performing case investigations.
Petitioning arrest and search warrants.

 6 Domestic Violence

 Speeding key driver (120 warnings)
 27 total citations issued (16 for speeding)

Semi Annual Report: SUMMER

781

00:50

5

62

Officer Initiated

Dispatch

In-Person

2,063(73%)

702(25%)

60(2%) 

1,324 (63%)

628 (31%)

101 (5%) 

Mix
 Overall increase primarily driven by officer 

proactive patrols and presence.  

147 85

102126

1217

7:036:13

 

Mountain Village Police Department 

Semi Annual Report to Town Council 
SUMMER: April 2015 through September 2015 

 

 

SUMMARY 

 Overall service calls up 38% vs prior summer season, with case load (formal reports), investigations, and 
arrests also increaseing  

 Complex investigations (absent of a devoted investigator) default to the initial patrol officer impacting patrol 
duties and expedicious resolutions. These cases include violent assaults, signigicant property crime, 
controlled substance reports, and juvenile crimes. 

 Fourth Annual National Night Out in August attended by families estimated to be about 300 strong. 
 Completed training - Mandatory POST annual requirements of 24 hours inservice training with 12 hours 

devoted to perishable skills. 
 Hosted the fall Western Colorado Peace Officers Association Conference that provided 2 days of training to 

38 regional police officers. 
 Continuing to host and promote quarterly regional law enforcement luncheons that included District 

Attorney’s Office, San Miguel Resource Center, Juvenile Diversion and San Miguel County Department of 
Social Services.   

 Staffing 
o 10 outside shifts - contracting for Pretty Lights two day event 

 

 

KEY METRICS & COMPARISONS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MONTHLY TRENDS 

 

  

Mountain Village Town Council Meeting, October 15th, 2015     Item Number 12(a) 

DASHBOARD 

 Seasonal trends illustrate the relatively consistent monthly 
directionality of calls for service 

 
 Officer initiated calls (pro-active stewardship) increased 38% vs prior 

summer 
 

 Significant wedding activity in all venues this summer vs last 
summer 

 
 

MVPD Dashboard: Summer 2015       88



 Mountain Village Police Department  

Semi Annual Report to Town Council 

SUMMER: April 2015 through September 2015 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE 

The delivery of quality service, both timely and courteous, shall be the mandate that guides the members of the 

Mountain Village Police Department, always with the intent of solving problems for those who ask for 

assistance.  The Mountain Village Police pledge is to embrace all the citizens in solving problems, both routine 

to law enforcement and those unique to the community.  Mountain Village Police will solicit citizen input, ideas 

and guidance, for it is only through this relationship that we truly meet or exceed their needs. 

 

DEPARTMENT GOALS 
 

A. Maintain a high level of public trust and confidence with the community 
 

B. Maintain a high level of visibility while on pro-active police patrols 
 

C. Maintain a high level of community policing by conducting quality foot patrols 
 

D. Respond to calls for service in a courteous, professional, and timely manner 
 
 

 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

 
A. Through regularly scheduled community surveys, score an average satisfactory approval rating of 75% 

with no individual category rated below 60% 
 

B. Officers are to patrol by vehicle no less than 30 miles per shift with all roads patrolled as least once per 
10 hour shift 

 
C. Officers should patrol the business areas on foot an average of 2 hours per shift 

 
D. Calls for service are to be handled within 15 minutes of origination and with generation of little or no 

complaints 
 

 
 

PERFORMANCE REPORT 

 
A. Regularly scheduled community surveys  

 

o We have initiated a specific survey for citizens that have interacted with the police department to 
complete. Currently we have had limited response, but we are continuing to ask citizens for their 
feedback.  

 https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/MVPDsurvey 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
89

https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/MVPDsurvey


 Mountain Village Police Department  

Semi Annual Report to Town Council 

SUMMER: April 2015 through September 2015 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 

 

B. Patrol no less than 30 miles per shift 
 

o This goal was achieved, as indicated in Chart 1.  
 

 Chart 1 

 

C. Patrol on foot as average of 2 hours per shift 
 

o Foot patrols in the core areas were lower than our goal in the shoulder season then steadily increased 
throughout the summer; increases can be attributed to concerts in the village core.   
 

 Chart 2 

 

 

D. Calls for service, within 15 minutes, little or no complaints 
 

o The average response time is 6 minutes 13 seconds from the time an officer receives the call from 
dispatch until the officer arrives on scene. Last summer season this was 7 minutes 03 seconds. This 
reported response time is for criminal activity / priority response calls. Other calls for service response 
may be to 20 minutes depending on officer availability and type of call. 
 

o The police department did not receive any significant complaints over this reporting period.  
 
 
 
 
 

90



 Mountain Village Police Department  

Semi Annual Report to Town Council 

SUMMER: April 2015 through September 2015 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
o  Chart 3 below shows call volumes by year, detailing steady increases.   

 
 Chart 3 

 

 
o Charts 4 and 5 below shows break outs for the call types separated into category classes of Protect 

and Service. 
 

 

 Chart 4 

 
 
 

 

 Chart 5 

 

 

 91



 Mountain Village Police Department  

Semi Annual Report to Town Council 

SUMMER: April 2015 through September 2015 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY 
 

o The activity that is reported monthly (BAGAR report) to Town Council is compiled in Chart 6, for this six 
month reporting period. 
 

 Chart 6 

 
o Chart 7 is a detail of “self-initiated” calls meaning what the officers are finding and addressing on their 

own vs all other initiated calls. 
 

 Chart 7  

 

o Chart 8 shows the reason for the traffic contacts previously reported in chart 6. Officers spend 
approximately 10% of their shift doing directed traffic patrols.  
 

 Chart 8 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Chris G. Broady 

Mountain Village Chief of Police  
92



 Mountain Village Police Department  

Semi Annual Report to Town Council 

SUMMER: April 2015 through September 2015 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Special note –  

Missing since July 8th 2012 – Robin’s remains were located outside of Wells NV. Investigation is 
ongoing by those agencies 

From Face Book Page  - Robin Putnam, find Home  Artist · 4,911 Likes · 

August 28 · It is with a broken heart that I need to let you all know that the authorities 

have informed us that Robin's remains have been found in a remote area of eastern 

Nevada. I would appreciate that no one speculates about what happened, as there is 

no known cause or manner of death at this time. I will post more details when we know 

more. Thank you all for your love and support! 

Other MVPD events this period… 

May 13th – Community engagement event - All Officers provided a presentation for the public. 

June 27 – Touch a truck  

Aug 8 – Dolores days - Mounted Patrol, assisted Montezuma County Sheriff Dept.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUGUST 4th – National Night Out  

June 6th - RiverFest in Dolores 

assist Montezuma County Sheriff 

Sept 30th  -  WCPOA Training 93



1 
 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

 
455 Mountain Village Blvd. 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

 
Agenda Item No. 12 

              
 
TO:  Town Council 
   
FROM: Glen Van Nimwegen, Director 
 
FOR:  Meeting of October 15, 2015 
 
DATE:  October 7, 2015 
 
RE: Planning and Development Services Staff Report 
             
 
Projects 
The past six months has been a period of change as the new Director started last August and is 
trying to acclimate himself to the altitude and development processes of Mountain Village.  In 
the interim Savannah Jamison, Dave Bangert and Jane Marinoff have done a masterful job in 
keeping us open for business.  Unfortunately Savannah has taken a job with a private 
consultant in Durango and her last day was Friday, October 2.  We are again in the recruitment 
mode for Planner II, but Savannah has agreed to remain in a part time role to complete some 
projects until a replacement has been found.  Some projects that have progressed include: 
 
1. Forest Management and Fire Mitigation.  Staff is close to wrapping up a forest 

thinning project for open space parcel OSP-2S which is adjacent to Mountain Village 
Boulevard between Touchdown Drive and Victoria Drive.  We had to expand the project 
by 29 trees after a careful inspection identified additional trees that needed to be 
removed. 

2. VCA Natural Gas Conversion Project.  The new staff has reviewed the re-analysis of 
the energy audit developed by iCast, through a contract administered by Deanna Drew, 
Director of Plazas and Environmental Services.  The re-analysis was completed by 
Resource Engineering Group to determine the return on investment to convert the 
apartments to gas. The consultant will make a presentation to Council at the November 
meeting. 

3. Telecommunication Ordinance Changes.  The Council was made aware of possible 
delays in erecting the permanent tower on Coonskin Ridge caused by the FAA.  One 
way to provide additional capacity until the new tower is completed is by deploying a 
temporary facility, called a Cell on Wheels or COW.  Staff will be presenting an 
amendment to the CDC to allow COW’s. 

4. Building Permit Software.  Staff received three bids from vendors to install new 
software that will greatly improve our customer’s experience in requesting and receiving 
permits; and getting inspections for their project.  We are now close to approving a 
contract with Meritage Systems of Fort Collins.  Over 140 communities across the 
country rely on Meritage, including Firestone, Windsor, Idaho Springs and Fort Collins in 
Colorado.  We expect to go live after hosting training sessions with local contractors 
before the end of the year.  

94



2 
 

 
Development Services Activity 
Since coming out of the recession in 2011, the town’s building activity has bumped along with a 
peak in new construction valuation for 2013, only to drop again in 2014.  This year we are 
cycling back up and staff expects to see another peak.  Even though we are only through three 
quarters of 2015, we are exceeding 2014 valuation by 38%. 
   

 
 
An indicator of future permit growth is the number of projects that are in the works, such as 
those that have appeared before the Design Review Board or have been approved at the staff 
level.  Again, even though we have only completed three quarter of 2015, we have exceeded 
2014 by 37%. 

 
 

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

$80,000,000

$90,000,000

$100,000,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Building Permit Valuation 
(Does not include 4th Q 2015)  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

2013 2014 2015

Design Review Board Projects

Staff Development Review

Pre-
Development 
Processes 
(Does not include 4th 
Q 2015) 

95



3 
 

 
 
Village Court Apartments 
Steven Spencer, Manager of VCA for over seven years, retired to Florida on October 1, 2015.  
Human Resources staff started early on the recruitment and we were able to hire Patrick Meucci 
to fill the role, after spending a week with Steve.  Patrick has a good history in managing 
apartment projects in the private sector, most recently with a project in Steamboat Springs.  
Patrick has already instituted a new phone system for work orders, received bids for the parking 
lot resurfacing and is analyzing other methods of snow removal.  As usual, demand for units in 
VCA out paces our supply.  We currently have no vacancy and a two year wait list.  

96



 
AGENDA ITEM # 12.c. 

 
 

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 
TOWN MANAGER 

CURRENT ISSUES AND STATUS REPORT 
OCTOBER 2015 

 
 

1. Great Services Award Program 
▪ September Great Services Award: 

- Nichole Zangara-Riley and Robert Haining – Marketing & Business 
Development and Public Works,  excellent customer service in the wake of 
what turned out to be a “false positive” test for e coli contamination in the 
Town’s water system. Both Robert and Nichole went above and beyond on a 
Friday and spent many hours over the weekend answering calls and questions. 
MV resident Dr. Kim Hewson complimented the Town’s handling of the 
event at the September Town Council Meeting – SEPTEMBER CO-
WINNERS & 

- Brooke Ruggles - Mountain Munchkins, Stepped up in a transition time, 
coming in on weekends and days off to ensure the facility is organized and 
safe for the children. Great role model and leader to all her staff members. 
Implemented new schedules, routines, ideas and takes great pride what she 
does – CO-WINNER 

- Chris Metzger – Gondola Operator, outstanding customer service enforcing no 
alcohol consumption on gondola station 6 during festival 
 

2. Medical Center 
▪ Met with the Army Corps of Engineers on October 5th in Grand Junction to clarify 

the Corps’ letter regarding public comment and the expectations of our response. 
The deadline for our response back to the Corps is October 21st and a short 
extension may be requested of the Corps to ensure our response is fully vetted and 
compelling 

▪ Attended the October 6th public forum in the Mountain Village held by the 
Telluride Medical Center (“TMC”) with TMC Chair Larry Mallard and Mayor 
Jansen presenting information about the new home for regional healthcare and 
discussing TMC’s funding strategy and path to a new facility in the Mountain 
Village 

 
3. TSG Items 

▪ Continue to work with TSG to improve cell service either via a new permanent 
macro cell tower or a temporary Cell on Wheels prior to the 2015/16 ski season 

 
 
 

97



 
4. Budget Preparation 

▪ As requested at the September Council meeting, staff prepared an analysis 
showing the areas of increase in proposed 2016 versus revised 2015 budgets. 
Council will now be able to easily identify the items that created the increase in 
the 2016 budget, determine which items are a high priority to include in the 
proposed budget, associated costs for the priority items and direct staff 
accordingly at the October 29th special budget meeting 

 
5. Doppelmayr Report on Gondola Upgrade/Rebuild 

▪ The report was finalized and will be presented at the October Council meeting for 
discussion. 

 
6. Miscellaneous 

▪ Met with the representative of Lot 27A regarding some conceptual ideas for the 
development of that property.  A work session is agendized at the October 
meeting to determine if Council is conceptually supportive of their plan 

▪  Met with Town of Telluride on October 8th to discuss the long term capital needs 
for the wastewater treatment plant in order to be compliant with new federal 
regulations and the associated costs. Mountain Village owns a 10% interest in the 
facility and contributes its pro-rata share of operations, maintenance and capital 
based on usage (approximately 30% of volume is derived in the Mountain 
Village). Further updates will be provided as more information is available 

  
 

98



October 15th, 2015 Agenda Item       
     
    

Activity MONTH YTD MONTH YTD Variance Variance %

# Residential & Bulk Basic Cable 917 890 27 3.0%
# Premium Channel Residential & Bulk Subscribers 477 474 3 0.6%
# Digital Subscribers 285 284 1 0.4%
# Internet Subscribers 1,653 1,539 114 7.4%
Average # Phone Subscribers 90 93 (3) -3.2%

Occupancy Rate                        % 99.55% 99.25% 95.95% 94.44% 4.81% 5.1%
# Vacated Units    2 23 9 115 (92) -80.0%
# Work Orders Completed         41 329 44 341 (12) -3.5%
# on Waiting List                               170 88 82 93.2%

Service Calls 574 3,454 440 3,705 (251) -6.8%
Snow Fall                                    Inches 0 104 0 191 (87) -45.5%
Snow Removal - Streets & Prkg Lots  Hours 0 1,691 8 2,239 (548) -24.5%
Roadway Maintenance            Hours 227 2,390 410 2,824 (435) -15.4%
Water Billed Consumption       Gal. 16,776,000 120,900,000 15,347,000 117,728,000 3,172,000 2.7%
Sewage Treatment                      Gal. 5,954,000 72,727,000 6,337,000 69,588,000 3,139,000 4.5%

# Infants & Toddlers Actual Occupancy 17.67 173.16 19.58 165.23 7.93 4.8%
# Preschoolers Actual Occupancy 12.64 132.18 12.92 124.21 7.97 6.4%

GPG (noon snapshot) 2,888 21,707 2,026 19,440 2,267 11.7%
GPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 20.9% 20.9% 14.7% 15.7% 5.2% 33.1%
HPG (noon snapshot) 662 10,691 718 11,102 (411) -3.7%
HPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 20.8% 37.4% 22.6% 38.8% -1.4% -3.6%
Total Parking (noon snapshot) 5,522 63,570 4,954 61,304 2,266 3.7%
Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 22.8% 29.1% 20.4% 28.1% 1.0% 3.6%
Paid Parking Revenues $37,559 $295,798 $21,497 $287,393 $8,405 2.9%
Bus Routes                    # of Passengers 5,506 34,202 4,633 30,994 3,208 10.4%
Employee Shuttle  # of Passengers 1,573 14,207 1,321 12,493 1,714 13.7%
Employee Shuttle Utilization Rate % 53.0% 53.2% 57.1% 58.7% -5.50% -9.4%
Inbound (Vehicle) Traffic (Entrance)       # of Cars 68,780 576,309 61,743 545,372 30,937 5.7%

FT Year Round Head Count 82 76 6 7.9%
Seasonal Head Count (FT & PT) 6 7 (1) -14.3%
PT Year Round Head Count 19 11 8 72.7%
Gondola FT YR, Seasonal, PT YR Head Count 56 59 (3) -5.1%
Total Employees 163 153 10 6.5%
Gondola Overtime Paid               Hours 494 1866 359 1846 20 1.1%
Other Employee Overtime Paid               100 893 30 541 352 64.9%
# New Hires Total New Hires 10 66 6 71 (5) -7.0%
# Terminations 3 52 5 63 (11) -17.5%
# Workmen Comp Claims 0 7 0 9 (2) -22.2%
Workmen Comp Claims Costs $0 $34,553 $0 $21,898 $12,655 57.8%

Total Users/Total Sessions 10,403/14,621 9,521/13,268 964/1,168 4,142/5,893 5,379/7,375 129%/125%
Town Hosted Meetings 5 40 5 47 (7) -14.9%
Email Correspondence Sent 8 93 11 65 28 43.1%
E-mail List # 2135 990 1,145 115.7%
Wireless List 7752 NA #VALUE! #VALUE!
Press Releases Sent 2 23 2 22 1 4.5%

Gondola  # of Passengers 231,004 2,179,306 202,676 1,996,404 182,902 9.2%
Chondola  # of Passengers 0 87,074 0 83,048 4,026 4.8%
RETA fees collected by TMVOA $626,931 $3,721,641 $703,205 $4,748,727 ($1,027,086) -21.6%

2015 2014

Business and Government Activity Report
For the month ending: September 30th

Cable/Internet

Variance

Child Development Fund

Public Works

Transportation and Parking

Village Court Apartments

Marketing & Business Development

Current RETA revenues are unaudited

Human Resources 

Police

Gondola and RETA

99



October 15th, 2015 Agenda Item       
     
    

Activity MONTH YTD MONTH YTD Variance Variance %
2015 2014

Cable/Internet

Variance

Calls for Service # 436 4,343 311 2,989 1,354 45.3%
Investigations # 20 185 13 152 33 21.7%
Alarms # 17 191 6 107 84 78.5%
Arrests # 4 21 1 10 11 110.0%
Traffic Contacts # 8 177 4 66 111 168.2%
Traffic Tickets Written   # 7 35 2 23 12 52.2%
Parking Tickets Written      # 293 2,778 198 1,567 1,211 77.3%
Administrative Dismissals     # 9 93 11 147 (54) -36.7%

Community Development Revenues $49,874 $807,422 $31,102 $521,463 $285,959 54.8%
# Permits Issued        8 65 6 59 6 10.2%
Valuation of Building Permits Issued    $3,327,638 $25,535,402 $190,000 $8,320,433 $17,214,969 206.9%
# Inspections Completed           217 1,818 180 1,105 713 64.5%
# Design Review/Zoning Agenda Items   9 55 2 25 30 120.0%
# Staff  Review Approvals 37 180 18 92 88 95.7%

Recreation 
Mile of Trails Maintained 10.7 47.8 11.0 51.7 (4) -7.5%
Adventure Rock Registrations 300 1646 139 805 841 104.5%
Bike Park Waivers 535 4104 279 2678 1,426 53.2%
Bike Park Trips 1821 10032 1596 9397 635 6.8%
Disc Golf Registrations 372 2298 187 2057 241 11.7%
Platform Tennis Registrations       252 498 105 374 124 33.2%

Snow Removal  Plaza                 Hours 0 820 0 1063 (244) -22.9%
Plaza Maintenance  Hours 274 2,413 235.25 1950 512 26.3%
Lawn Care  Hours 231 1,356 170.75 1273 67 5.2%
Plant Care  Hours 369 2,465 362.25 2334 89 3.8%
Irrigation  Hours 81 489 82.5 649 (56) -8.6%
TMV Trash Collection  Hours 114 953 105.25 865 85 9.8%
Christmas Decorations  Hours 0 539 15.5 459 96 20.9%
Residential Trash Pound 27,750 146,025 16,050 123,900 675 0.5%
Residential Recycle Pound 18,576 177,853 7,200 83,360 34,875 41.8%
Diversion Rate % 40.10% 54.91% 30.97% 40.22% 14.69% 36.5%

# Preventive Maintenance Performed 10 167 5 159 8 5.0%
# Repairs Completed              32 249 8 242 7 2.9%
Special Projects 2 35 9 60 (25) -41.7%
# Roadside Assists 2 5 0 11 (6) -54.5%

# Employee Based Business Licenses Issued 16 652 10 613 39 6.4%
# Privately Licensed Rentals 3 62 1 60 2 3.3%
# Property Management Licensed Rentals 3 338 0 322 16 5.0%
# VRBO Listings for MV 355 292 63 21.6%
# Paperless Billing Accts (YTD is total paperless customers) 11 508 13 362 146 40.3%
# of TMV AR Bills Processed 2,049 18,100 1,921 17,742 358 2.0%

387,903$      93.0% 206,752$      83.2% (18,910)$        152.3% Change in Value ($735,918)
3,023           0.7% 30,489         12.3% (3,998)            32.2% Ending Balance $6,258,158

340              0.1% 2,203           0.9% 10                  -0.1% Investment Income $10,081
1,468           0.4% 9,102           3.7% 10,479           -84.4% Portfolio Yield 1.03%

24,466         5.9% 5                  0.0% -                     0.0%
417,201$      100.0% 248,552$      100.0% (12,419)$        100.0%

Other Statistics
13,611$        61.5% 589,355$      87.3% (64,194)$        143.6% Population (estimated) 1,340

5,695           25.7% 35,209         5.2% 14,943           -33.4% Registered Voters 1,016
2,089           9.4% 4,642           0.7% (2,463)            5.5% Property Valuation 266,407,970

722              3.3% 21,772         3.2% (12,251)          27.4%
-                   0.0% 24,471         3.6% 19,262           -43.1%

22,116$        100.0% 675,449$      100.0% (44,702)$        100.0%

Building/Planning

Total

60+ Days

Current

Utilities - Cable and 
Water/Sewer

Due to the timing of the packet, trash diversion rates are for the previous month.

30+ Days

Vehicle Maintenance

over 120 days

Other Billings - CDF, 
Construction Parking, 

Commercial Trash
Change Since Last Month -
Increase (Decrease) in AR Total All AR

Plaza Services

Accounts Receivable - Total Bad Debt Reserve/Allowance: $19,856

90+ Days

Finance 

General Fund Investment Activity
VCA - Village Court 

Apartments
TMV Operating Receivables 
(includes Gondola funding)

Total

Current
30+ Days

90+ Days
over 120 days

60+ Days

100



 

1 
 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

 455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 
 

Agenda Item No. 16 
 
TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM: Glen Van Nimwegen, Director 
 
FOR:  Meeting of October 15, 2015 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2015 
 
RE:  Conceptual Worksession to Discuss a Proposed Rezoning, Density Transfer and 

Re-plat for Lot 27A 
 
PROJECT GEOGRAPHY 
Legal Description:   Lot 27A 
Address:    112 and 118 Lost Creek Lane 
Applicant/Agent:   TD Smith, President, Telluride Real Estate Corp.  
Owner:    TCH Belvedere Phase Three, LLC. 
Zoning:    Village Core 
Existing Use:   Vacant and two buildings consisting of 10 condominiums 
Lot Area:    1.58 Acres 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A: Applicant Narrative 
Exhibit B: Conceptual Plan Set 
 
BACKGROUND 
The owner of the property is proposing to build out the remaining parcel with 10 townhomes; 
seven flats; a loft unit and five efficiency units.  The project will be served by a new central 
driveway with turnaround and a first level parking garage.  A plaza area will be on the second 
level.  The conceptual site development plan proposes units terracing up the site to the south, 
staying within the 60 foot height limit.  The existing density approved for the property per 
Reception No. 385006 is as follows:  
 

Zoning Designation Units 
Person 

Equivalent 
Density 

Person 
Equivalent 

Units 

Built 
Person 
Units 

Available 
Person Units 

Condominium 27 3.0 81 30  51 

Lodge Unit 10 .75 7.5  7.5 

Efficiency Lodge Unit 2 .5 1  1 

     TOTAL 39    59.5 

101



 

2 
 

The Comprehensive Plan identifies this as Parcel N and has no site specific principles, policies 
or actions recommended for the parcel.  However, Table 7 of the comp plan shows a target mix 
of units on the site that includes 64 hotbed units, nine condos and two employee dorms.  
 
Staff does not have specific floor plans for the 23 units that are proposed for the site, so at this 
time we do not know the Person Equivalent density that is proposed.  However, the proposal will 
reduce the density on the site and return units to the density bank.  The applicant is working on 
an agreement with The Lumiere Hotel to lease some of the units through the hotel, thereby 
maintaining an opportunity for hotbed units on the site. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
As outlined in CDC Section 17.4.6.E, any comments or general direction by the Council shall 
not be considered binding or represent any promises, warranties, guarantees and/or approvals 
in any manner or form. A conceptual worksession shall not be construed as a comprehensive 
review of the proposal under discussion, and as such, additional issues and/or concerns will 
most likely arise as part of the formal development review process. 

102



 

 

27A Narrative: 

Lot 27A is located in the Village Center Zone District and its location is commonly 
referred to “Core Periphery.” It does not possess direct ski access, nor a plaza 
location with pedestrian flow. It is accessed via an easement from Lost Creek Lane 
between Phases I and II of the Belvedere Condominiums consisting of 3 and 7 
condominium units respectively.  

Lot 27A was proposed to be Phase III of Belvedere with zoning of 27 
Condominiums, 10 Lodge and 2 Efficiency Lodge Units. The Town Design Review 
Board granted a six month extension to the project’s preliminary plan on May 10th 
2007, but having expired, its owner must submit a new plan for the Design Review 
Process.  

The site’s topography presents problematic design constraints. Almost 50% of the 
site is situate on level ground (lowest elevation), bordered by two complexes to 
the immediate north and west with a rising hillside surrounding the level terrain 
to the east and south. The net effect is its focal point for design and development 
literally appears to be in a “hole” with no apparent view corridors. The prior 
schematic design required extensive and costly infrastructure in the form of a 
subterranean garage and a “box” rising 6o feet wherein little views were gained 
until the 4th level, rendering the lower three levels less desirable for 
accomodations, sales and therefore, little likelihood for success. 

The proposed plan submitted for your input, moves the structure uphill that 
surrounds the lower terrain with a courtyard vehicular and pedestrian entry. Ten 
townhomes rest on this rim ranging between 2773 SF and 3051 SF. Ten Efficiency 
Units of 500 SF lie on the mezzanine level above the entry with a narrow view 
corridor over the courtyard and seven 1200 SF two bedroom condominiums are 
situate one level above the mezzanine adjoining a plaza and beneath Units 1-7.  

103



There are 22 units in total, 12 of which are one and two bedrooms. The adjoining 
Lumiere project, arguably one of the most successful condominium hotels in the 
Mountain Village, has expressed strong interest in managing the proposed 
development. This prospect for on-site management could likely insure that this 
project will provide “hot bed base.” 

 

104



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

Site Plan

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

property line

setback

property line

setback
existing

existing

existing

existing

Unit Summary:
10 Townhomes
7 Flats
1 Loft Unit
5 Efficiency units

105



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

View From North

P.O. Box 3327T ........ CO 81435 
p. m .128.123l1. 1294 

106



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

View From
North West

\ -
• 

107



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

View From
South West-
Yellow Brick Road

3

2

1-Plaza

Mezz.

Lobby

Mezz.

Loft Unit

3

2

1

108



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

View From South

?!: jh' . :.R/::,:~~ ;~ 
P.O, BQx3327 T ..... ........ 

"" 

......... . CO 81435 
p. .128.123) 1. 1294 

"-----__ .r-- -

-

-
,-

/I , 
1\ / , ( 

) 

-! 
I 

\ 

109



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

View From
South East

I 

- - -

~""'~#~ ECTS ARC~" MI 'M CO " 
......... . 0. 81435 

T ........ CO 
P.O, :~.123l1. 1294 

110



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

Main Entry View From
Lost Creek Lane With 
Maximum Blg Height

P.O. Box 3327T ........ CO 81435 
p. m .128.123l1. 1294 

111



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

Entry Detail View 
From North East

Lobby & Parking Level

Mezzanine Level

Plaza Level

112



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

Entry Detail

~ .IL 
h~~~~te~ 
P.O, BoX3327T~' M C 0 ~ 

p. 91tl.128' ........ ,CO 81435 . _ 1. 1294 

113



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

3d Building Section 
Showing Maximum 
Height

60 ft above existing grade

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

Lobby & Parking Level

Mezzanine Level Flats
Loft Unit

Existing Grade

Plaza Level

114



Lot 27A
Mountain Village, CO

June 11, 2015

2d Building Section 
Showing Maximum 
Height

1

2

3

Lobby & Parking Level

Mezzanine Level Flats

Loft Unit

60ft above existing grade

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

Plaza Level

11
'-

0"
11

'-
0"

10
'-

0"
11

'-
0"

13
'-

4"

73
'-

4"

115



October 7, 2015 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Dan Boeckman, Manager 
TCH Belvedere Phase III, LLC 

Lumiere Hotel Group Management 

Potential Management of Belvedere Phase III 

Dear Mr. Boeckman, 

We have been following the proposed development plans for your remaining parcel, Lot 27 A, 
Belvedere III. 

The purpose of this letter is to confirm our interest in managing the completed project from both a 
short-term hotel rental perspective and an HOA perspective. We believe there are several 
synergies with Lumiere and this project that could be amazing for both of us. 

We wish you the best of luck with your approvals and please let us know if we can take this 
relationship a step further. 

Susie Schaefer 
Managing Partner 
Lumiere Hotel Group Management, LLC 

lurnlere (\ 
telluridelQ) 

118 Lost Creek Lane . Telluride, CO 81435 • 970.369.0400 • Reservations 866.530.9466 • www.lumieretelluride.com 116



w 
> 
o 

"0 

:;" 
"-

"' " "' 
'i 

" o 
~ 
'" " '-
"' 
o· • u 

"' o 
I 

,~ 

o 

o 
"o 
/ 
u , 

D 
./ 
rn 

" 
"' o 
./ 

"' o 
o 

" "' <Il 
o 
7-
~ 
~ 
o 

7-
'< 
"0 

o 
./ 
N 

~. 

J -Q;) 

& 
~v 
~ 

~~ 
~ 
~ 

EDGE Of PAVEIIENT.../ 

'ii'1Pd~rc'ii' 
1Ol$-t8l~ 

10P ~\<. of 

, , ., , 

C~~~lZ 
Osrt 

"\.J ~~ 
~/ 

THRff 5IORl' FRAII£ 
(UNDER COHSTRUCTlON) 

2M) flOOR 
LMNG NI£A 

_.r$ Of CU"e 
101' ".... 

LOT "J.71~1A 

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

, 
'-ElECTRlC BOX 

(TEMPORARY) 

LOT 27-A, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

THRff S1llI!I' SIlH; 
SIUCCO. NV FRl\IIE BUIUJIHG 

(UHDEJiCROUND PARKING) 

ftl£CTRIC IIETER 
SHED 

* 
/ 

~ 

LOT 2111-1 

BUIUlING 
....srm PIPE 

__ ctlNTROI VALVE 

un _231 -' 

WETlANDS (SEE 
.~./ 

,-;1~;. 

/,.,/' 

Technician: 

Checked 

Start dolo: 

'I 
'I 
I 

SCALE: 1·~80' ---- -06101620 ~ 

CONTOUR INTERVAL IS 2 FEET 

Lor 2111-9 

Tract IlIS-3F 

This topographic survey of Lot 27A ond 0 portion of Troct OS-:JF, 
Town of Mountain Village was field surveyed In July of 2006 under 
the direct responsibility, supervision and checking of Joshua J. 
Casselberry of Foley Associates, Inc., b~ng a Colorado licensed 
Surveyor. It does not constituRl a Land Survey Plat or Improvement 
Survey Plat as defined by section :JB-51-102 C.R.S. 

P.L-S. NO. :J790:J Date 

NOTES 

1. This survey does not constitute a title search by Foley associates, 
inc. ta determine the oWfHII"Ship of this property or easements of 
recorri. 

2. Benchmark: Control Point .cp HILLTOP· with an elevation of 
9569.06 flflft. 

:J. Wetlands Delineated by Lynn Connaughton of BIO-Lagic 
Environmental on June 14, 2006. 

:J. NOnCE : AccorrJing to Colorado low you must commence ony legal 
action based upon any defect in this survey within three years after 
you first discover such defect. In no event may any action based 
upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten years 
from the date of the certification shown hef'flOn. 

L.EGEND 

---SAN-- EXI5nNG SEWER LINE 

--- [ -- UNDERGROUND ElECTRIC LINE 

--- • -- EXI5nNG WATERLINE 

-- • -- UNDERGROUND GAS LINE 

--- T -- UNDERGROUND TElEPHONE LINE 

---<CATV UNDERGROUND CABLE N 

C8] 

0 
6. 

P 
! 
~ 

¢ 

TRANSfORMER 

TElEPHONE PEDESTAL 

CABlE N PEDESTAL 

FIRE HYDRANT 

WATER VALVE 

SIGN 

lAIrIPPOST 

, 
~ 
~ 
~ 

FSLEY 970-728-6153 970-728-6050 i"ax 

ASSOCIATIS, .NC. r. n t ..... 
ENGINEERING ·PLANNING' S~VEYING 

P "0" BOX 1385 
125 "W"" PACIFIC, SUITE B-1 

TELLURIDE. COLORADO 81435 

117



Name: 
TD Smith (Agent for 27 A) 
Mailing Address: 
Box 266 

City: 
Telluride 

CONCEPTUAL WORKSESSION 

SUBMITIAL FORM 

WORKSESSION SUBMISSION PROCESS 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

E-mail Address: 
td@tdsmith.com 

Phone: 
970-728-1606 

State: 
CO 

Mountain Village Business license Number: 
0387 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Physical Address: Acreage: 
TBD Lost Creek Lane, Mountain Village .9187 Acres 

Community Development Department 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd . 

Mountain Village, CO 81435 
(970) 728-1392 

Zip Code: 
81435 

Zone District: Zoning Designations: Density Assigned to the lot or Site: 
Village Core Condo, Lodge, Eff. Lodge 27 Condos, 10 Lodge, 2 Efficiency Lodge 

Legal Description: 
Parcel3R, Belvedere Park Condominiums, Acc to 2nd Amend, Plat Bk 1, Pages 3674-3675 
Existing Land Uses: 
Vacant an 10 Condominiums Units within Two Existing Buildings 
Proposed land Uses: 
10 Condomiums, 5 Efficiency Lodge, 7 Flats (condos) 1 Loft Unit, 10 existing Condos 

OWNER INFORMATION 

Property Owner: E-mail Address: 
TCH Belvedere Phase Three, LLC dboekman@turtlecreekholdings.com 

Mailing Address: Phone: 
2911 Turtle Creek Blvd. , Suite 1240 214-522-8292 
City: State: Zip Code: 
Dallas TX 75219 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 
Requesting Council to provide input related to the proposed plan. 

Page 5 of8 

118



CONCEPTUAL WORKSESSION 
SUBMlnAL FORM 

Community Development Department 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, co 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

I, the owner of lot ~TI (the 

"Property") hereby certify that the statements made by myself and my agents on this 

submittal are true and correct. I acknowledge that any misrepresentation of any 

information on the submittal may be grounds for denial of the development worksession 

or the imposition of penalties and/or fines pursuant to the Community Development 

Code. We have familiarized ourselves with the rules, regulations and procedures with 

respect to preparing and filing the development submission request. We agree to allow 

access to the proposed development site at all times by member ofTown staff, ORB 

members and the Town Council. We agree that if this request is approved, it is issued on 

the representations made in the development submittal, and any approval or 

subsequently issued building permit(s) or other type of permit(s) may be revoked without 

OWNER/APPLICANT notice if there is a breach of representations or conditions of approval. By signing this 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT acknowledgement, I understand and agree that I am responsible for the completion of all 

OF RESPONSIBILITIES required on-site and off-site improvements as shown and approved on the final plan(s) 

(including but not limited to: landscaping, paving, lighting, etc.). We further understand 

that I (we) are responsible for paying Town legal fees and other fees as set forth in the 

Code. 

Date 

Signature of /Agent Date 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
-----------------------~---- ---------------

Fee Paid: By: 

Planner: 

Page 6 of 8 

119



CONCEPTUAL WORKSESSION 
SUBMITIAL FORM 

OWNER AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM 

Community Development Department 
Planning Division 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, co 81435 

(970) 728-1392 

I have reviewed the development submission request and hereby authorize ___________ _ 

of\c\\\)'(\d;e \2:e.c,\ l$~ 00$ to be and to act as my designated representative and represent 
the development request through all aspects of the development review process with the Town of Mountain 
Village. 

Page 7 of 8 

120



EXISTING BUILDING 

LINE TABLE 
LINE LENGTH BEARING 

U 13.18 N54'10'OO"W 
L2 11.46 S19'15'15"W 
L3 16.75 516'41'45"E 
L4 27.72 N69'34'02"E 
L5 17.61 52YOO'OO"W 
L6 ~~8.74 N78'31, 34"E ----
L7 27.00 S54'10'OO"E 
L8 16.30 r-S89'18'52"W 
L9 23.44 509'01'29"W 

PPFWXIMATE AREA OF 
UNDERGROUND GARAGE 

(L.C.E. PARCEL THREE-R) 
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 

DECLARANT'S RESERVED RIGHTS) 
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 3674 

PARCEL THREE-R 
0.936 ACRES± 

EXISTING BUILDING 

16' GENERAL EASEMENT 
VARIANCE FOR ENCROACHMENTS 
PER ftC DONE BY ROCKY 
MOUNTAIN LAND SURVEYING . 
(UNABLE TO VERIFY) 
PLAT 800K 1, PAGE 3674 

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE 

• • 
<t 
o 
f) 

~ 

CTIZ3 
........ .. ........... . . - . . . . . . . . 

- , . . . . . . . . . 
••••••• < ••• .......... , 

LEGEND 
FOUND REBAR & ALUMINUM CAP, LS 20632 

FOUND REBAR & ALUMINUM CAP, LS 24954 

FOUND REBAR & ALUMINUM CAP, LS 31155 

FOUND ALUMINUM CAP IN CONCRETE, CAP ILLEGIBLE 

FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLER 

ASPHALT PAVEMENT 

INDICA TES MASTER ASSOCIATION COMMON ELEMENT 
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 3674 

INDICATES MASTER ASSOCIATION LIMITED COMMON 
ELEMENT FOR PARCEL THREE-R 
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 3674 

INDICATES MASTER ASSOCIATION COMMON ELEMENT 
FOR BRIDGE EASEMENT 
PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 3674 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
15 30 60 

~--~~1~t __ ! 
( IN FEET) 

1 inch = 30 ft. 

PARCEL THREE-R, BELVEDERE PARK CONDOMINIUMS, TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

NOTICE: 

According to Colorado law. you must commence any legal 
action based upon any defect in this survey within three 
years after you first discover such defect. In no event may 
any action based upon any defect in this survey be 
commenced more than ten years from the date of the 
certification shown hereon. 

According to Flood plain Insurance Map 08113COOOO doted 
. September 30, 1992. this parcel is not within the J OO-year 
flood plain. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Parcel Three-R, Belvedere Pork Condominiums. in 
accordance with the Condominium Declaration recorded 
June 29. 2004 at Reception no. 367399 and the First 
Amendment thereto recorded June 15. 2006 at Reception 
no. 384819 and the Condominium Map recorded June 29. 
2004 in Plat Book 1 at page 3318, Reception no. 367340. the 
First Amendment thereto recorded January 26. 2005 in Plot 
Book I at page 3438, Reception no. 371991. and the Second 
Amendment thereto recorded June 15. 2006 in Plot Book 1 
at page 3674, Reception no. 384818, Town of Mountain 
Village, 

County of San Miguel. 
State of Colorado 

Easement research from Security Title Guaranty Company 
Order No. S0213622, Dated April 5, 2007 at 8:00 A.M. 

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE: 

I hereby certify that this Improvement location Certificate 
was prepared for Security Title Guaranty Company. Capitol 
Commerciallnvestrnents, Inc. and TCH Belvedere Phase 
T.hree. lLC. a Delaware limited liabiiify company. and that it . 
is not a land Survey Plat or Improvement Survey Plat. and 
that it is not to be relied upon for the establishment of fence, 
building. or other future improvement lines. 

I further certify that the improvements on the above 
described parcel on this date; April 19. 2007. except utility 
connections. are entirely within the boundaries of the parcel. 
except as shown, that there are no encroachments upon 
the described premises by improvements on any adjoining 
premises. except as indicated. and there is no apparent 
evidence or sign of any easement crossing or burdening any 
part of said parcel. except as noted. 

SAN JUAN SURVEYING 
SURVEYING * PLANNING 

160 D SOCIETY DRIVE TELLURIDE, CO. 81435 
(970) 728 -1128 (970) 728 - 9201 fax 

SJS@TELLURIDECOLORADO,NET 

DATE: 0417.0107 
1-:1=08::-: ---iii;~--

REVISION 
DATES: 

SHEET: 

TRW 

eRE: 

121



 1

J. DAVID REED, P.C.

          Agenda Item # 17 

Memo 
 To: Mayor & Town Council   

 From: Alexa Child 

 Date: October 15, 2015 

 Re: New Colorado Legislation  

 

MEMORANDUM  
NEW LEGISLATION 

 
The following is a brief summary of the laws that were recently enacted by the Colorado State 
Legislature and affect municipalities—the Town of Mountain Village in particular.   
 
 
BEER AND LIQUOR: 

 HB 15-1192, Allowed Licensed Premises in Entertainment Districts:  
o Expands the types of licensed premises that may be included in an entertainment 

district, allowing beer and wine licensees, manufacturers, or beer wholesalers that 
operate sales rooms and limited wineries.   

o Allows, with local approval, licensed premises to attach to a common consumption 
area within an entertainment district. 

 HB 15-1204, Distillery Pub License:  
o Creates a new license allowing spirituous liquor producers to operate a pub that 

serves alcoholic beverages for consumption on licensed premises.   
o Requires licensee to serve meals and gross at least 15% of on-premises food and 

drink income from the sale of food.   
 HB 15-1202, Reissuance of Expired License:  

o Allows an alcohol beverage licensee whose license has been expired for more than 
90 days but less than 180 days to apply for a reissued license.   

o State and local licensing has sole discretion to allow a licensee to apply for a 
reissued license.   

o Licensee must submit the late application fee and fine.  
 HB 15-1244, Removal of Partially Consumed Wine From a Club:  

o Authorizes a member of a liquor-licensed club to recork and remove from the club a 
bottle of wine purchased and partially consumed at the club 

 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 

 HB 15-1219, Enterprise Zone Renewable Energy Credits:  
o Gives a taxpayer who places a renewable energy project in an enterprise zone an 

option to receive a refund of the credit equal to 80 cents for every one dollar of 
credit capped at $750,000 per tax year and taxpayer.  

122



 2

o Limits a taxpayer to one refund from one renewable investment at a time.  
 
 
ELECTIONS:  

 HB 15-1130, Overseas and Military Voters:  
o Requires the municipal clerk to send a mail ballot to voters on the list of overseas 

military voters maintained by the county clerk in any election conducted by the 
municipal clerk. This must be done no later than 45 days from the election.  

 
 
ENVIRONMENT: 

 SB 15-119, Regulation of Pesticide Applicators:  
o Implements various recommendations regarding sunset review and report on 

regulation of pesticide applicators by the Department of Agriculture.   
o Requires training for public applicators and limited commercial applicators in use 

of general-use pesticides specified by the Commissioner of Agriculture.  
 
 
HEALTH CARE:  

 HB 15-1029, Telehealth: 
o Removes the population restrictions and precludes a health benefit plan from 

requiring in-person care delivery when telemedicine is appropriate, regardless of the 
geographic location of the health care provider and the recipient of care.  

o Implements three important requirements for carriers: 
 Must reimburse providers who deliver care through telemedicine on the same 

basis that the carrier is responsible for coverage of services delivered in person. 
 Cannot charge deductible, copayment, or coinsurance amounts that are not 

equally imposed on all terms and services covered under the health benefit plan. 
 Cannot impose an annual or lifetime dollar maximum that applies separately to 

telemedicine services.  
o Health plans have until January 1, 2017 to make all necessary changes prescribed 

by the law.  
 
 
INITIATIVE PROCESS:  

 HB 15-1057, Fiscal Impact Statements:  
o Requires legislative council staff to prepare a fiscal impact statement for each 

citizen ballot initiative submitted to the Title Board, making fiscal impact 
information available before petitions are circulated. 

 
 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE: 

 HB 15-1197, Indemnity in Public Construction Contracts:  
o Limits public entities from requiring certain contractors the duty to defend 

obligations in construction contracts. Applies to architectural, engineering, 
surveying or other design services.  

123



 3

o Allows the public entity to recover any costs of defense attributable to the 
contractor after the liability or fault has been determined by adjudication, 
alternative dispute resolution or mutual agreement.  

 HB 15-1262, Joint Government Entity Bonding Authority:  
o Grants authority to entities created by two or more governments through an 

intergovernmental agreement to issue tax-exempt debt.   
o Permits the IGA creating the separate legal entity to grant that entity any power of a 

special district except condemnation.  
o An entity created by the IGA is defined as a political subdivision of the state.  

 SB 15-024, Local Government Audit Law Updates:  
o Changes the maximum fiscal year revenue or expenditure amount for an exemption 

from the statutory requirement that local governments have their financial 
statements audited.  

o Increases the maximum fiscal year revenue or expenditure threshold to $750,000.  
 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY: 

 HB 15-1017, Private Volunteer Fire Departments:  
o Creates the “Volunteer Fire Department Organization Act” which sets standards for 

volunteer fire departments recognized by the state to assist areas that lack full-time 
protection services.  

o Allows grants for technical and funding assistance from Firefighter Safety Grant 
Program.   

o Allows a private entity to provide fire protection services.  
 HB 15-1022, Juvenile Petty Offense Contracts:  

o Creates a new type of pre-diversion program for juveniles committing minor 
offenses.  Allows law enforcement officers to issue petty offense tickets to juveniles 
age 10 and older who commit delinquent acts that would be considered a petty 
offense if committed by an adult or by municipal ordinance.  

o The juvenile is required to go through an assessment process with a screening 
entity. 

o Contract must be in writing and must contain certain provisions relating to 
restitution, community service.  

 HB 15-1031, Regulation of Powdered Alcohol:  
o Adds powdered alcohol under the state definition of spirituous liquors.   
o Regulates powdered alcohol like other liquor within the Division of Liquor 

Enforcement.  
o Clarifies how excise tax would be levied on powdered alcohol.  

 HB 15-1043, Felony DUI:  
o Increases the penalty to a class 4 felony after three or more prior convictions of a 

DUI, DUI per se, or DWAI.   
 HB 15-1290, Incident Recordings:  

o Specifies that a person has the right to lawfully record any incident involving a 
peace officer.  

o Creates remedies for situations when a peace officer unlawfully destroys or seizes a 
recording or recording device.   

124



 4

 HB 15-1303, Sentencing for Certain Second-Degree Assaults:  
o Specifies that assault against a peace officer, firefighter or EMS provider is still a 

crime of violence.   
 SB 15-013, Extend Deadline for Dog Protection Act:  

o Changes the existing deadline to the Dog Protection Act to require officers to 
complete training no later than June 30, 2015.   

o Specifies that officers hired on or after this date must complete training within their 
first year of employment.  

 SB 15-022, Wildfire Risk Reduction Grant Program:  
o Transfers $1 million from the Severance Tax Operational Fund to the Wildfire Risk 

Reduction Cash Fund during Fiscal Year 2015-16.   
o Requires the Department of Natural Resources to encourage a grant applicant to use 

veterans participating in an accredited Colorado Corps Program in wildfire 
mitigation activities.  

 SB 15-058, Eyewitness Identification Policies and Procedures:  
o Requires all Colorado agencies that enforce criminal laws to adopt written policies 

and procedures regarding eyewitness identifications that meet specific criteria by 
July 1, 2016.  

o Requires a law enforcement agency that has not adopted its own policy to adopt and 
use model policies developed by the Attorney General’s Office and the Colorado 
District Attorney’s Council.  

 SB 15-185, Police Data Collection and Community Policing:  
o Creates the Community Law Enforcement Action Report (CLEAR) Act.   
o Requires law enforcement agencies, the Judicial Department, and the Department of 

Corrections to provide the prior calendar year’s information to the Division of 
Criminal Justice (DCJ) in the Department of Public Safety by March 31 of each 
year.  

 
 
SEVERANCE TAX: 

 SB 15-255, Backfill State Budget for TABOR Refund:  
o Transfers $20 million of the severance tax receipts received from May 1, 2015 until 

the end of the current fiscal year to be deposited in the general fund for the purposes 
of state refund required by the Taxpayers Bill of Rights (TABOR), instead of being 
split equally between state severance tax trust fund and local government severance 
tax fund.  

 
 
TAXATION:  

 HB 15-1012, Sales and Use—Dyed Diesel:  
o Creates a state and local sales and use tax exemption for dyed diesel.  

 
 
URBAN RENEWAL: 

 HB 15-1348, Modification of Statutory Provisions Governing Urban Renewal 
Authorities: 

125



 5

o Modifies the number of commissioners of an urban renewal authority.  
o Allows an urban renewal authority to have up to 13 commissioners.   
o Creates a separate provision for governance when the governing body of a 

municipality is designated as authority or transfers existing authority to governing 
body.  

o Requires that all funds remaining in the special fund be repaid to each taxing body 
based on specific requirements.  

 
 
UTILITIES:  

 SB 15-254, Municipal Utilities—Solar Credits:  
o Extends the period within which qualifying municipal utilities may apply for 

renewable energy credits for certain solar equipment installations.  
 
 
WASTE & WASTEWATER: 

 HB 15-1008, Invasive Phreatophyte Grant Program: 
o Creates grant program administered by Colorado Water Conservation Board for 

management of invasive phreatophytes (deep-rooted plants that consume water 
from water table or layer of soil just above water table).  

 HB 15-1249, Recodify Wastewater Permit Fees: 
o Repeals and reenacts with changes the statutory fee schedule used for Water 

Quality Control Division charges for the discharge of pollutants into state waters.  
o Creates three new fees for regulated activities associated with the application of 

pesticides and costs associated with reviewing requests for certifications under 
Clean Water Act Section 401.  

o Creates an application fee for new permits, which will be credited toward annual 
permit fee.  

 SB 15-008, Water Efficiency Plans and Trashing: 
o Requires mandated water efficiency plans to evaluate best management practices 

for water demand management, water efficiency and water conservation that may 
be implemented through land use planning efforts.  

 
 
 
 

126



To: Mayor Jansen and Town Council       Agenda item #18  
From: Chris Colter, Transit Director 
Date: Oct 6, 2015 
Re: TMV Safety Committee Gondola Blanket Letter 

 
 
 The Role of the Safety Committee (see attached): 

o The Safety Committee is responsible for developing and maintaining the safety program.  The 
Company is committed to providing a secure working environment by supporting the Safety 
Committee and facilitating an atmosphere of trust by acting upon the Committee’s decisions and 
recommendations. 

o The Safety Committee’s (sic) allows the responsibility and authority for safety control to be placed 
into the hands of the employees who are the authorities on the safety challenges facing their 
working environment. 

o The Safety Committee functions with autonomy and the full support of the Company. 

 
 Safety Committee Findings: 

o The handling of passenger blankets takes gondola operators away from their primary task of 
attending to the loading and unloading of cabins. 

o The handling of blankets poses a health risk for the operators. 

 
 Safety Committee Suggested Solutions: 

o Limit number of blankets to 75 total. 
o Limit the availability of blankets to occasions when the temperature drops below a defined 

threshold.  
o Get other regional entities to become responsible for the blankets. 

 
 Gondola Operations BMPs: 

o Total blanket inventory is maintained at approximately 400. Typically 175-200 blankets are in 
service at any given time at the eight gondola and chondola stations; the balance are either at or 
recently returned from the cleaners. 

o Blankets are laundered every two to three weeks for a total of approximately seven to ten 
cleanings per season. 

o Operators are instructed to discard any blanket with visible signs of bio-contaminants.  
o Operators have been instructed to fold and put blankets back into service during lulls in ridership.  

During the busy holiday season, extra staff (overtime) is scheduled to assist with all gondola 
operations activities including the folding of blankets. 

 
 Management Perspectives: 

o Blankets have been made available to gondola passengers for at least the past fifteen years; since 
the late 1990s. 

o Passengers consistently request blankets at all stations; rider comments indicate that more 
blankets should be made available, not less. 

o Blankets are an either / or proposition: either we provide them in large numbers so that all 
passengers who want them can have them, or not at all. 

o Providing blankets does pose an additional work task for operators during the winter season but 
managing the blankets is a secondary priority and good operators find time to fold the blankets and 
safely operate the machines. 

127



o The potential for contracting illnesses from blankets has no proven supporting evidence.  An 
operator is just as likely to contract an illness from cleaning out the trash passengers leave behind 
in the cabins, or handing their ski equipment and baby carriages, touching the cabin doors and door 
frames, or just being in close proximity with 5,000 – 10,000 daily passengers during their 9.5 hour 
shift. 

o Getting other regional entities to become responsible for the blankets is a great idea, but who will 
bell the cat?  And even if lodges and stores did sell or make blankets available, guess who gets to 
deal with blankets left behind in the cabins.  When approached with the concept of selling blankets 
at various regional shops, Boot Doctors was non-committal, the TSG Resort Store said no thanks, 
and Christy Sports didn’t want to incur the upfront capital cost and questioned that the time when 
riders would most likely want the blankets was during the non-business hours (early morning or 
late night). 

 
 The Problem with Safety Committee Declarations: 

o Now that the safety committee has put into writing that operators’ handling of blankets 
presumably distracts them from their operational duties and could lead to a loading or unloading 
incident that otherwise might have been prevented, if a loading or unloading incident occurs and 
the operator claims that s/he was folding blankets and therefore unable to attend to a cabin, it 
then becomes a liability of management for not complying with the Safety Committee request to 
remove the alleged distraction from the operation.   

o The Safety Committee suggested solutions are not practical.  Either scenario will lead to customer 
dissatisfaction in that blankets will not be available upon demand.  Limiting the number of blankets 
makes it even more imperative for operators to get the blankets immediately back into circulation 
or risk not having any available for a passenger who wants one thereby increasing the potential for 
not attending to a cabin when they should have.  Trying to manage the availability of blankets to a 
threshold temperature will be perceived as poor customer service; “sorry ma’am, it is only 18 
degrees and we are not allowed to make them available unless it is colder than 15 degrees”.  And it 
leaves the blanket distribution decision up to the individual operator which will lead to inconsistent 
application of the policy, further adding to customer dissatisfaction. 

 
 Lose – Lose Proposition: 

o Passengers will be unhappy if we do not provide blankets.  In the short term this may become an 
intense public relations problem that will need to be addressed on multiple levels. 

o Gondola operators will be unhappy having to continue to deal with blankets – does not help 
recruitment/retention objectives. 

o If we do not follow the intent if not the letter of the Safety Committee recommendation/demand, 
the validity of the Safety Committee becomes compromised. 

  
 Recommended Action Plan: 

o Take blankets out of service at the start of the 2015/16 winter season. 
o Continue to appeal to resort stores (TSG, T-Sports, Boot Dr, Hotel Madeline, Franz Klammer, etc) to 

provide branded blankets for sale. 
o Task Nichole on spinning public education as to why we are moving this direction – the health and 

safety concern.    
o Reach out to Town Council, TMVOA, and TSG to inform them of this action plan. 
o Over time, the bad publicity will diminish as locals and guests become accustomed to not having 

free public blankets. 

 
 

128



SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
 

It is the Company’s policy to endeavor to minimize, and where possible prevent, all risks to the safety 
and well-being of employees.  The Company, its employees, property and environment are best 
safeguarded by maintaining a comprehensive and effective behavior-based safety program.  This 
behavior-based safety program provides both a guiding vision and flexible procedures by which we 
prevent at-risk behaviors and promote safe work habits. It is recognized that employee behavior 
alone cannot guarantee a safe environment.  Both the Company and its employees must be 
collectively committed to the protection of the workplace and maintenance of an environment free 
from recognized hazards, both physical and behavioral. 
 
The Safety Committee is responsible for developing and maintaining the safety program.  The 
Company is committed to providing a secure working environment by supporting the Safety 
Committee and facilitating an atmosphere of trust by acting upon the Committee’s decisions and 
recommendations. 
 
The Safety Committee’s allows the responsibility and authority for safety control to be placed into the 
hands of the employees who are the authorities on the safety challenges facing their working 
environment.  
 
The Safety Committee possesses the following attributes: 
 The Committee is solely comprised of front line employees 
 The Committee meets on a regular basis 
 The Committee chooses a chairperson and an alternate to run meetings,  ensure follow-up on 

projects, report progress to the Company and act as key contacts for the Committee 
 The Committee chooses a secretary to provide minutes of Committee meetings for presentation to 

co-workers and the Company 
 The Committee will when necessary form subcommittees dedicated to the achievement of 

identified goals 
 Subcommittees will provide progress reports of ongoing projects at each meeting 
 The Committee will identify and prioritize physical and behavioral safety issues 
 The Committee will determine solutions to safety issues and hazards 
 The Committee will set quarterly and annual goals 
 The Committee will maintain a standing agenda that addresses recurring as well as new items 
 The Committee will provide the Company with recommendations for ever new and evolving safety 

awareness programs  
 The Committee will assure that information pertaining to safety awareness, safety standards, 

performance, and identified safety hazards reach our employees via development of a safety 
news letter, presentations at departmental meetings, word of mouth and other avenues of 
communication 

 Encourage coworkers to present ideas and observations designed to improve safety to the 
Committee 

 
The Safety Committee functions with autonomy and the full support of the Company.  

129



[!) Doppelmayr 

ENGINEERING STUDY 

FOR 

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE GONDOLA 1, 2 & 3 
Order Number SAP0000008 

AT 

MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, CO 

Type of Lift: DETACHABLE GRIP 8 PASSENGER GONDOLA 

130



[!)Ooppelmayr 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

OVERViEW ............................................................................................................................................................................ 3 

1. CAPACI1Y INCREASE OF EXISTING SySTEM ........................................................................................................ 4 

2. LEVEL WALK-IN CABIN IMPLEMENTATION RETROFITIING EXISTING SYSTEM ............................................. 4 

3. LWIIMPLEMENTATION WITH TERMINAL REPLACEMENT .................................................................................. 6 

4. OPTIONS .................................................................................................................................................................... 7 

SAP0000008 Mountain Village Gondola 
Mountain ViI/age, CO 

2 Date: 2-SEP-2015 

131



[[!) Doppelmayr 

Scope of Study: 

Review the feasibility of increasing the gondola system capacity in addition to the feasibility of 
accommodating level walk-in cabins. 

Original Design Function and Capacities: 

The original design of the existing gondola Sections 1-2 & 3 utilized 'CWA Omega' 8 
passenger 'step up' cabins. 

All Sections were designed to an Ultimate capacity of 1200 PPH (People Per Hour) at an 
operating speed of 1000 FPM (Feet Per Minute) . The initial ~ 1996 installed capacity for all 
sections was 350 PPH. 

Capacity was increased in subsequent years and the system currently has three different models 
of CWA cabins. Cabin models currently on line are as follows . 

• CWA Omega 
• CWA Omega III 

• CWA Omega III-XL 

As of today the system operates in the following configuration. 
Section 1-2,48 Cabins, 920 PPH, @1 000 FPM 
Section 3, 11 Cabins, 660 PPH, @1 000 FPM 

Current and Future Condition of System: 

The past and continued maintenance, along with the capital replacements and upgrades of the 
Mountain Village Gondola system could allow the system to run indefinitely. Note that the 
routine and preventative maintenance on the Gondola has been at a level of excellent. 
Continuing this level of maintenance to prevent emergency repairs results in less capital 
expenditure over time. 

SAP0000008 Mountain Village Gondola 
Mountain Village, CO 

3 Date: 2-SEP-20 15 

132



[!JOoppelmayr 

Included in Appendix B is a power point Doppelmayr began presenting 5 years ago in response 
to customers asking how long a lift can run. This is a very subjective issue and there is not a 
singular correct response that can be applied to all installations. This document is supplied to 
give further information about what affects the life cycle of a gondola. Please note that the 
descriptions, pictures and example issues are of other systems and NOT the Mountain Village 
Gondola . 

1. Capacity Increase of Existing System 

Additional 'step up' cabins may be added to the system to increase the current capacity. Due 

to upgrades, modifications and changing design codes over its life the original intended 
Ultimate Capacity of 1200 PPH cannot be reached on all sections. Sections 1-2 capacity has 
been reduced to an Ultimate Capacity of 1070 PPH. Section 3 Ultimate Capacity remains at 
the original design of 1200 PPH . 

Utilizing original line, terminal equipment and adding additional 'step up' cabins: 

Section 1-2, add 9 additional 'Step Up' cabins -> 1070 PPH 
Section 3, add 9 additional 'Step Up' cabins - > 1200 PPH 

2. Level Walk-In Cabin Implementation Retrofitting Existing System 

Carriers: 

Converting the existing gondola sections to LWI (Level Walk-In) loading style requires cabin 
replacement. The existing cabins were not engineered for the required cabin guides. The cabin 
door opening height is well below average passenger height. Modifying the cabins to adapt 
both of these is not practical or economically viable. 

The current generation CWA Omega IV-LWI cabin with a special shortened hanger could be 
implemented with modification to the existing systems. Due to the increased weight, height and 
wind area of these cabins modification of the line equipment and existing gondola terminals is 
required to accommodate them. The existing grips in most cases may be reused with the 
exception on section 1-2 . On Section 1-2 a grip for a larger rope is required to obtain a 
capacity of 2400 PPH . 

SAP0000008 Mountain Village Gondola 
Mountain Village, CO 

4 Date: 2-SEP-20 15 

133



· , 

[!) Doppelmayr 

Line (Tower Foundations, Masts, Sheave Trains & Rope): 

The increased weight and wind area of these carriers will introduce larger wind loads, dead 
loads and tension loads on the gondola system even if current capacity is maintained. The load 
changes and adaptation of new LWI cabins would be classified as a Major Modification by the 
Colorado Passenger Tramway Safety Board (CPTSB). This classification requires using current 
code and best practices to perform a structural review of the line. The current foundations, 
tower masts and increased sheave loadings would not pass the current design requirements with 
the increased loads from LWI cabins . It is important to note that just because the system today 
possibly will not pass current code requirements it does not invalidate it as a safe system when 
operated within its original design parameters . 

To accommodate the increased loading and meet current design requirements a full 
replacement of the tower equipment is required. Replacement of the tower equipment includes 
new foundations, towers, crossarms and sheave trains . The haul rope on each section 
depending on the chosen capacity may need to be replaced. For all sections multiple 
capacities were analyzed and the required equipment replacement tabulated and included in 
the cost in the pricing Matrix. 

Terminals: 

The existing terminal structures, grip coupling components and machinery that propel the 
cabins are compatible with the LWI cabins and may be reused . Portions of the machinery that 
touch the rope and drive each section will need to be reconfigured and upgraded with new 
components to handle the higher loads. The major items that would be replaced include all 
components of the drivetrain, bullwheels and their mounting platforms, rope deflection sheaves 
and their mounts, braking components, tensioning components and lift controls. 

Floor cabin guides would be provided to accommodate the LWI cabins. Minor changes to the 
building would be required to integrate the new level loading surface at the provided guide 
elevation. This could be a combination of egress ramps and or steps to meet current building 
code requirements. This portion of building infrastructure is outside of this engineering review. 

SAP0000008 Mountain Village Gondola 
Mountain Village, CO 

5 Date: 2-SEP-20 15 

134



[!) Doppelmayr 

System Performance: 

All of these component replacements and upgrades will result in a system that in addition to 
accommodating LWI cabins is functionally more reliable and in line with current 'best practices' 
of essential transportation systems, Most notably is replacing the current evacuation system with 
a ring and pinion system and bullwheels with emergency bearings . This type of evac system 
eliminates several single point failure modes on the existing system that could result in a not 
timely or impossible lift evacuation in the event of a critical component failure. Critical 
components that would now have an emergency backup include the drive shaft, gearbox, 
planetary and bullwheel bearings. 

Replacement of the drivetrain, controls, bullwheels and deflection sheaves will put these items at 
the same reliability and performance level of these items in a new lift. The performance will 

remain unchanged for the reused existing terminal structure, grip coupling components and the 
machinery that propels the cabins through the terminal. Reliability of these items is dependent 
on their condition prior to the system upgrade . 

3. LWllmplementation with Terminal Replacement 

To accommodate CWA Omega IV-LWI cabins with the current standard stem complete 
terminal replacements would be required. In addition to all components listed in the retrofit 

option new terminal concrete, steel structure, grip coupling components and machinery that 
propels the cabins would be provided. Available grips would still be reused in this scenario. 
Terminal placement, lengths and optimization of space is possible with complete replacement. 

Pricing in the cost matrix represents only the equipment required for the gondola systems. 
Removal of existing buildings and reinstallation or providing new enclosures is not represented. 

System Performance: 

Reliability and performance of all components will be that of a new lift. Optimum utilization 
and efficient use of standard machinery components is possible with a new standard terminal 
structure. A standard structure also does not compromise access to components requiring 
routine inspection and maintenance compared to a retrofitted structure. New terminal 
structures are galvanized to resist corrosion for longevity and will not require maintaining 
painted structural steel. 

SAP0000008 Mountain Village Gondola 
Mountain Village, CO 

6 Date: 2-SEP-20 15 

135



. . 

[!)Ooppelmayr 

4. Options 

Cabins: 

Provisions to accommodate additional cabin features should be taken into account during the 
initial engineering of a system upgrade or replacement. As long as the weights of these items 
are taken into account they can more easily be added at a latter date if needed. A cost of 
requested features is included in the price matrix for consideration. 

• Seat Heating 
• Public Address System, One Way Communication 

• Public Address System, Two Way Communication 

• Bike Rack 

• Cabin lighting 
• WIFI, this is a third party supplied item . Desired functionality of the system needs to be 

specified to allow for accurate pricing. 

Additional System Redundancies: 

The following additional items are not required but are typically are specified on transport 
gondola systems like The Mountain Village Gondola . 

• Dual Loop Derail Circuit - The derail circuit consists of break forks (brittle metal bars) that 
brake if the haul rope derails from the sheave train. This opens an electrical circuit and 
the control system stops the lift. In the event the primary derail circuit has malfunctioned 
the lift can continue normal operation when switched over to the secondary derail 

circuit. 

• Redundant Rope Position Detection (RPD) system - The RPD system constantly monitors 
the position of the rope in the sheave train. If it is detected that the rope has begun to 
migrate out of position then the control system stops the lift . A correctly functioning RPD 
system is required to operate the lift at speeds over 600 FPM. In the event one RPD 
system malfunctions the lift can be switched to the redundant system. 

• Multi Drive and Motor Arrangements - This drive solution provides a high level of 
redundancy. Quantity and size of electric motors and drives are chosen so that in the 
event of the malfunction of one drive and or motor the remaining drive(s) and motor(s) 
are sufficient to operate the lift normally. 

SAP0000008 Mountain Village Gondola 
Mountain Village, CO 

7 Date: 2-SEP-20 \ 5 

136



Scenario 1, Add Additional Step up Cabins to System 

General Une Drive Terminal 
c 
.£ 
K 
o 

1070 406 5 28 N/A 

2 ]070 278 4 20 N/A 

3 1200 140 9 11 NfA 

NtA NtA 

NtA NtA 

NfA NtA 

I 
::J c 
c 0 
:0 ·z 
a8-
NtA 

Nt A 

NtA 

c 
o 
.~ 

o 

4,IS5 28 5 

3,324 20 .:) 

7,479 11 9 

Scenario 2, level Walk in with Capacity Increase Option (Custom -220mm Shortened Stem) 

Existing R 

Existing R 

Existing R 

General line Drive Terminal 

c 
o 

~ . 
(; .., 
§ .., 

1200 434 37 0 511 7,220 5176,675 5112.887 5 76.590 $ 30,747 28 9 R N N N N N R R GPW 245 N N N 

1 1800 561 56 0 
2400 698 75 0 

1200 29$ 27 0 

5173.8785267,4005170,8565 115,920 $46.536 2828 N N N N N N R 

$. 230,536 S 358,125 $ 228,825 S 155,250 S 62,325 0 75 N N N N N N R 

S 87,400 S 128,925 S 82,377 S 55,890 522,437 20 7 R N N N N N R 

R GPw 245 N 

R GPW 270 N N 

R GPW 215 N N 

N 

N 

2 1800 368 41 ° 
2400 446 55 0 

S 129,148 S 19S,775 S 12S,091 5 84,870 534,071 20 II R N N N N N R R GPW 215 N N N 

5170,896 S 262,625 S 167,8OS S 113,850 S4S,705 0 55 N N N N N N R R GPW 245 N N N 

1200 140 20 0 5 66,526 S 9S,500 S 61,020 S 41 ,400 S 16,620 11 9 R N N N N N R R GPW 215 N N N 

3 1800 150 30 0 
2400 160 40 0 

$ 96.346 S 143,250 S 91,530 $ 62,100 $ 24,930 11 19 R N N N N N R R GPW 215 N N N 

S 126,166 S 191,000 S 122,040 S 82,800 533,240 40 a R N N N N N R R GPw 215 N N N 

Scenario 3, level Walk in with Capacity Increase Option (Complete Teardown and New Install) 
General line Drive Terminal 

c 
o 

~ . :g 
& 

1200 434 37 ° S 110,33 4 50 176,675 S 112,887 50 76,590 S 30,747 28 9 R N N N N N N N GPW 245 N N 

1 1BOO 561 56 a $ 166,992 5267,400 5170,856 $ 115,920 546,536 28 28 N N N N N N N N GPW 245 N N 

2400 698 7S 0 S 223,650 5358,125 5228,825 S 155,250 S 62.325 ° 75 N N N N N N N N GPW 270 N N 

1200 295 27 0 $ BO,$14 S128,9 2S S 82,377 S 55,890 S 22;B7 20 7 R N N N N N N N GPW 215 N N 

2 1800 368 41 ° 5122,26 2 S 195,775 5125,091 S 84,870 S 34,071 20 21 R N N N N N til N GPW 215 N N 

2400 446 55 0 5164,010 5262,625 $167.805 $]13,850 $45.705 ° 55 N N N N N N N til GPw245 N N 

)200 140 20 0 S 59,640 S 95,500 $ 6],020 S 41.400 $ 16,620 11 9 R N N N N N N til GPW 215 N N 

3 1800 150 30 0 S 89,460 S 143,250 5 91,530 S 62,100 $ 24,930 1] 19 R N N N N N N N GPW 215 N N 

2400 160 40 0 S 119,280 5191,000 $ 122,040 $ 82,BOO 533,240 40 0 R N N N N N N N GPW 215 N N 

legend All pricing is based on 2016 Installa1ion 

N New Provided 
R Reuse Elisling 

I Included 
N/A Not Applicable 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N 

N N R 

N N R 

N N R 

N N R 

N N R 

N N R 

N N R 

Return Terminal 

Return Terminal 

R N N N 

N N 
N 

N 

N 

R N N N N 

R N N N N 

R N N N N 

N N R R N N N N 

N N R R N N N N 

Return Terminal 

N N N N N N N 

til N N N N N N 

N N N N N N N 

N N N N N N N 

N N N N N N N 

N til N N N N N 

N N N N N N N N 

N N N N N N N 

N N N N N N N 

Electrical 

NfA NtA Nt A 

NtA NtA NtA 

Nt A NtA NtA 

Electrical 

N N S 185,569 N 538.152 N S 43,928 
N N S 228.863 N S 38.152 N S 43,928 

N N S 265,177 N S 38,152 N S 43,928 

N N S 152.154 N S 22,088 N 525,432 

N N S 168,254 N S 22,088 N S 25.432 
N N S 185,568 N S 22.088 N S 25,432 

N N $ 81,652 N $ 16,064 N $ 18,496 
N N $. 101,871 N 516,0&4 N S 18,496 
N N S 101,871 N S 16,064 N S 18,496 

Electrical 

N N S 185,569 N $ 38,152 N S 43,928 

N N S 228,863 N 538,152 N S 43,928 
N N S 265,177 N S 38,152 N S 43,928 

N N S 152,154 N 522,088 N S 2S,432 

N N S 168,254 N $ 22,088 N 525,432 
N N S 185,568 N $ 22,088 N S 25,432 

N N 5 81.652 N S 16,064 N S 18,495 

N N $ 101,871 N S 16,064 N $ 18,496 
N N $ 101,871 N S 16,0&4 N $ 18,496 

Construction 

NfA N/A NtA 

NfA NfA NtA 

NtA NtA NtA 

Construction 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

Construction 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I 

Pricing 

177.1SO 181,335 

141,744 145,058 

318,924 326,403 

Pricing 

S 5.504,178 
$ 6,513,692 
$ 7,571,798 

50 6,285,947 
S 7,599,225 
S 8,954,116 

S 4,687,756 5 5,264,459 

S 5,121,649 S 5,906,378 
50 6,03S ,5 27 S 7,029,497 

50 3,788,]01 S 4,185,380 

54.168.603 S 4,7nUl 
50 4,383,360 $ S,075,037 

Pricing 

$ 6,876,909 S 7,651,791 

S 7,821,691 S 8,900,338 
S 8,808, 180 S 10,183,612 

S 6,112,830 S 6,682,647 

S 6,477,499 S 7,255,342 
S 7,318,491 S 8,305,574 

S 5,018,522 S 5,408,9]4 

S 5,372,887 S 5,920,5B8 

S 5,575,194 $ 6,259,9&5 

137



• 
Pricing Matrix Summary 

Scenario 1 

Provides pricing to bring the existing system up to design capacity -1070PPH on sections 1 and 2 and 

1200PPH on section 3 - 9 additional cabins on the mainline and 9 additional cabins on section 3 

Scenario 2 

Provides pricing for the following at 3 different design capacities (1200PPH, 1800PPH, and 2400PPH): 

• Replacing existing cabins and suspensions with all new LWI cabins and modified suspensions 

• Replacing grips when needed due to haul rope upsizing 

• Replacing entire line 
o Foundations 
o Towers - complete 
o Commlines 
o Safety Sensors 
o Haul Ropes where required 
o Full line demolition and new equipment installation 

• Replacing terminal components 
o Main gearboxes 
o Electric motors and drives 
o Bullwheels with redundant evac measures 
o Rope deflection components 
o Braking devices and controls 
o Low voltage controls 
o Hydraulic tensioning and controls 
o Demo of components to be replaced and installation of new equipment 

• Assumes the following will be reused: 
o Station enclosures 
o Main terminal foundations and steel 
o Conveyors 

• Optional items have their costs listed - these are not included in the BASE PRICE 

Scenario 3 

Provides pricing for the following at 3 different design capacities (1200PPH, 1800PPH, and 2400PPH): 

• Complete demolition of the existing system 
o Terminals 
o Lines 

• Installation of a new system 
• Optional items are the same as listed for scenario 2 

Not included in scenario 3 pricing matrix: 

• Demolition of existing enclosures 

• Design and construction of new enclosures 

138



 

  1 

Memorandum    Agenda Item #  20b  

To: Town Council 

From: Director of Administration/Town Clerk Jackie Kennefick 

Date: 10/09/2015 

Re: 2016 Town Council Proposed Meeting Schedule 

2016 Town Council Meeting Schedule – Third Thursday of the month 
unless otherwise noted) 

January 21st  

February 18th  

March 17th  

April 21st  

May 19th 

June 9, 16 or 23 or 30 (CML June 21-24 & Bluegrass June 16-19) 

July 21st  

August 18th  

September 15th or 22nd  (Blues & Brews Sept 16-18) 

October 20th  

November 17th  

December 8th (2nd Thursday due to budget approval requirements) 

. 

 

 

139


	Agenda October 15, 2015
	Agenda Item # 3 Proclamation
	Agenda Item # 4 September 16 Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Item # 5c Water Basin Support Letter
	Agenda Item #7 Re-appointment of Judge Friedrich 
	Agenda Item # 8 First Reading Ordinance on Vending Regulations
	Agenda Item # 9 Second Reading Ordinance Changing CDC Fee Schedule Regarding Vending Fees
	Agenda Item # 10 First Reading Ordinance to Amend the CDC Telecommunications Antenna Regulations COW
	Agenda Item # 11 Second Reading Ordinance to Rezone Lot 617
	Agenda Item # 12a MV Police Dept. Report
	Agenda Item # 12b Planning and Development Services Staff Report
	Agenda Item # 12c Manager's Report
	Agenda Item # 15 BAGAR
	Agenda Item # 16 Worksession to Discuss  Proposed Rezoning, Density Transfer and Re-plat for Lot 27A
	Agenda Item # 17 Municipal Legislation Update
	Agenda Item # 18 TMV Safety Committee Recommendation
	Agenda Item # 19 Doppelmayr Study
	Agenda Item # 20b 2016 Proposed Meeting Schedule
	Untitled



